


My name is Liane Harris and I am a teacher in the
comunity school here., I lead an active and ,I might add, very

interesting life here which is a place of great beauty and joy.

T IR

I havgl seen young people blossom and develope creativity, and
e:cpregsiveness in this truly human enviormment. The people here
are from all backgrounds, and the level of co-operation is very
high. There is a kind of intensity and unity of purpose that is
hard to describe, but everyone feels part of something really
great-each individual has a set;ce of importance., Young and old
are, togethér. learning and accomplishing new things every day.
I believe that our community is a special achievement that
should be appreciated, and to me it is tragic that a handful -
of people who do not appreciate what is being done here, and
who are threatened by us for some reason, have chosen to make
all-out efforts to discredit Jim Jones. Jim is a great man, a
man who has the courage to care, to take on the responcibility
of building this community of peace "and love, bringing

hundreds of people to a beautiful way of life. It has taken
hard work and sacrifice for this dream of a.society. of

equality and justice to become the reatity that it is for us
today, and we are not going to allow the 1ies and schemes of a
few individuals who are unable to appreciate it, to keep

us from our work. I sincerely hope that the truth about Jones+

town is printed and the lies are exposed.
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COMMENTS ABOUT JONESTOWN, GUYANA, FROM ON-SITE VISITORS

1. Frank Tuminia, Officer in Charge of Guyana, Jamaica, Trinidad
& Tobago, U.S. State Department: "Impressive work."

2. John Blacker, Charge D'Affaires, new assistant to U.N. Ambassador
Andrew Young: "I am impressed." .

3. Dr. Robert Baird, Chief Medical Officer of the Ministry ‘of Health,
Guyana: “Impressive." %

4. Fred Wills, Minister of Foreign'Affairs, Guyana: “Peace and love
in action.

5. Vincent Teekah, Minister of Education, Guyana: "Very impressive."

6. W.D. Wyatt, Regional Development Officer, North West Region, Guyana:
"Very progressive."

7. Gavin Kennard, Ministry of Agriculture, Guyana: "Very impressive,
keep it up." . .

8. Richard McCoy, United States Ambassador to Guyana: "A very pleasant
day in a very pleasant atmosphere."

9. Steve Naraine, Minister of Works and Transportation: "Very impressed

with progress since I visited one year ago."

10. Basil Armstrong, Chief Official in the Ministry of Education,
Guyana: "Very much impressed with evexrything, thanks."®

11. Peter Gantry, British High Commissioner in Guyana: "A most impressive
start and I wish you all success."

1l2. Dennis Irvine, Chancellor of the University of Guyana: "Impressive."

13. Q. Martyn D'Asram, Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of
Works and Transportation: “A wonderful experience, a model village
community to be emulated."

14. John Worrell, Assistant Director General of National Service,
Guyana: "Excellent."

15. soviet News Agency Tass: "It's very, very impressive." "Thank
you for this opportunity and best wishes."

16. Fitz Carmichael, Regional Minister, North West Region: "Keep up
the good work."

17. Thirty-five teachers from the McKenzie District, Guyana: “Fantastic,
beyond one's imagination, miraculous, beautiful, a true example
of socialist living."

18. Dr. Joseph DaCosta. a’dentist from India and founder of a dental
school in Georgetown, Guyana: “The health care in the community-is
fantastic. Jonestown is a little bit of heaven." After examining

the teeth of 87 children, he found only two cavities: "This," he said,
"is unheard of." '
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STATEMENTS CARRIED IN THE PRESS REGARDING KATIY HURTER'S TRIP TO GUYAKA .

”

Sunday, May 28, Ukiah Daily Journal article: stated she arrived May 18th and
was taken into protective custody two days later.

By Jerady

Refutation:. If this were true why then when she talked to the American
Consul a couple &f days prior to her departure, did she not mention the
alleged matter of protective custody, and instead only state that she was i1l.

Same article: states that the Guyana government invited her to come down and
report on Peoples Temple.

Refutation: No one in the government even knew she was coming, and then--—
according to the Ministry of Home Affairs--she lied to a government official
in order to obtain approval to stay. This is vhy she became "persona non
grata" in Guyana.

Same article: quotes her as saying she was v ,.subjected to harassment by a
squad of interrogators.”

Refutation: The only contacts that took place with her were social
meetings involving two members of Peoples Temple who came at her invitation.
She was inebriated, by all appearances, on two occasions. The conversations
centered on the work and activities of Peoples Temple in Guyana, and an
jnvitation was extend to Kathy Hunter to visit the Temple's agricultural
project. She refused because she said she wanted to see Jim Jonmes, whom she
was told was up-river at the time. (Peoples Temple received no notification
that Hunter was coming to Guyana vwhich she adpitted was not given.) When
invited to come to the project anyway, Hunter responded, "Unless I can see
Jim Jones there, it will not go well for you." | )

Sunday, May 28, Santa Rosa Press Democrat article: states that Hunter turned
down the invitation to see the project in Jonestown and quotes her as
saying that "everything was sweetness and light" until she turned down
the invitation by the church to be a guest in Jonestown.

Contradiction: Editorial in Sunday, May 28 issue of Ukiah Daily Journal
(vhose editor is Kathy Hunter's husband): “The reporter had every right
to virit Jonestown."

Same editorial: "They posted a guard outside her hotel door." (The ed. implied
that the guard was for her protection.)

Contradiction: (same editorial): "The government, after the reporter had been
there for only a few days, advised her that she was personz non grata.”

Sunday, May 28 issue of Ukiah Daily Journal: Carries Hunter's statement that
positive statements issued by Peoples Terple about Jonestown are
propaganda. -.

Refutation: Everv government official and visitor from Guyrana and other
countries who has been to the Peoples Temple Agricultural Project in Jonestown
has had only praise for the people and program existing there. o one yet has
jeft with a negative imprescion out of many hundreds who have visited.
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TMPRESSIONS OF VISITORS TO THE PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL PROJECT IN JONESTOWNK

Richard McCoy, American Consul: YA very pleasant day in a very pleasant atmosphere."”

John Blacken, American Embassy: "I am impressed." )

Frank Tuminiaie, Dept. of State, Guyana Desk (U.S.A.): “"Inpressive work.,"

Adeline R. Bacchus, Min., of Education: “Amazing."

Trenton London, Port Kaitumas: "Remarkable "

Eloise Cubpepper, Port Kaituma: "Simply wonderful,"

Donna Brown, student, Linden: "Fantastic."

Walter Thain, Cytologist, U.S.A.: "Incredible."

Compton Mahese, student, Linded :"Marvellous,"

Jennifer Cave, student, Linden: "Remarkable testimony of what our interior is
capable of." -

Steve Carlton Jones, student, Linden :"One of the most fantastic things I have
ever seen,"

Hollis Alexander, student, Linden: "Beyond one's imagination.”

Malcom Johnson, student, Linden: "Magnificence is surely your motto."

Sandra Ferrier, student, Linden: "A very unforgettable experience."

Colin Albert, student, Linden: “Beyond my expression."”

Sheik M. Ally, Student, Linden: “Simply beautiful.”

Aubrey Quamine, student, Linded :"A true example of socialism."

Mark Denny, Amelias Warde: "It is the first large farm I have seen where everyone
is doing his job without supervision.”

Jasper Vayn, student, Linden: "Remarkable! Vhat motivationl”

Orlando Goring, Burnham Ag. Institute: "Marvellous adventure."

lMike Charles, store owner, Port Ksituma: "I love the people."

Anna Maratte, Linden: !'The people are very friendly."”

Dennis John, Burnham Ag. Inst.: "Excellent Co~operation,"

Fitz Roy Warde, Burnham As. Inst.: "Excellent development,"

Vivian Davis, Professional Nurse, U.S.A.: "Beautiful People.V”

Dr. Joseph D'Costa, Dentist, Georgetown (native of India): “A little bit of heaven."

Frederick Wills, Foreign Minister, Guyana: "Socialism, peace and love in action.”

Norman Adams, Office manager, Ministry of Regional Development: "Jonestown is most
spectacular.”

Sgt. E. Gaskin, Matthews Ridge, Police: YA garden of paradise."

Mike d' Abreu, Texaco West Indies, Dist. Mgr.: "“This is a fantastic project of hard
work."

"Martyn d'Abreu, Permanent Secretary, Min. of Ylorks and Transport: "A wonderful
experience. A model village/community to be emulated.,”

Diane Coltress, student, Ceorgetown: "Terribly original work and planning.”

Ethel Britton, Chief Community Development Officer, Min., of Co-ops and Hat.
Mobility: "I am impressed with this new community and the way the wembers have
adjusted and are making a living using the resources of this country. Congrat—
ulations and may your-success and achievements be an example to all Guyanese,"

Rorman Simoson, N.1.S., Matthews Ridge: “This agricultural project is just what
our country needs."

Lloyd Shannon, Clerk General, Min. of Kational Development; "Good for a model farm."
Gerald Fowler, Det. Chief Inspector, F Div. Hdqtrs., Eve TLeary: "This is a living
exanple to the people of Guyana, and a living exmaple to be followed."

Peter deGroot, student: "A very good effort, It is the best I've seen so far in
Guyana."

Sraukleu Peters, Det. Constable, Mabaruma Police Station: "Setting an example
to follow."

Chareles David, Public Health Inspector: "Very interesting and exciting,"

lary Haynes: "Extremely interesting and beautiful buildings."

Maoliayn Daniels, Senior Public Health Inspector, E.B. Demerrara: "Impressive and
progressive for such a short time."

Crevelle Williams: "Impressed by the rate of production and with the general admin.”
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H. S. SEARWAR, M. B, F. R. C. S. (Ed.)

cfo St Joseph’s Morcy Hospltal,
130-132 Parade Strest,
Goorgelown, Guyana.

ceeereencennn s 198 JUlFyeeoeeeee 197800

. TO_WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Liza Layton.has been & patient in this
hospital from 10th July, 1978 to present time,
She has had Carcinoma of a Lung and there is
now secondary spread to the other Lung and
Livers .

There is nothing more that I can do,
apart from relieving her pain and discomfort.
I feel she will be more comfortable in her
own home surroundings and she is being
discharged from hospital.

Adeaen..

H, S. Searwar, M.B., F.R.C.S.
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Jean Brown & Lawrence Mann

.

H Look, I got a call yesterday from a man called Murray Ruff, or
Some » I don't have the name in front of me. He said , he was
talking to people and individuals, and he wanted to f£ind ocut what our
attitudes are toward the churchz) etc, etc, I spoke to him for a very
bong time, I don't know if he's going to carry a storye.

J.Be Probably.
IM: Probably not, I think he wanted to do a story based onithe fact that
I would give him some information or something, Hex asked a-lot of v
questions about the bishop, whether didn't we find him rather kookie, the
way he hauls people down through the middle of the night to Miamfxi, etec,

7 I sald I don't know that anybody arrived fraudulantly, becausee before
they arrive they have to ha'v’e visas, or recieve residence status, We
must have known when those people arrived, None of them arrived at none
disclosed airfields or anything, He asked if I didn't find the Bishop to
be a bit of a con man, I shid look, we live about 4,000 miles away, our
embassy 43 about 3,000 miles away, I said please look at it from my point
of view, Please know that the bishop had a public office in San Francisco,
I said, 1f you are the chai of a housing authority, if you are a public
office holder in your own country and own city, would you expect us to
believe you are a con man? { I said, § moreovev, not a single allegation has
been proved, not a single harge has been brought in San Francisco or anywher.
else, I sald furthermore, the consulate has been monitoring the facilities
on a regular basis, They go there every month, and they put out a statement
to reply to a number of quastions like yours, and they assert they f£ind
no evidence of detention, maletreatment, or anything else, I said, the
church claims that most of these people who claim to be Concdrned Relatives
are in fact people who have distant relatives, or people who are well above
the legal age, People in many cases in their forties and fifties, And

“{'\ if they feel introverted and besieged and haraased, and don't tell you
very much, it is because they fell you are not very favorable to their
affinities, They have broken no laws in Guyana, They have no weapons,

Wyw are not allowed to carry weapons, except small arms,
So there 18 no* probability that simyxhawex the churches' menmbers have
weapons ain any serfous sense, And he was a very hostile reporter,
I sald, you represent a paper that is very respected and wealthy, Why
dong't you go and do a story for Guyana, intexview them and so forth,
He said, they won't allow me in there, I said how do you know?

JB: Who wouldn't allow him to go? We woulda't, or his paper woulda't?
visit .
IM: He said he wouldn't be allowed to 8 just like that, without telling
your people, I said, you contact them, get a visa, buy a-ticket, go up
around the campsight = = ges what they do., They have a modara conmunity,
they have excellent community relations with their surroundingspocupktixtany
community, and thay are engaged in agricultural pursuits, which is part of
the thrust of the government, We have no quarrel with them, And then he
asked again about the girl, the Journalist (JB;Kathy Hunter?) and he said
she was known to be difficult = = she had trouble in several places, He
sald the church had a very inordinate worship, So X sald, I know of many
groups in this country which are very introverted, which have a tremendous
sense of devotion to their ideas, And I'm not qualified to give you any
opinion, I have heard their ideas, and first of all their ideas
‘(unintelligkble) And I have met a lot of gkoups vho have noble ideals, and
are equally introverted, I was giving him the experience I had with the
Born Again Christians, vho say if you don't recieve the word of God by
your first or second visit FF -1~ 6
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Bhingd-Po~Be
Leslie,

I am on the radio and I am waiting for them to anseer me so I am taking this
this time to write ot you. I still can't type but bare with me. Monyelle is
coming home. I am glad that she will be coming home, I am glad that she will
be getting her birth certificate, but I am upset especiallly if something

voes wrong because when I was there I told everyone that they needed to be
registered and now it is an all out emergency because it hasn't been done.
Anyway I would apperciate you taking care of her for me. Hazelican take

her on Tuesday all day. She has a a bad rash. You will have to &heck on

her medicines for it etc. It may be the water here. You know where her

clthoes are .and I am sending her other thinga to you,also keep that little
blue bed, nét etc. at your house because I wat it besides you can keep her
overnight on Sundayetc. DON"T GIVE HER STUFF TO NOBODY!!! Lenora thinks that
she is her mom ehich is nothing wrong with it., But you know how older people
get they over bear say you don't know what you're donig etc. so let her see
her but if you are busy give hr to someone else instead of @&w letting her get a
attached to her tomuch. Anyway my mom etc. are already expecting to see her
and to be able to keep her. I wish I could come home because I am gong to

be worried about her. Keep some of her diapers, the one nursery bag

goes bakjto the nurserey i will mrk it for you. There is some things you

may need if so look in my trunk for them. Make sure she gets a bath twde a day
in the nursery. Can you take time to get her shower Jari and yourboys?

Anyway I wrote Cl since you wouldn't give him my letter. WILL YOU PLEASE WRITE
ME YOU DON"T KNOW HOR DEPRESSING THIS PIACE IS IF ANYBODY DID THEY WOULNT"T
SEND NOBODY IN HERE I HATE. IM...s Tam so tired of this heticness. this

5 a trip somebody is trying to read this breaking their neek... Anyway tak
care of my kide.,s And don't get together with Tim to gossip about me cause

I aiready told you how I felt about that mess... Anyway Cl knowa that I'm

not gonig to bug him I just want an explanation why he did it.... If it don't
fdt ddn't force it just relax and let it gO...e And you know me I Hink...

I am gong crayz because I hve so much to do. I don 't want to ever want to
come in here again. Come to the radio and bring Monyelle the next morning
after she gets there so she can tell me if you guys are treating her right.

I got to go send a letter . Be good and don't get in trouble, I am still
bleeding like a cow clots blood galore etc. and the worst thing I am still
cramping really bad. Well there will only be 9 people here or less and nothing
to do may be I'll go to the show or ss some thing I was glad that Monyelle
was going to be here to keep me sane you won't beliefe what has been happening
heressees )
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3. Grt}en Duffel Carol Stahl

.

1 pkg for Anita Ijames

2 Blankets :
1 Canned Meat

12 Diet Pepsi .
1 Soap Powder .
Worck Shirtes .
Irish Spring Soap
Pampers = -

2 pkg for Georgetow

2 pkg for Jonestown

6 sets--Piston Ring Set

Y
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Jonestown,cPort Kaituma) as. Affidavit of
North West District, Guyane —Malanie Besfdanbech

I, M&w&\@w&m&n@m;zzg duly sworn, declsre:

I knew Grace Stoen for almost two years and lived with her for one of
those years. During the time that I lived with her she never spent
much time with her son. When he was home with us she weis cruel to
him fmd payed no attention to him, she would yell at him: for no
reas;_on, slap him, discipline him when he was doing nothi;ng, she
neglected him by always putting him off on somsone else to watch.

I feel that s.he. didntt care for him at all by the way she acted
towards him when he was home., She told me herself that she felt he
would be better off with sommeone else, I feel it was just a cop-out
so she WOWjgntt have to take up her time taking care of him properly
and give him the attention and care a child needs to grow, I feel that
she just deserted him and put him off for someone else to take care

of.
Sl @n o Qealnein

Dated August 14, 1977
Witnesseds

Al /f( L
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

North West Distrioct, Guyana Barbara Cordell

O

I, /,;‘M,/«u}ﬂ &«&6{;’ being duly sworn, declare:

Grace was having difficulty with John durierg a period when he
developed a severe facial tic. She brought him to my homs to
care for him for an extended period of time. Within a matter of

two week away from her he was free of this tic.

Grace ':generally could not handle John., He told her that he hated
her and she conld not desl with this. During her visits with John
while he was living in wy home if he happened to be naughty, she
would bring him to me to deal with.

Andonie . i

Dated August 13, 19v7

Witnesses:

i[5
S LA S s
. v 7.2
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) as. Affidavit of

North West District, Guyana _hgdith Bogue
7

I, M @@’2«0& , being duly sworn, declare:

i}race Stoen used to bring John Stoen to my house and leave him for hours.

I never lmew where she went or when she would be back to get him, When
he was 1ittle she ould swing him by bis arms. I was afri;;id ghe would
oit.‘nér bresk his srm or collar bone. She tossed him on his blanket like
he was a doll,a number of timss during the years from Johnts birth until
he was older I have heard her cell him names like, "John you are stupid,
how's my crazy kid. It've seen her pour a drink that he yantod on the
ground because he spilled some of it., At times she would be very kind
to him and then she would push him away and tell him she didn't llke him,
She also said she didn't like Tim Stoen in front of John a number of

times,

g Lo '/bé*ﬁ"‘"(

Dated August 14, 1977
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Jonestowm, Port Kaitum ) ss, Affidavit of

W Breidnebach
North West District, Guyana esley Breidn

- ‘
1, o é(héég Neserllmedn _, being duly sworn, declare:

I bad lived with Grace Stoen for one year all through this time she

was constantly taking money from Peoples Temple church Eﬁmds. There
were money boxes that contained ehurch funds, she not ox%ly bought things
for herself with this money but also had given me $70.06 for clothes
eand she didn't get receipts or money back from me to account for this
money. She gave ms this money out of the boxes in my presence and I

saw her take it out of the boxes,

She was very neglectful of her son John ‘Stoen, she would let him cry
without giving him attention at all. She also constantly yelled at

him taking her frustrations out on him,

\}%’Bnmf:c,(,axt'\

Dated August 14, 1977
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Afridevit of
North West Distriot, Guyana Danny K. Kutulas

I, @:/u;;_/l(' %,ZA'L s being duly sworn, declare:

Grace was one of my house guosts in my apartment in the Fall of 1875.

She was aware of my serious marital problems at the time, On the
occasién : that the others left the apartment Grace, who was clad
in & thin gown, threw open her arms and said, "Would you lz'_ike to
fuck xq_e?" I said, “"You're nyts." and walked out of the ap:.rtment.
I feel this typlifies her immature narcissism.

Dated August 13, 197'7

Witnesses. %
’ I T

BRIt C.:u;.n- ~nn..)
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma)

North West District, Cuyana

Affidavit of
Danny K, Kutulas

being duly sworn declare:

In the Fall of 1975 Grace Stoen stayed in my apartment at 1435 Alverado

Terrace, Rm 303 Los Angeles, Calif,, as a house guest. Grace was

aware of my marital problems and asked, "Would you 1like té fuck me?"

She was wearing a thin nightgown and threw her arms out dz"amaticaliy.

I said, "You're nuts.” and walked out of the apartment. Thiz was on

& Sunday 'mornins.

«—Oﬂu 4 Zd /f;/«,qué«

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed: S
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) s=s - Affidavit of

North West District, Guyana Joan Pursley

I, «Imn 2{/’\5‘/€/(/ , duly sworn, declare:

During the tims that Grace Stoen was a member of People's Temple
she was very neglectful of her son John. On one of our Summer
trips I was in a prk watching Jobn and she walked over to where
woe were snd said that she would be back in a few minutes and
would take John to the store. After she left he turned to me end
said.that he didn't believe she would be back because she .didn't
care about him, We didn't see Grace until late that night, That
kind of obvious neglect was very upsetting. -

Anothér thing that really bothered me about Grace Stoen was the way
in which she menipulated John. She would grab him and squeeze

him then say things like, ™ Do you love me?" The unhealthy empha-
8is being oontered on John supporting her emotional needs instead
of ths reverse. I felt that the affection that she sporadically
gave the child was inappropriate, I would not term it as

affection so much as a satiation of her own needs.

(;?’ﬂﬂa %/55’ /ﬂ(/"

DATED August 13, 19

Witnessess

. "_' "E'/} /“ [N

y .
Y A S
= Wi L.v.";ﬁ'..:‘{.' R PR




Jonestown, Port Keituma)} ss Affidavit of
North West District, Guysana Edith Bogue

I, LD/ 7—/] ﬁDg (/€ ., being duly sworn, decleare:

Vihen John Stoen was an infant Grace Stoen would bring him to my house
and leave him, She wouldn't say where she was going or vhen she was
coming back, she would return hours later. When John was only &

fow months old she would hold him up and swing him around;' by his
arms, . I was afrald shs ould break his arm or his collsr b;me. She

glso celled him names like crazy Bohn Stoen.

Her conduct around young boys from 10 years old mnd up was very

seductive. She did this around John all the time.

il oo

(%4
Dated August 13, 1977

Witnesses:

- FF-1ell




port Kaituma ) s.8. Affidavit of
Guyana Lynetta P. Jones

4 a————e
I, [ vyrica (& _SJeraS_, being duly sworn, declare:

A number of times while I was living in my son, James

Jones's home in Redwood Valley, California, Grace Stoen
called him. I answered the phone myself on several occasions
to hear Grace tearfully asking to speak to Jim, These con-
versations would continue for hours. One could not .aveoid
hearing parts of them just working around the kitchen.

Another time Grace Stoen came to our house in the same state
of mind, crying loudly. She even approached the other teen-
age boys living in the house, trying to tell them her problems.
When Jim discovered that she had done this he put a stop to it
at once. He had already apprised the entire household of the

situation. Grace's hysteria certainly necessitated this.

John spent mény hours with us at the house; He often spent
the night and always returned home regretfully., He protested
having to go back with Grace on many occasions.

Grace openly stated to me that my son, James Jones was the true
father of John.

August 13, 1977

Signed: _.., ‘.~ﬁf;;b él
’ A,

Witness: _--.. A A

Iy 1 2

917’!—01/_

s
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Georgetown ) s.8, ° . Affidavit s/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) Lynetta P. Jones

I, Lynetta P. Jones, being duly sworn, declare:
These are my experiences and observations:

I remember on many occasions hearing the phone ring in our

home in Redwood Valley where I lived with my son James Jones,
and his family. I answered the phone on several occasions
myself to hear Grace Stoen tearfully asking to speak to Jim,
She would talk with him for hours, I would hear him while

I was working in the kitchen trying to reassure her or .counsel
her on various matters. She did this repeatedly and even came
to the parsonage herself in this condition a couple of times.
She seemed to have no regard for those around her. She cried
in front of the other children in the house (at that time they
were teenagers) and even attempted to discuss her problems with
them until my son.noticed and intervened, demanding of her not
to do this. My son had apprised the entire house of the situation,
and if he had not her hysteria would have necessitated it since
she constantly manifested such bizarre behavior.

I remember once overhearing her threaten to kill Tim Stoen.
Much of the time she seemed perturbed about him and the time
he spent with her,

We often took care of little John in the house as she seened
very unable to meet his most basic needs, He visited with us
on many nights and never wanted to go back home after being in
the house with us,

My own opinion on the matter of little John's future is that it

would be the total destruction of a human being to send him back
to his mother,

:j%kaé’;’ /?—é%}vubc) .

Dated: August 14 1977 .
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana . Joseph Wilson

/7

I %%A%M ‘//Pp\) , bei;xg duly sworn, declare:

I was a frequent house guest of the Stoen's and as a consequence
was exposed to some bizarre behaviour on the part of Grace Stoen.
She often wrestled with me and brushed against my privates in a
rough manner, obviously attempting sexual stimulation. She would
then say, "What's the matter, canft you take 41t?" On other .
occasions shs would run in front of me totally nude and ask same
question, above mentioned. She also did this in front of me in
the presence of Emmett Griffith, Jr,

I began wondering how she kept her accounting in order when she
handled some of the finances because she would give me gas money
from éhurch funds and not require receipts nor an accounting of
any kind, This happened often and regularly. I saw her give
Melenie Briedenbach money for personal clothing from the petty
cash box in the church office.

She didn't spond time with her son like she should have, and I
know she had plenty of spare time because she frequently took me
out to dinner, several times ériving all the way to San Francisco
from Redwood Valley, just to eat at a resteraunt, This i3 a

8ix hour drive both ways alone, .

On other occasions I saw her neglect her son for the sake of her
affair with Walter Jones, many times she would leave John with me
or other people and leave with Walter., This caused John a great
deal of anxiety and tears. She even went as far as to push John
aside, drop his hand, take Walters hand end leeve.

phted muguat 15, 2017

o /7//




n e

Fotar s, £ nOiwaia

P,0. Box 15186
San Francisco, Ca 94115

Aug. 8, 1977

Susan Callahan

Office of Medical Student Affairs
Bldg., 53, Bm. 103

101 city Drive South

Orenge, Calif., 92668

Dear Susan '& Penny,

How are you? I am doing fine and learning a great deal., I
eppreciate your dedication to ths Medical students who have .
graduated from the UCI Calif, Collsge of Medicine and will always
have fond memories of you both,

Would it be possible for you to either send me my diploma or
a copy of my diploma, If necessary please send the forms and other
such information required to obtain another one. X need these

immediately and appreciate any assistance you can give me, Please
also send & copy of my transcripts at UCI.

Sincerely,

772%7 Ma%/‘%b,

Ldrxry °Schacht, M. D.

FF-tzae
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Jonsstown, Port Kaituma) =as, Affidavit of

Forth West District, Guyana —Christine R. Iuclentes

1, .o / P » being duly sworn, declare:

Having been a friend of Grace L, Stoen's for several Years while she
was & member of Peoplets Temple I am familiar with several of h.‘ar
negative personality traits, Having taken care of her son John V,
Stoen on numerous occasions and on a regular basis I am familiar with the
adverse affect these tralts had on John, He was aware of her affairs
with men and her flirtatious behavior with t;enaged boys and men,

He often was the victem of her immature outbursts of emotion and
sufferred the brunt ofher host1lity to his father. She was a
dependent mother and required affection and attention from the child,
The child reflected and displayed great anxiety and developed a
faclal tic that was severe and involuntary; a twitching of the eye
that involved an involuntary squinting. ‘

John 18 deeply hurt and angry that his mother sbandoned him for an
affair with Walter Jones, He expressed to me his snger in terms

of violence in a childish fantasy of how he would kill Waltexr Jones,
He displayed a great deal of anger in hisg behavior, particularly
when he could not get undivided attention., I was conversing with
the child shortly after his mother left him snd was interrupted
momentarily by another adult, John ran out 9r the room after grabbing
something off of the table, I followed him to another room and asked
him what he had in his hend, I discovered some non-perscription
caffeine pills, I asked him his purpose for leaving the yoom with
the pilla and he told me he wanted to take them and that he wished
he could die, I was muite taRen aback to hear a 4 year old speak

in these terms, regardless 1f he had serious intentions or not, ™

The child has had to have a grest deal of love and support and a very
secure structure has been provided for him to help remedy the

problems c¢reated by his asbandonment.

FF-1~3a
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Jonestown, Port Kaitum) ss. Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Patricla P. Cartmell

1, G’;YN‘KL& G‘ Q&%\m\m , being duly sworn, declare:

I have known Grace Stoen since I was 15 years old., Ever since she
has been in the ohurch she has not had more than one paying Job

and she held it for only a couple of months. She handled finences
for Peoples Temple which were kept under lock and key. One aftér- _
noon l&elani; éiridenback told me she was taeking e nep and 1ifted up *
Grace's mattress where she found a white envelope full of approxim-
ately five thousend dollarg. One week later Grace left home with
Walter Jones.

As @ mother I would definately deem her unfit, I have seen her on
numerous occasions scresm at John for mo reason and take her

hostility ont on him.

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

FFE-1-33
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Jonestown, Port Kaitum) sas, Affidavit of
Horth West District, Guysna Berbara J, Cordell

1, é@?g . W ,being duly sworn, declare:

John Stoen had a very bad facial tic while living with his mother
Grace Stoen and she asked me to take him to live with me for a :

Y

period of time. In a matter of two weeks the tic was gone. He
continued to live with my family for several months because she was
not able to handle him, He would tell her that he hated her and she

= L

. Tz L%
didn't Xnow how to deal with that. When she was with him and he was
naughty she would return him to me to do the discipline,

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

-
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CEIENT MASCHS SCUTHERM CALIFORNIA PEHSION TRUST

STATEMENT BY RETIREE REGARDING IW-WOUKING STATUS
I THE CONSTRUCTiON inDLOTRY
EARNEST TrtoMAs,
I'declare that during the twelve month period ending

December 31, 19 3% » I have not been employed in the
Construction Industry. . :

. I have read the foregoing statement, know the
contents thereof, and declare under penalty of perjury that
the statement is true and correct.

"Executed at Pv. Kaituma, N.W.D., Guvapa , SpoTh AmERICA

Geunty-of , State-of
This _25® Day of Apric , 19 3% .
J?WW
Retiree

Yoo/~ IR -H498
Soc. Sec. Wo.

If you are unable to make the above statement,
surmarize your employment record below for the
year 19

Retiree

- Soc.Sec. wo.
To protect your Pension Benefits this form must be

returned within thirty days to the Cement Masons Administrative
Office, 520 South Virgil Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90020.

FE-1ma¥
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AFFIDAVIT TO OBTAIN DUPLICATE OF LOST OR DESTROYED
WARRANT

STATE OF CALIFORNI4 5.
County of Mendocino

Dorothy Worley

being duly sworn, says:
- Tlmt shl the
) Dorothy Worley

legal owner

of that certain county warrant numbered..... 303896 , dated Feb. 1,

x9.... 78, and drawn by the county auditor of the County of Mendocino, on the...............
Retirement Fund

of said County, in favor of. Dorothy Worley

as payee......thereof, for. $101.89 dollars;
That said warrant has not been paid but was. lost

before the same was paid by the county treasurer of said County of Mendocino, and cannot

now be produced by the said Dorothy Worley

H

That the circumstances of such. lost

and all material facts relative thereto, are as follows:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 0
day of L I0.... -

Auditor Form No. A/C 17

FE-1-3L




Jonestown, Port Keltuma) ss Affidavit of
Northwest District, Guyana ) e
I,L)L) sler » being auly sworn, declare:

I saw Grace Stoen tgke funds from Peoples Temple cash boxes

and spend it on herself, TUpon one occasion she gave ms $70.00
to buy some clothes out of a cash box and she never asked me

for eny money back or reciepts of for any accounting of the money
'hatsoever.- -
Goncerz".ung her child John, I felt that she left him alone 1;.00
mich with too meny people and because of it I» suffered long

periods of regection. Those periods of rejection were frequent,

(2 0 dP ezt i

Dated {ugust 13, 1977
Witnesses:

ol A

[ Vi oy o r/ *
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Georgetown ) ss

Cooperative Republic of Guyana Affidavit s/

Carolyn M. Layton
I, Carolyn M, Layton, being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen personally told me many times that Jinm

Jones was the real father of John Stoen and not Tim
Stoen. She also frequently told me of the special

love Jim had for John,

@M%w T g )

//./
Witness: ;H4- Gy T
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Jonsstown, Port Keltuma) as * Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Carolyn Layton

I, W’“\ﬂ& '(&;\Z;”‘} , being duly sworn, declare:
U (v

As a member of People's Temple and a counselor in the organiZation for
a long time I have had the following experiences relating to Grace
Stoen o

On one occasion shortly after John Stoen was borm Grace went up' to the ._
alter of the church to talk to Jim Jones, the pastor. She was crying and
he called me up to talk with her as well, She complained that she:felt ..
1like commitiing suicide and was unhappy with Tim Stoen as her husband.

She suggested marrying Jim Jones, Jim was very kind to her saying this
was not possible, He then called up her husband Tim to let him know

how she was feeling so he could counsel with her.

On snother occasion I went to Grace's house and she was taking care of
John. He was quite young. 2ZShe was sobbing and crying loudly about
her problems vhile holding him. At the time I thought it was very ’ i
inappropriate that she be demonstrating such strong depression in front
of the child., She did this often.

Grace constantly complained that people slighted her and that she was
not treated well by people. Considering the kind of emotional pressure
she placed on everyoné sround her I thought suckh an accusation was
utterly ridiculous and I found people to be extremely tolerant of her,
She related 1like a child to almost alll adults sround her, requiring
constant praise end reassurance in order to function,

She was very flirtatous around teenagedboys and I remember on one
occasion she kissed Vincent Lopez on the lips which I felt entirely
inappropriate considering the difficult emotional background he came
from. She did the same thing to her son John, Other young men com-
plained of similar approaches by her.

Grace Stoen is an emotional cripple, Because of her serious emotional
problems I definitely feel she should not be allowed to remove John
from his present very satisfying environment. I have known Grace all
the years she has been in Pooples Temple, I remember the very first
time she attended, I can say with upmost conviction she wes given every
possible opportunity to grow; and was given far more hours of counseling
time and attention than almost any troubled person who came to YLFPeople's
Temple for help., I saw her talk to Jim Jones for so many hours that he
looked 1like he were about to pass out from exhaustion. In fact on one
cccasion.I saw Jim Jones fall while talking to her and we hdd to call
insoms medical people to administer oxygen.

I fully expect that as soon as this affidavit is made Mmown to her she
will manufacture the same lies about me that she has obviously done about
Jim Jones, but I write this knowing full well that with her gross
immaturities she will undoubtably retaliate in some form or another. I
have heard her meke threats of retaliation against people before, but

I feal I must tell the resl facts which I am familier with regarding

Grace reogardless of the consequences. N
& ppalome I il
i 4

dated Aug. 14, 1977

Witnessed: Ve
e - -, ,.
,/Z:. =/
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss, Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana JOAN PURSILEY

1,7 / 7 W , being duly sworn, declare:
'Qz-b—/ ~ % %

When Grace was in Peoples Temple she neglected her child John, Once

about 2 years ago we were on one of our summer trips and I was watching
John in the park and Grace walked up to him and said, "I?1l be back
and :then we'll go to the store.® Shs then left, Jobhn turned to me

and lexpressed his belief that she would not be back, that she really
didn't care about him thatts why she wouldn't be back, This struck

me as very sad. He sounded so certain that she wouldn't be back and
she didn't come back until late that night,

Another thing that really bothered me about her was that she would
manipulate him and ask .him if he loved her and if he cared for her.
She would hug all over him 3in a sexual manner that was inappropriate

for a child,

Dated August 14, 1977
Witnessed:

Mgl

FF-1-30




Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss

North West District, Guyana

Arfidavit of
Christine R. Juoientes

I, (hriatiye R Leceiessres s Being duly sworn, deplare:

Grace Stoen was a friend of mine for several years and I had the
opportunity to become aquainted with some of her negative person-
ality traits. Because 1 babysat her son on & consistent basis

I further was made aware of the affect that these patterns had
on him, 1

Grace 1:3 a very immature person whose narcissism requires continual

positive support from others, including her son, Instead of being

a supportive mother to the needs of Hohn Stoen, she sought reassurance

from the child himself., I have herrd her frequently ask him if he
loved her, if the child didn't answer in a manner that seemed
appropriate to her, her face showed vivid disappointment. I felt
the child was unduly pressured by such emotional expectations and
acted out accordingly.

1 recall on a bus trip back to San Francisco from Los Angeles that
Grace was awakened from her sleep and asked to attend to her bhild
that she had left without appointing anyone to supervise. She
became hysterical at what she interpreted to be a critisism of her
abilities as & mother, In front of the child she shrieked, pulled
her hair, hit her head against the bus window and slugged herselfl,
Not only was John upset by this display but several calldren had
ineredulous looks upon their faces, I was shocked,

After his mother had abandoned him John expressed to me great
hostility and fear of Walter Jones. He related a childish
fantasy to me of how he would kill Walter if he tried to take
him away to Grace. When shé Wwas with him Grace took out 6n John
her hostklity to.h{s father.: I.am sfraid for John 1f he

were ever to be put in Gracets care agein.

Witnesses:

(*’é’a ez‘ézlﬁ ﬁ .%4( . ‘-
Dated August s 197

e




Georgetown, Suyana ) s.s. Affidavit of
- Larry Schact =

I, Larry Schact, being duly sworn, declare:

I wish to say that my friendship with Jim Jones has benefitted
me in every possible way. Jim Jones has always shown great love
and concern for me. He permitted me to accept my bisexual nature
by having sexual relations with me at my request before I went to
medical school. He penetrated me in the anus. At this time he
showed me clearly that this did not change my personal worth and
he told me not to worry about my sexual orientation. ~Others who
had talked to me of their experiences with men said they usually
lorded such an experience over them, thereby increasing their feel-
ings of inadequacy. I had been having problems with impotency

- at the time and the sheer enjoyment for me of being in a- totally
passive role permitted me to subsequently have a fulfilling hetero-
sexual relationship. If it were not for the acceptance he showed
me I would definitely not have had the confidence to begin my
medical training. This encouraged me to fulfill my goal to be of
service to suffering humanity in the medical profession.

I am grateful for the help he gave me and I recognize the sacrifice
he made in doing this in that it was obvious to me that his inclina-
tion was not directed toward another male, yet he was capable of
making me feel totally acfepted,

August 13, 1977

Signed:. _%Mﬂj%ﬂ&/"f
-7 “if o

i
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Witness: b
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

North West Ditrict R . Maria Katsaris

\

I,W, being duly sworn, declare:

I would like to state with the utmost conviction and sincerity.
that I know Jim Jones related to me sexually out of only the
deepest compassion for me, At the time I had never had any type
of relationship with a man, mainly out of extreme insecurity and
distrust of men. I had absolutely no confidence in myself and
absolutely no feeling of selfworth. (I would also like to state
that prior to becoming a member of Peoples Temple, I had-been in
psychotherapy for over a year and seen three different therapists.
I was primarily being seen by Murray Bilmes,PHd of Burlingame,
California. I never felt any of this was beneficial.)

Jim Jones has been the first person to ever make me feel that I

was of any worth. He has spent long hours building my confidence,

to get me involved in interacting with other people and to come

out of my"shell". At the time he related to me sexually, I knew

he was doing this as a therapy to help me, and never did I think he
had any selfish motivation or interest in it for himself, He

helped me immeasurably by doing so and I sincerely believe it was a
turning point for me. Also, I knew that it was not going to be an
ongoing sexual affair. He related to me in a very compassionate,
tender manner, and my feelings were his utmost and only consideration,
I am convinced that this type of therapy and form of physical contact
~not only the touch, but the sexual act itself- is very effective
when performed by an unselfish and loving person as Jim Jones is.

I also want to make it completely clear that I firmly believe Jim
Jones is the most compassionate, moral, ethical person I have met.
He has proven beyond a shadow of a doubt that he is interested in
the complete equality and fair treatment of all people, and has
dedicated his life to erradicating the injustices in out society.
The character he showed, helped me to overcome my preocupation with
self and moved me to work for the same humanitarian goals he has

exemplified.,
gated August 13,1977

witnesses: .
/}é’l £l Are '\c/&
ﬁ’7-""-.~?.:ua(ymm:n.
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

Rorth West District, Guyana ¥arie Katsaris

I, f%% ~ Z:ﬁzm;d , being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen has al;aya made it clear that Jim Jomes is the father
of her son John V. Stoen. She would explode with anger if and

vwhen Tim Stoen said anything about the rearing of thsc hild or

made any critisism cf her parental abilitles, which he did t:re-
quently.:and accarately., She stated that Tim Stoen had absel:ntely
nothing to d with the child. She was quite emphatic on that point.

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnessed?.
A :'q .
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Jonestown, Port Keituma) sas Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Emmett Griffith Jr.

o , P
I, Ecmmﬁk gk@b JR , being ditly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen did some things that were shocking to me when I was
about 16 or 17 years old. Shs would run across a room in her

apartment totally nude and laugh' at the reaction it saused, she
would say, "Whats the matter, can't you take it?" She did this
quite often. . '

She would make exceptions for certaln people in her capacity as
financial aeoretary' and not require accounting for money she
distributed from Peoples ‘I'exi:ple funds. She told Joe Wilson and
nmyself that we didn't need to worry sbout gas receipts, she didn't

need them. We got gas money from her frequently.

I saw her on many occasions flaunt her relationship with Walter
Jones in front of her son John., She would often leave the child

behind to accompany Walter somewhere else,

&) ,\’\&w«%’(A‘ MT{ ’\W\}E

Dated August 13, 1977

Witneas .',“‘ / " ’. .
7/73%“@ ._j/’ S
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidevit of
North West District, Guyena Helanie Breidenbach

A
i, '\,U.,Q'Ci,\'kf— Mﬂ&f;ﬁ,}\bemg duly sworn, declare:
A\

I have known Grace Stoen for 2 years and lived with her for one of
those two years, In that tim I have known her to always mistreat
her son John Stoen, I felt that she never cared for J’ohn-:by the
way s?xe treated him when he was home. Most of the time h; was with
somsone else, s0 she wouldn't have to bother with him., She was a
very unfit mother because of the fact that she would get upset and
slap him around for no reason, discipline him when he was doing-
nothing wrong. I feel that she deserted him because she didn't
care about him. She told me herself that she thought that he would
be better if he stayed with someone else. I felt this was another
way she copped out of her responsibility with him, She never spant
time with him or gave any attention or love that a child needs

to grown. -

Mo Q)\JM%M

Dateéd August 13, 1977

Witnessed:




I have taken care of Jobn since before his mother deserted him, I
have sared for him since the beginning of the year in 1876, He is
very sttached to me end has a close child-adult relationship.

Duics Keoaeis

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

FF-1-31




Georgetown, Guyana) S.S, Affidavit of
Carolyn M. Layton

I, Carolyn Layton, being duly sworn, declare:

Several years ago while I was marriedto Larry Layton {who

is still an active member of Peoples Temple) I was severely
depressed. My husband at that time berated me constantly,
undoubtably based on his own insecurities, Nonetheless, he
had a tremendously negative effect on my own self image. I
lost my self-confidence in my profession and was becoming
nearly non-functional in all areas of my life. I expressed
an interest kn relating to Jim Jones sexually. Jim Jones
did relate to me sexually. His total acceptance of me in an
intimate way restored my faith in my own self-worth., My
mental health was restored through this therapy and I was
able to sustain a divorce without emotional scars. Without
this, I would not have been able to endure the trauma of my
marital situation. My former husband too was greatly appre-
ciative of the help given mg by Jim Jones.

Later, Jim Jones directed mg on to~ the certral principles
which became the singularly most important values in my life.
I can soundly attest to the effectiveness of this therapy at
a critical time in my life. He is the only man who ever made
me feel like I thought a woman should feel. This is not to
say that I wouldn't enjoy sex with him to this day, but the

pain and pressure I have seen people bring him in this dimension

has taken care of the momentary desire. God, I don't know how
he has stood the suffering and I clearly tested him and found
no trace of masochism in him. He has been willing to endure
this pain (and no one has suffered as he has in this area)
purely for humanitarian goals which he has dedicated his life
to.

August 13, 1977

Signed:




Jonestomn, Port Keituma) ss Affidavit of

North West District, Guyana Christine R. Lucientes

I, Christive R. LucsremZes _, being duly sworn declare:

Grace Stoen spoke freely to me of the fact that James W, Jones is
the father of her son John V. Stoen. In fact she never indiceted
to the contrary, ever. Indeed, when she talked to John about his

father Jim Jones shs referred to him as ®your ded."

.

1 CM' 'é’z A’gfw.z‘; )

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnesses: ;

'.n
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

North West District, Guyana CHRISTINE R. LUCIENTES

I, Christive R. Lucientes » being duly sworn, declare:

Thero was & periog 'in my life when I was unusually depressed and
had overdosed on v.;uaalude. I was hospitalized for 3 days. After
I was released I was even more depressed because of the guilt I
felt for all the confusion I had ceused, Jim Jones spoke t:o me
very ld:'ndly of his concern about my self imasge. He very lor ingly
shared .several sexual e'xperiences with me over a two or three week
period of time, Hé never fostered in.me any ronaticael illusions,
I knew that his expression was out of concern that I expérience
loving acceptance from another human. I never had expectations

of eny prolonged sexual reletionship and his acceptance of me

was so genuine that I never experienced & feeling of rejection.

I am sure tha& the cycie of guilt, depression and guilt would have
continued if it had not been for his sensitivity in the esituation
and I would have been unable to become & self-reliant, functioning
and peaceful person without the feeling of acceptance I had received.

Jim never made m feel guilt for requesting this sexual experience.

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnessed:

N ex e
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Port Kaituma) &S Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Lois Ponts

I, Lois Ponts, being duly sworn, declare;

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I am stating in this letter that I decided at the
urging of my daughter and my own interest in traveling
and Christian concern for my fellow man that I would
move to Guyana. I saved some money and took a commercial
. airline to Georgetown, Guyana with my daughter Donna. At
that time we took up residence with another “uyaneése family.
\ The church that I belonged to did not take me on to their
project because they felt that I needed my husband's consent.
My daughter and I called my former husband collect and he
accepted the charges and told us to just stay here in Guyana.
We are very happy with our decision to try another way of
life here,

I state under penalty of purgery that the above ig true

and correct. o
@éﬂ% iz

Witnesses (Yhunratone, oo contes
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) as Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Maria Katsaris

I, %WJ %,‘,»,a), being duly sworn, declare:

I have known Grace Stoen for five years end John Stoen since he was
Just a few months old. In all this time I have_ never known her to care
for him. Ever since he was an infant she had other people take care

of him, She never spent tim with him and instead of patientfy
explaining things to him or answering his questions she would ignore
him She would even cui him stupid. Also instead of correcting

bim in a way he could learn from when he did something wrong, she would
yell at him and bit him, As John got older, Gracew ould often fondle
8im 4 o sexual menner and I have oven seen her kiss him on the

mouth at different times. ’

Grace would neglect John and at the time when she did have him with her
8hs did not even bother to see that he ate or took a bath, He was up
at all hours of the night because she did not put him to bed, He
would go for days in the same dirty clothes, John often remarked that
he lmew Grace did not care for him, especially when she walked off and
left him in July 1976,

When Grace did visit Jobn in August of 1976 he was very upset and acted
out terribly. He cried and threw tantrums the entire tims of her
contact with him. I have never known him to do this except with her,
She would often throw tantrums herself that one would expect out of a
smdll child, she would act out in a very. immature emotionally unstable
manner, . I remember one scene in particular when she began screaming
pulling her heir, and knocking her head against a wail, all in the
presence of John,

John has told me himself he has no desire to ever see Grace again and \

that she never really was a mother to him .

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnessed:
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) sas

North West Distriot, Guyana

Affidavit of

Helanie Briedenbech

I, "\M./L€“'U-L EB'\J'MQU,LQXLJ'\being duly sworn, ‘declare:

I resided with the Stoens for ome year,

One afternoon after napping

I remade Grace's bed, I discovered under her mattress a white

envelope full of money. I never saw 80 much money in my life

and counted out five thousand dollars, I put it back under the

mattress. One week later Grace Stoen left homs to go with her

boyfiiend Walter Jones.

4 s e s bt comne e

Dated August 1
Witness )

3, 1977
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JONSSTOWN, PORT KAITUMA) as Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Joseph Wilson

%//(/féﬂ") , being duly sworn, declare:
4 2

Grdce Stoen aoted in & very 1éwd and suggestive manner on many occasions.

I was a frequent house guest of Grace's and often would be exposed -
to odd behavior on her part, she seemed to enjoy running in front of
me end sometimes Emmett Griffith end 1 whils she was totally nude.:. ir
'3 showed Any 'suprise, or discomfort at her behavior she would say,
‘;;lhat.'l the matter, can't you teke 1t?" She would stand very close

to me on other occasions and brush hexjaelr over my privates in an

obvious attempt at sexual stimulation,

I always thought that there was som thing funny about the way in which
she handled the finances, I saw her take money from the petty cash box
and give it to Nelanie Braidenbech for personal clothing. This cash

box belonged to Peoples Temple, She gave ms gax money and never required
recelpts or some kind of accounting, I dont know how she kept the books
in order,

She took ms out to dimner frequently and often drove all the way from
Redwood Valley, Calif., to San Francisco just to sat out without being
seen.

Many times I have seen her push her child away from her, or give him to
someone else so that she could leave with Walter Jones. Her child would
ory when she left him, I remember one time that she let..go of her
ochildt's haend, clutched Walter Jones hand end left with Walter. Grace
never gave her child the quality of time that she could have,

Dgted August 14, 1977

Witnessed:
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" Quotes from people who have visited their relatives at Jonestown:
none of these are members of Peoples Temple:

Rev. Dr., John V. Moore, Methodist Superintendent, visiting
two daughters who are living at the project (Mav 14; 1578): "The
quallty of community life strikes me as most 1mpre551ve. It is
rare in the USA for children and older adults to live in such a
close community. This is a beautiful soc;ety. Peoples whose contri-
butions are regarded as minimal or unimportant in a mass society are
included here, and thereby given a sense of worth. t is great] to
see people developing skills for which they had talent, but no .
opportunlty to develop those talents. Furthermore, the pioneering
situation cdlls for creativity and improvisation. The density of
the forest or jungle made the cleared land of the project impressive.
It is difficult to imagine how so much land could be cleared and so
many crops planted and well on their way in so shorxt a time."

Mrs. Barbara C. Moorxe, visiting her children along with Rev.
Moorxe (May 14, 1978): "The experience of Jonestown, Guyana, is
one of sharing, caring, and incredible stamina and creativity.
The lzﬁh tropical panorama is soothing to the eye and to the
psych The medical care is compassionate, thorough, and effective.
New and creative educational techniques and the encouraging of
individual initiative on the part of both young and old are to be
commended. Thank you, dear people, for a lovely learning experience
in a unique settlng.

Mrs. Vivian Davis, professional nurse visiting her two daughters
and grandchildren at the Jonestown project: "I first saw Jonestown,
South America, on April 23, 1978, and I was amazed. To see it is
to believe. To see that people can live and work together and build
such a beautiful community out of what was nothing but jungle! I
saw that this town had unity, .love for their fellow person, and
equality for all. I saw children laughing, running, and playing
with no fear or danger of their lives. I saw the work and love
that is being put into this new town. The schools, nursery, medical
and nursing care being given out to one and all -- even senior
citizens -- have a great part of this new town. They are not cast
aside to sit and die, but help teach ti.e younger ones their
knowledge and know-~how that the experience of years has taught them.

"Jonestown is something that one must see to appreciate and
to know and to understand what people are doing. It is hard to put
on paper what my eyes have seen. So I suggest, before anyone makes
a judgement, he or she try to see ror him cz herself. Thanks to
Jim Jones and his wife, I was welcome."

* * * * *
A prominent U.S. physician recently visited Jonestown:

Dxr. Walter Thain, M.D., head of nearly a thnusand physicians
of the MARCO Medical Net of Amateur Radio Operators, who visited the
Jonestown project for several days: “It's mind-boggling to see -how
you have carved out of the jungle a community that looks just ilke a4
se—town—timthe—Vaited-—States —--and with all the public utilities.”
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May 31, 1978

To whom it may concern:

My name is Maria Katsaris and I have been living in Jonestown,
Guyana for about one year, I love my life here and I wouldn't]
leave for anything. I see this as the most ideal existence I could ever
hope for, because people here care about each other, everyone's needs
are met, and life is fulfilling for young and old alike.

My dad, °Steven Katsaris, is a very possessive person and did not
want me to come here to live, He has even lied to try to force me
to come home. But I am happy here and choose to remain. I don't know
anywhere else that would take in society's so-called outcasts and poor,
and enable them to become persons with dignity who can take pride in
what they've become-- respectable and productive human beings, It
takes courage and sheer hard work to achieve that, and I don't know
any better way to describe .our program and the sacrifice and
comnitment of the man who inspired it~- Jim Jones, who is the founder
and administrator of Peoples Temple.

Very respectfully,

Maria Katsaris

FE-1- 47




From: INFORMATION SHEET NUMBER 3

PEOPLE'S TEMPLE IN GENERAL :

As part of the traditional and internationally sanctioned protection
services, officers of the American Embassy in Georgetown, Guyana, ’
periodically visit the People's Agricultural Temple located at Jonestown,
Guyana. These officers have been free to move about the grounds and
speak privately to any individuals, including persons who were believed
by their family and friends to be held against their will., It is the
opinion of these officers, reinforced by conversations with local
officials who deal with the People's Temple, that it is improbable anyone
is being held in bondage. 1In general, the people appear healthy, adequately
fed and housed and satisfied with their lives on what is a large farm.
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PACKET TO GO TO THE CARIBBEAN NEWS AGENCIES AND MEDIA: CONTENTé

—

\\“ Cover letter (change slightly for Caribbean Contact -- add the

following paragraph aftér the paragraph ending
"international smear campaigns®

We have for years been enthusiastic admirers of

Caribbean Contact, and have appreciated your %
progressive views and courageous journalism, “ﬂz(
We are confident that you will have the good . *QQ% A
sense to see through the masks of these efforts >

to destroy a socialist church. -

=Rlatentht L TeuriR o 13cpage\doopperit  (in Gengetom)

\\Y Booklets "A Model of Cg-operation

Jones)

Jinm
Viﬁvﬁfcopy of October, 1977 Peoples Forum (for Caribbean Contact only) éé;:g\
*

letters n our be
[/ "&FV;"Y.“:;"

Georgetown has copies of all the above inserts in the file cabinet.
Make up packets for each news agency you plan to send to.

UDN pobecte on Mbicanaes — Lok Acre o /€ZQ<K€
—_— Qz<%? 3

y-

NOTE: SENDITHIS SAME PACKET TO AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL HEADQURTERS
I have enclosed a 'covering letter' for them.
but I don't have thdir address.
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May 29, 1978 -

To Whom It May Concern:

My daugher Carol and I csme to Guyana last August and we
are planning on making this our permanent home. It is my under-
standing that my daughter Jeanette was protesting our being 'here,
and I don't understand why. Carol and T planned fof several years
to come .here. It was a deep desire of ours but I just never dreamed
that we would be so fortunate. When the opportunity opened itself
to us, we took it without a second thought and we couldn't be happier
with our decision. I am working here as a medical secretary and
transcriber on the medical staff. I enjoy my responsibilities
and I stay quite busy. When I arrived in Jonestown I was guite
obese but I have now lost over 50 1lbs and am my normal weight!
Also, I was on medications for depression but since being in my
new home and it's whclesome atmosphere, I am completely free of all
medication and I am so grateful for this. Carol is a childrens
day careSSupervisor and is doing pre-med studies. She has plans to
beaome a physican.

To build a community has been a child-hood dream of mine and
I just can't tell you how fulfilling it is to be able to help I«
develop the North West District of Guyana. And it's so exciting
to be a part of building a fine medical center in this part of
South America. I do have to laugh at the fantastic stories that
I've heard about the jungle. We are safer here than on any city
street in the déy time! We have fresh mineral water from our wells,
fresh pure air, beautiful water ¥alls, excellent medical care,
wonderful living quarters, technicolor movies every night, tasty-
well balanced meals, hundreds of acres of Vegetables and fruits of
every kind and for every taste. We have fried chicken, greens, home
mgde bisquits, ham, smoked fish, fresh fish and even Mexican food,only
we grow our own hot pepper (and a lot of other things) in our yards.
There is no other place that I want to be. This is my home! '

ﬁzm —
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This 45 the most beautiful place I have ever lived and I always dreamed of
living in e foreign country, The air is always fresh and I just love the
climate, My granddaughter is here with me, and she just loves it. She

goes to school and has lots of friends and playmates, She usedx to

be a very nervous child, but she has calmed down and is doing so well,
This is theq best place she could be, Bhe feels very secure and safe in
Jonestow n, Also, my grown son Bumett is here with his wife and baby,

and is very happy.

- | s oy S fit]

Mary Griffith

May 29, 1978
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Affidavit of Annie Moores
I am a registered nurse currently practicing in “uyana. I have been a member
)l. e O\sul&, ufrﬁ o
of Peoples Templeksince 1972 and have known Tirl Stoen sinse Jhat time,
Over the years he gave me legal assistzsnce on a variety of matters. These
several .
included x traffic citationsix ®erin 1975 stemming out of a traffic accident, a
insurance claim arising out of the same accident, a claimsterming out of another
collisions

I was also present onseveral occasions when he gave advice to my sister

Carolyn Layton Prokes, and several other members of he congregation.
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Affidavit of Carol Ann Kerns: ( 1 of 1) D seiles =~ (fCet. (- "

Iama st}ldent.;' I have been a member of Peoples Temple since 1569, and have
known Lim S\t?)ent;r;r;sce“;e Joined laver that same year,

Hy brother Phillip Kerns was,at one time, a member of the Vhurch. iie leff, to
Jjoin the U.3, Army)was sent to Uermany, went A.W.G.L. there and returned to thé
United otates. . I was present when he met with Time who Sgrg;a nim advice on how

-

. i . S7°
ne could best protect himselt under the circumstances, Tim also gave my motner

Ruxry sllen Louise Kerns legal advice from time to time when I was vresent,
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Outline for the history of the Peoples Temple Movement

Brief Summary: There will be a prologue which shall include a history of the
Movement, including a biographical sketch of Jim, culminating in the treck®
of 1965, when he took his followers West to Redwood Valley. The main
history will be in the following segments: 1965 - 19489 "the select few",
1969 = 197k "the mass movement", 1975 - 1976 "power and impending doom,
the attempt to go national®, and "1977 " exodus". There will be a pdstscrint,
that describes present life in Jgnestown, and the organisational reminants
in the States. '

Brief Devefopment:
Prologue.. Jim was born in the small town of Iymn Indiana in 1931, to a poor
Tamily. His mother was a worker a nd his father a disabled WL veteran.
His varents didn't get along. There was much poverty. The small town
was rascist and bigited, Jim always despised that., He early had peculiar
talents - healing, Was a bright youngster and did well inschool. Wild
escapades. In teens got interested in Socialism, Paul Robeson and the
Party. The liberalism of the mid-late ')i0s. Teaching
Credential from « Worked as an orderly at
married Marceline at the age of 17, on « Got his Ministerial
certificate (whatever DD or ?) from Butler U, Early participation #n the
church novement - intentionally as a reform vehicle having rejedted both
politics and Union activities as too controlled, His career in the church in
the mid-west, adoption of multi-racial children, the "life of example',
The developmentof the early followers. Peoples Temple in Indianapolis.,
Revolution in Cuba ~ harrassment at home. Loss of the Radio. the Human
Rights Commission, more harassment. The revelation of atomic disaster.
Illnesse Trip to Brazil, two years there. The search for a new home.

»

Main History: 1965 - 1969. Visit to R.V. in 6k, Marceline comes later.
Jim with The group in mid-1'65, "The word" had gone b efore him, Difficulty
in getting establisled. Teaching days. The peace march. The development of
the "small group". Early key persons of the Y“younger group" join. Tone
* and tenor of meetings. Building a church. Slow expansion South. The S.F.
vgold mine,
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Nov. 1,1977

We, the natural parents of Tommy Bogue (/4) have this
day directed +that he be physically restrained by chain

to prevent him running away as he did today.

: d@ww Ll k

Litieh £ oo

Nov. 1,1977

I; the attorney in fact for the natural parents of Brian Davis

{ ) have this day directed +that he be physically restrained
by chain to prevent his running away as he did today.

N
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Stephan Jones
1664 Page Street
San Francisco, Ca. 94117

EXPERIENCE
BY
STEPHAN JONES

To experience early the
Troubles of a righteous life
Is a blessing seldom
Appreciated --- smothered

In pain and grief.

Nevertheless, it is a blessing
For your adult life shall not
Be wasted, learning, but rather

It shall be fulfilled, teaching.
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Stephan Jones
1664 Page Street
San Francisco, Ca. 94117
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' TULE EIK
BY .

STEPHAN JONES

Tule Elk, once numerous, have been hunted almost to
extinction with no legal limits imposed until very re-
& cently.

The Tule was almost wiped out by hunters and
. trappers in 1870.

In this century, their population has increased slowly to a heard of 300 now
roaming free east of the Sierra Nevada.

Recently Senator Cranston was instrumental in getting the hunt stopped by the
introduction of a Senate Bill to create a Tule Elk wildlife refuge.

California has now declared intent to allow the Tule Elk population to reach
2,000, the minimm, said by zoologists, to be necessary to prevent the extinction
of the species. '

In August, President Ford signed a bill from the Congress calling for a Jjoint
federal-state management plan to acconmodate a Tule Elk herd of 2,000 (minimmm).

The Tule Elk is a dwarf species native to California's Owens Valley and was a
sanctioned hunt as late as 1970. It is unthinkable that this étate would permit
this, but there is a public awareness now as people realize that the preservation
of large nativemammals may one day prove to be an essential key to man's survival
in this monumental environmental struggle of today.

’ The End

Resource: Newsletter from the Hon. Alan Cranston, U. S. Senator, Washington, D.C.
Picture of Tule Elk from Senator Cranston's Newsletter.
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-, 1664 Page Street
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THE MOLDER

I took a piece of plastic clay, and idly
Fashioned it one day,

And as my fingers pressed it still,
It molded, yielding to my will.

I came again when days were past,
The bit of clay was firm at last,
The form I gave it, st:'gll it wore, and
I could change that form no more.

A far more precious thing than clay,
I gently shaped from day to d;.y, and
Molded with my fumbling art, a young
Child's soft and yielding heart.

I came again ;;\rhen years were gone,
and it was a man I looked upon

Who such God-like nature bore that
Men could change it NEVERMORE.
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70 WEOM IT WAY CONCERF

This 1s to ocertify that I have know the Rev, James W,
Jones for about ens year and that I have the highest vegard
for him, We and Wis Leamily have bBeon in my kome and I and my.
Laily kave besen wrivileged to snend seversl days witkh them
at thelr home im Rie de Janeire, .

‘ncv. Jones and I have eocoparated in meetings together and
kavs prayed tozether, I have the uitmost sonfidencs in Rev,
Jones and Belleve him te We 2 man ef eutstending character, I

weuld trust his werd ef koner Implieitly and can recormend hiw
-for any wesitlon ef truat, . .

Rev, Jenes kas been sngsged in wsrretlieal misstonary werk
In Brssil sinse May ef 1962, and, smeng ether services, 4s en-
gaged sresantly in werking with the ewildren of the Esscela da
Favela in Rio de Janeire.

If further infornmation is desired, please write me at the
address glven belew,

Sinceroly yeurs,
. Aern Ecloardl) 2
Rev, Edward~J, Malmin,
3050 N, Weenak Ave,,
Chicage, 111, or

Caixa Postal 23, Zele Forizents,
Minas Gerals, Brasil,
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SANDYS AFFADAVIT - for the ENQUIRER .
I could have done something them, but I felt like I might catch Jim

Jones ire,and the Temples ire for involving ourselves in that. These
"people that we had~, had. intricate plans. We have pegple in our )
church who can tell you haow they cut their cords, their telephones,
so ‘that they could escape with the rifles. Some of these very people

that you dignify in the press , stole money,you name it, they've done it.
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OPEN LETTER TO JONESTOWN
WEEN MOTH ER AND PAULA LANDED IN NEW YORK WE NOTICED THE EMPININESS IN THERE FACES,PEOPLE
WERE ALMOST KNOCKING PEOPLE OVER TO BET TO WHERE EVER THEY HAD TO GO. MANY WE E MADE UP
WITH MAKE UP THAT HID THERE SKIN COLOR AND BEAUTY IF THERE WAS ANY TO SEE. ALL OVER NEW
YORK THERE WAS THE HEAT OF A HEAT WAVE EMER LATE IN THE NIGHT AND THE éIR HAD A STENCH IN
i TEA'? REMINDED YOU OF THE SEWAGE AREA OF THE OAKALAND BAY BRIIGE, AI.WD NONE OF THE PEOPLE
EAD SMILES ON THERE FACES AND IF THEY DID THEY WERE AS PHONEY AS A $6.00 BILL. ® IN THE
HOTEL THAT WE STAYED OVER NIGHT BECAUSE WE HAD SOME BUSINESS TO ATTEND TO THE NEXT DAY IN
NEW YORK,THERE WAS § LARGE GROUP OF RUSSIAN PEOPLE STAYSNN IN THE HOTEL AND YOU COULD SEE
THE BATE IN PEOPLES FACES AB THE RUSSIANS TALKED IN THERE NATIVE TOUNGE,THERE WES STARVING
PEOPLE EVERY WHERE YOU WENT OUTSIDE THE HOTEL AND PEOPLE JUST WALKED BY,.t! THE NEXT MORNING
IT WAS RAINING AND OVERCAST,IN FACT IF YOU DIDN'T KNOW IT WAS SUSSPOSE TO BE MORNING THEN
YOU COULD NOT TELL BY THE SKY. AFTER SEEING JUST THIS sITTLE BIT OF MISSERY I THOUGHT BACK
TO JONESTOWN,THE AIR THERE IS SO FRESHE AND CLEAN EVERYBODY IS RELAXED AND HAVE TRUE SMILES
ON THERE FACES AND HAVE SOMETHING TO LOOK FORWARD TO EVERY MORNING AND CAN TELL IF IT IS
MORNING VERY EAISLY, THE WEATHER WAS SO BAP THAT I HAVE HAD THE SNIFFLES EVER SINCE.

THE FOOD TASTED LIKE UN=COOKED POTATOES AND DIDN*T HAVE ANY BODY TO IT AND NO FLAVORING
WHAT SO EVER EVEN IF YOU ADDED SALT,. THE FOOD IN JONESTOWN IS DELICIOUS THAT I HAVE A
CRAVING FOR THAT GOOD RICE AND GRAVEY THAT SOME OF YOU HAVE THE NERVE TO COMPLAIN ABOUT!

ON THE WAY TO SAN FRANCISCO THE I-'LIéHT ATTENDANT SMILES AT YOU WITH EER PHONEY SMILE
AND WHEN 80U TURN YOUR BACK THE FROWN ON $OU,THEY TELL OF HOW GOOD THE FLIGHT IS AND THAT
THEY HAVE FREE MOVIES BUT YOU HAVE TO PAY $2,50 TO GET THE LISTNING EAR PRONES IN ORBER TO
HEAR THE HOVIES‘., ACTUSLY THEY AREN'T GIVING YOU ANY THIKG. IN NEF YORK THE NEWSPARER
WORKERS WERE ON STRIKE AND THE NEW YORK TIMES WAS NOT BEING PRINTED, JUST LIKE OUR FATHER
SAID THE WORKERS OF THE WORLD WILL ONE DAY RISE UP AND DEMAND TEERE RIGHTS. NOT JUST THE
BLACKS AND THE MEXICANS OR THE NATIVE AMERICANS BUT THE DOOR WHITE AND OTHER OPPRESSED
PEOPLE OF TRE WORLD. IN SAN FRANCISCO IT WAS A MERE 95 o AND PEOPLE WEE E TELLING M E
YOU MUST BE USED TO THIS HEAT? I QUICKLY TOLD THEM THAT GUYANA'S HEAT--IS MUCH MILDER THAT THIS
AND TO BE EVEN MORE PLESANT YOU WOULD TO GO TO JONESTOWN, IN THE NEWS THEY WAS STRONG OUT
CRY FOR THE RELEASE OF PATTY HEARST BECAUSE MANY OF THE PEOPLE THOUGHT THAT SEE HAD SERVED

ENOUGH TIME. (NOT TO MANY OF TEE WHITE ESTILSHIMENT WERE CALLING OUT FOR THE RELEASE OF

EF-I-T3
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY LEADER HUEY NEWION WHO EAB BEEN HARRASED BY THE FBI CIA AND THE POLICE
DERARTMENTS OF NORTHERN AND SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA AND THE ENTIRE COUNTRY, HASN'T HE SERVED
ENOUGH FOR TRYING TO CORRECT SOME OF THE URBAN PROBLEMS THAT THIS PRESENT ATHISTRATION BAS
ALL BOT REFUSED TO DEAL WITH ! ) I THINK BACK IN JONESTOWN THERE IS A.PEOPLES FORUM WHERE
EVERYBODT EAS A VOICE AND CAN ORITIZE WAAT THEY DON'T LIKE AMD GET nssr':ms AND IT ISN*T JUST
RED TAPE BUT ACTION ISTAKEN 70 SEE TEAT PEOPLE ARE TAKEN CARR OF ,WEATHER IT BE MEDICAL OF
A PHYSICAL PLACEMENT OF NEW HOUSING. THE SAN FRANCISCO EOUSING AUTHORITY WAS SHOKE UP WHEN
IT WAS INVESGATED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY AND MANY OF THE VERY SAME PEOPLE THAT OUR BATHER
WAS QUESTIONING ABOUT MONIES AND EXPENSIES ARE EITHER FIRED OR BEING INDITED, DF THERE IS
AN OVER SITE OF SOME ONE IN JONES TOWN THEN THERE IS A QUICK ACTION TO CORRECT THAT SISTUATION
WE AVE NOTHING TO COMPLAIN ABOUT.IN JONESTOWN,

I STOPPED BY OPPUNITY HIGH SCHODL TO TALK TO YOVONNE GOLDEN,SHE AND MR, Mc CUBBY
WERE IN A CONFRENCE AND THEY INTERUPTED WHAT TEEY WERE DOING TO EXPRESS HOW THEY MISSED THE
YOUNG PEOPLE FROM PWOPLES TEMPLE, THEY SAID THAT IF THE HAD 50-100 YOUNG PEOPLE FROM THE TRMPL'
THEN THEY WOULD MAKE OPPUNITY A MODEL SCHOOL FOR THE CITY,. YVONNE SAID THAT I NEVER HAD TO
CALL HOME LOOKING ANY OF THE STUDENTS BECAUSE THEY WERE ALWAYS IN CLASS . SHE SAID THAT SOME
PARENTS CALL HER NOW AND ASK IF THERE CHILD INS IN SCEOOL AND YVONNE TELL THRM THAT I CAN NOT
BE RESPONBILE FOR YOUR CHILD FROM EOHE BUT AT SCHOOL OE. SHE SAID THAT WE SPENT HALF THE DAY
CALLING HOMES OF THESE STUDENTS TRYING TO FIND OUT WHERE THERE CHILDREN ARE, I NEVER HAD TO
LOOK FOR THE CHILDREN(YOUNG PEOPLE AT PEOPLES TEMPLE). MR. Mc CUBBY SAI TO TELL ALL OF THE
YOUNG PEOPLE HI ! THEY SAID THAT IT IS A SHAME THAT A GOOD MAN ‘IKE JIM JONES HAD TO BE
LIED ON AND ATTRMPTS TO DESTROY HIS ORGINZATION, THAT BRINGS ANOTHER THOUGHT INTO MY
MIND THE MANY YOUNG PEOPLE TEAT HAVE BEEN SAVED FROM THE WORLD OF DRUGS,SUSCIDE,RAPE,AND
DEATH IN THE PRISONS AND PENILE INSUTIONS OF THIS COUNTRY. YOU NOW HAVE A NEW DESTINY TO
FUL FILL , BUILDING A SOCILIST SOCIETY WHERE EVERY THING THAT WAS DENINEDD HERE IN THE STATES
WILL BE A EVERY DAY THING THERE IN JONESTOWN, BUT IT TAKES MORE THAY JUST HAVING THE STRUCTUR
SET UP BUT NOW IT TAKES WORKEBS TO EEEP UP THE STRUCTURE, MEANINE THAT SOME OF YOU(AND IT SHO
ULD BE ALL) YOUNG PEOPLE SHOULD GET ON THE STICK, YOU SHOULD NOT HAVE TO BE ASKED TO GO TO
THE LIBARY AND STUDY THE NEWS,WE ALL THAT CAME TO TH E STATES MISS TR E NEWS THAT WE WERE
GETTING FROM OUR DAD BECAUSE WE ARE NOW SCRATING OUR BRAINS TRYING TO READ BETWEEN THE LINES

TO GET THE REAL TRUTH OF WHAT HAPPENING IN THE WORLD, YOU A RE NOR IN A NON-COMPATIVE SOCIETY
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WHERE YOU CAN LEARN AT YOUR OWN PACE. BUT I THINK THAT WE BAVE BEEN GIVEN TO MUCH BECAUSE
THERE ARE MORE YOUNG PEOPLE WANTING QO PARTICAPZE IN A NEW DANCE GROUP OR SINGING GROUP OR
EVEN PLAY BASKET BALL OR THE KARATE CLUB OR WHAT EVER IT IS CALLED., MANY PRETENT THAT THEY
WANT TO GO INTO SEWING BUT IT IS ONLY TO MAKE THINGS FOR THERE INDWVIAL COTTAGE AND NOT FOR
ENTIRE COLLIVE, I THINK THAT THESE ABOVE THINGS ARE NESSCARY BUT THEY'ALL HAVE THERE PLACE

ON THE:LIST OF PRIORITYS., WE SHOULD BE EDUSATED AND EDUCATE ONE ANOTHER SO THAT WE ARE SO
POTILICLY AWARE THAT NO BODY CAN TOUCH US, WE HAVE WITH US THE GREATEST LEADER AMONG US AND
WE ARE GOING TO LOOSE THIS WEALTH OF KNOWLEDGE ONE DAY, AND WE WILL BE LIKE BABIES THAT HAVE
LOS&’ MAMAS TIT. A GROUP OF OUR PROPLE ARD MYSELF WENT TO HEAR KINDRA AXENDRA WHO IS THE GEN
ERAL SECETARY OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY OF THE UNITED STATES AN.D MARK ALLEN OF THE PEOPLES WORLD
NEWSPARER SPEAK ON THERE RECENT TRIP TP G D R(GERMAN DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIS~ITS SOCIALIST) .
KINDRA SAID THAT ONE OF THE PROELEMS THAT GDR HAD IS THAT THEY CAN'T GET THE MEN TO TAKE THE
RESBONBILTY OF THE CHILDREN LIKE THEY SHOULD! (AND THIS YEAR THE GDR WILL CELEBRATE THERE
20th YEAR) I THOUGHT JONESTOWN HAD ONLY BEEN AROUND FOR ALMOST 2 YEARS AND WE ALREADY HABE'
THAT IN OUR EVERY DAY LIFE IN JONESTOWN,JIMS J ONES IS THE GREATEST LEADER , SOCIALIST IN

THE WORLD, "HE IS SO FAR AHEAD OF THE REST OF THE WRLD, WE SHOULD LEARN ALL WE CAN FROM

OUR FATHER AND LEARN TO TAKE CARE OF OUR BEN ORS AND CH LDREN BECAUSE ONE DAY THE RESEONILTY
WI L BE ON YOU,YES YOU AND YOU OWE IT TO SOCIALISM TO PUT YOUR BEST FOOT FOWARD. THERE SHOULD
BE NO EXCUSES, WE SHOULD BE ORGINIZING CLASSES WITH ONE ANOTHER FOLLOWING THE GUIDE LINES
THAT OUR FATEER HAS PROVIDED FOR US, (BECAUSE WE HAVE SEEN WHERE INTALETUSLS HAVE GOT THE BOOK
KNOWLEDGE AND NO COMEYNENT WHAT SO EWER AND EVEN THOUGHT THEY WERE MORE INTELGENT THANN OUR
LEADER AND LEFT THIS GREAT .GAUSE) IN OTHER WOREP WE DON!T WANT ANY BODY DOINGF THERE OWN THING.
YOU YOUNG PO FOLE SHOULD BE LEARNING SKILLS MACHINE SHOP,CARPENTRY ,DRAFTING,ACCOUNTING,YESS
THIS IS NESSCARY BECAUSE WE CAN'T JUST GO TO TOWN AND ASK FOR DONATIONS BOR THE PROJECT !
BECANSE THERE ARE MANY PPOPLE HERB WHO ARE NOT MEMBERS OF OUR FAMILY THAT WANT TO MOVE TO
GUYANA AND LIVE IN JONESTOWN,, AND UNLESS YOU(MEANING ONE OF YOU YOUNG PEOPLE CAM COME UP
WITH ANOTHER WAY OF ORGINIZING THE CHECKS AND BALLANCE SYSTEMS OF ANY }-)PERATIONI I AM NOT
SAYING THIS TO LAY A TRIP ON YOU BUT WE NEED TO USE OUR MIND MORE THAT WE DO AND FOR MORE THAK
ENTERTIAMENT, (IF THE SHOE DOESN'T FIT THEN DON'T WEAR IT!) I LOVE MUSIC MYSELF BUT IT Is

ONLY A TEMPORY T ING YOU CAN'T EAT MUSIC NOR CAN YOU PLAY MUSIC AND SAVE SOME ONES LIFE.
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THERE MANY YOUNG PPOPLE WISHING THAT THEY HAD THE CHANCE TO LIVE IN A COMMUNITY WHERE THEY
CAN GO INTO ANY FIELD THAT THEY DE?IRE AND BECOME SOME BODY AND DON'T HAVE TO WORRY ABOUT
BEIN® A SECOND CLASS CITIZEN JIN JONES HAVE GIVEN YOU YOUR CITIZEN SHIP AND WE SHOULD ALL
WALEK PROUD BUT XLONG THAT WALK WE SHOULD PICK UP SOMETHING THAT WOULD %IASE THE BURDEN OR

OUR LEADER BECAUSE HE CAN'T BE EXPECTED TO THINK AND KEEP EVERYTHING IN ORDER (EVEN THOUGH
HE CAN) ITS TIME EE GOT OFF OUR ASSES AND STARTED PARTICAPIING IN SOME THIBG, BEING A
PART OF THE OPERATIONS THAT MAKE THIS PLACE GO, NOT THAT YOU WILL BE A SPECIAL PERSON BUT
THIS ORGINAZATION BELONGS TO THE PEOPLE AND WE ARE THE LEADERS OF TOMMRROW AND WE WANT THIS
PAACE TO BE AROUND WHEN OUR GREAT GREAT GRAND CHILDREN ARE EEAR, SO IT IS GOING TO TAKE US
GIVING UP SOME FACE,IN OTHER WORDS NOT BEING AFRAID TO ASK YOUR SISTER OR BROTHER TO GO TO
WORK OR PULL THERE SSARE OF THE LOAD, GET MORE OF THE YOUNG PEOPLE INVOLED IN TO EVERY
DEPATEREWNT THERE IS IN JONESTOWN AND CREATE NEW ONES THST CAN BE BENFICIAL TO THE COMMUNITY.
USE YOUR MINDS TO BE CREATIVE BECAUSE IF YOU WANTED TO MUNILAPE YOU MAMA OR DAD INTO GEITING
SOMETHING FOR YOURSELF THEN YOU CAN PUT THAT SAME BRILANCE TO WORK I-‘IOR THE COLLICTIVE .
DON'T MISUNDERSTAND ME I AM NOT SA ING YOUNG PEOPLE TAKE OVER JONESTOWN I AM SAYING THAT VE
THE YOUNG PEOPLE SHOULD BE INVLOED IN EVERYTHING BECAUSE WE ARE NEXR IN LINE TO BE LEADERS
IT IS TRE ONLY WAY ANY SOCIETW CAN CONTINUB@! THATS COMMON SENSE. WE ALL OWE A DEUBT TO
OUR FATHER AND 'I‘HIé CAUSE, EVEN THOUGH HE CONSTANLY TELLS US TO WORK FOR THE CAUSE AND NOT
FOR HIM (X DON'T SEE HOW MANY OF US CAN SEPERATE THE TWO BECAUSE IF THERE HADN'T BEEN JIM
BONES THEN I WOULD KOT HAVE A CAUSE T0 LIVE FOR) NOW THE ROAD IS PAVED FOR US NOW IS THE TIKE
TDOTAKE UP OUR SHOVEL (AND FOR THOSE OF YOU THAT ARE STILL CHRISTIAN CONCUIS THEN THKE UP
YOUR, CROSS AND GET TO WORK) ., WE NEED TO BE EXAM,PLES TO OUR YOUNGER BROTHER AND SISTERS
SO THAT WHEN THEY BECOME THE LEADERS OF THIS GREAT COMMUNITY THEN THEY WILL BE SENSTIVE TO
THE SENIORS AND THE BABIES AND THE TODDLERS . AND THEY WILL HAVE KNOWLEDGE TO PASS ON TO
THEREE NEXT GENERATION, THANK YOU JIM JONES FOR SAVING ME BEFORE I WAS LOST IN THE WORLD

OF CAPATILISM, -

YOUR SON, HUE FORTOSN
COCKEYED JUNIOR

FF-1-73 4d
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BARBARA WALEER: Writes her experiences.as & former Black Panther to inform
you of what she kmows of Elaine Brown. Barbara joined the BPP during-the

i

Summer of 1963. She served as the link between Jefferson High School.and the
party. She met Elaine the Semmeryof 1970 efver the shootout between the

pigs and the pa.n'bliers Dec. 1969, She was moved from Oekland to LA permanently
at the central commune that was l1ocated on 103 Anzac in Watis. She was always
jumpy and smoked & lot, she never seemed sure of herself and talked so fast

you X could hardly understend her. SHe was in the process of writing songs '
since Barbara was a writer also Elaine was assigned to work with Barbara editing

her abiicles for publication. Barbara never 1iked her because she seemed so
unemotional about what was happening in school. She never wanted Barbara to

write anything that would put the pigs in & bad 1light, altho she did use the
poetry in her own songs. Bt;.rbara later found out that Elaine had been sent to
IA because she had been causing a great deal of cheos in due to her highly
aggressive sezual involvements in party leaders, particullary the linister of
Fducation. His wife was deeply involved in the party. Elaine was very pregnant
which would have been alright if both parties were consenting, otherwise severe
discipline measurés would have been taken, neither was the case, but she did
have to leave IA. Farty leaders tried to pateh up the chaos, this happened at
a very bad time, especially since everyone in the party were trying to deal with
the conspiracy charges and getting money for Panthers in jail, and plamning

free Huey rallies to keep him from being electricuted, She seemed to always

out of reach when we had rallies or had to stand up against injustices in the
neighborhood. She always used her singing to be out of the way when anything
went down. She diid tall about Huey a lot and wether he would be set free.

She spent most of her time with people who did commercials and people who could
help sell her records. After the baby was born she took great bride i::'x
flaunting it around. She only hung around the men in theparty because .none of
the women respected her. Due to the conspriacy charges the party was up

against, and that Barbara was under age, 16, and living in the commune, and

having been indirectly involved in the shoot-out of Central along with threats

FE~i~ 1 «
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r;om her dad for allowing tanthers to hide in his house. It was advised by
leaders that she go home and lay low until the heat was off. She went to

New Orleans around July. Jane Fonda wag there (L4 or New Orleans??) and

had been to the Desire ¥roject, where another chapter was located. In

1971 when Barbara returned to IA the IA chapter had been practically destroyed
the people she Knww were either in jail, been bought off or given up.': disgusted/
The father of two of her children, GILBERT GEORGE FARKER, associatedjwlth

Elaine Brown afte:f he left the party. The would both work with David Manley,

a black artist, She gives the address of GILBERT FARKER: 2002~ 4th Ave.

LA Ca. ‘
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Georgetown

. g Affidavit of
Guyana, South America 88

harylou Clancey

I, Marylou Clancey, duly sworn declare:

Last Septenber, 1976, on a Sunday afternoon, Grace Stoen cams to visit her son
John at Peoples Temple between bunday services. I was standing nearby in the
room talking with Urace when John misbehaved just a little over a piece of candy.
Grace becare extremely angry with John (a child of only &4 whom she had not seen
in two months), raising her voice and overreacting and upsetting him, She was
actually shaking with anger.: I rememdber this distinctly decause I was upset with
her behavior toward him, as ‘uere others present in the room. oShe then abruptly
pushed John into the arms of Jim Jones, and said in an apgry tone, "Take him,"

She then announced she was leaving. Also, Jim Jones gave her airplane tickets to
enable her to visit John later; she didn't want them, but he mzs'za she take them.

Dateds August 12, 1977

Subscribed to and sworn before me, /a//
Commissioner of Oaths of the 2%
Republic of Guyana

AR CETO N

Alfidoviie
it Americe

FF-1-75 b

NARYIOU CLANCEYs .

14 Mary Lou witnessed Grace abuse John over

© | ajvery small incident. He was ‘4 years old

-~ -4 a% the time and she.had .just returned for
_____ a Yf!._sj._‘c_ after having deserted him. o

. 2+ Grace, upset with John, shoved him into ...

Jim Jones' arms and saids "Here, take him."

T

s mane
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Georzetowm, ; ss Affidavit of
Guygna, South america

Carolyn Looman

I, Carolyn Loomsn, duly sworn declare:

Zce Stoen used to alarm me very much with the way she treated
her chilé, John. kore than any other mother in Peoples Temple,
she used to scream and yell at him for nothing, even when he was
still small. She would spank him almost to the point of beating
hin, for some slight childlike thing. BEyen as a two oxr three year ‘
01d John was exceptionally bright and sensitive, and more than

most children that age he would respond beaubifullly to reasoning.
I am absolutely certain there was no justification for the extreme

reactions she had 2gainst John. She would smother bim with affection
one moment and then turn on him very harshly the next. Grace was
frequently verv busv, but other mothers under similar pressure did
not react at 211 with the cruelty that Grace showed toward John.

’ .Actu.ally, though she had moments of sensitivity, she, more than any

other person in reoples Temple, would do things to ethers that I

thought were just downright mean, I tried to overlook this streak in her
because she was a hard worker and I assumed she must have a fair

amount of humzn concern, but, in fact it alwevs bothered me that she

would do mean things even when there was nothing to provoke her,

- aﬂ*ﬁ‘é/u /ﬂ"n%~ —
7 -
Dated: August 12, 197%
Subscribed to and sworn before me,
Commissioner of Oaths of the /3/} FF o 7 ‘ b
Republic of Guyzma--~ =nAALL EEQ.

PauLe

CGealr: and_ Atiigaviis

<7 e ' #t

1. Gra
- :Lo%:ntl

1d, but .
3 ohn a bx‘:.ght and reasonable child,
- 2 ‘Grace reacted agalnst him 1:2_ _e‘xtremes.

3. Smother hlm wlth _a_ffeétlon then reject, him.

Ty arolyn au_dggo Grace as, downright mean. ..

‘ta'ble » . . . -

. -
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Georgetovn, g s Affidavit /s of
Guyana, South America

I, Rita Tupper, being duly sworn declare:

I have seen &xrace Stoen treat her son, John, with much cruelty. She used to
yell at him and lose control of her temper when he did not please her, I
have seen her hit him repeatedly and cruelly when she was mad.

I have heard her tell Rev. Jim Jones that he could have the child and that
she did not want hin,

She has sald many times she was unable to cope with the child, She neglected
him, never bathing him regularly or feeding him properly. She was never

home to care for John, always left him with someone else. Other people as
‘busy as she was found ways to spend more time with their children, but Grace
did not seem to care enough to work this out,

Crace continually pressured Rev. Jones to give her sexual attention, even
though she knew he did not 1ike that. She continued to bother him anyway.

She used to go into:deep depressions and moodiness, and she used to say she
vanted to destroy herself, and was unbalanced in her actions. She would scream
and yell and go on for hours, and somepne in the church would have to go over
and assist her, to try and calm her down, which often took hours and hours.

She left her son John with Rev, Jones to care for while she was running around
with Walter Jones, even though she was married at the time, She never once
checked to see if John was o.k. On one vacation trip, which lasted several
weeks, she never cared for the child or spent any time with him; instead

she left him for someone else to care for,

t —

Dated: 13 August, 1977

Subscribed to and sworn before me, 2
Commissioner of Oaths of the #73
Republic of Guyana

?.' L3 - ‘r’#'!
oIl A oﬂ:dh;i\meﬁcl‘
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RIfA J. TUPPER, AFFIDAVIT® THEREOF:

John, repeatedly hitting him. o
g o R-i-j't;?a—é.a}é"f};a?:z “fell Jim Jones he could

.- -—-have the child, she did not want him.

}_,1 Rika witnessed Grace acting cruelly .to ..

3¢ Grace never spent time with John, neglected
< him. Vel ByENb vIIE LT
4}- Grace pressured Jim Jones for sexual atten-
- tion, even when she knew he had made his
position clear to her. s
5. Grace went into deep depressions and tan-

trums. - FF-‘- quh (OVER)




Georzetowm, 3 ss Lffidevit of
Guyana, South 4merica

jay::e Parks

I, Jovce rarks, duly sworn declare:

Thet I went to birs. Grace Stoen’s home one evening and found that

she had left the house and left her son, John, alone with a

ten vear old child., The house had no heat and the ten year old

was crying and said that Mrs. Stoen had left her with Jdohn the .
night before and had not returned. I was able to contact her husba.nd,f
Timothy Stoen, who ;asked me to take the child home with me until he
could pick him up the next morning. John wms in mv home on many
occassions and consistantly arrived dirty. The child would sav that

his mother was alwsys out and did not have any time to teke care

of him,
-
?Qza_é/_f‘”f:_-_
attds August 12, 1977

Subscribed to and sworn before me, a
Commissioner of Caths of the / 3/
Republic of Guyana

AFFIDAVIT OF JOYCE PARKS: - N .
‘1. Jo&ce- saw John one night left alone Yn.th ‘
* af0syear old childs =T

. The losyr. old was crying because there
2 3;2: I];O %eat and the child had been there
__ with John since .the night before.... . -.
"—"3. Joyce got in touch with Tim Stoen who asked
her to take John in her care until (frr‘ac‘e
was locateds ——-m—— oo

L. John was never wéll-kept by Grace and he
often said his mother had gone off and left
him with not one person to look after him.

RE-1-78 &
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Georgetown, ¢ g s Affidavit /s of
Guyana, South’ America,
\ . Laura Johnston

I, Laura Johnston, being duly sworn, declare:

I remember on a bus trip, when John Stoen was about 1 year old, and asleep, that
Grace Stoen kept carressing his hair in a sexual way, bothering him with the
fussing, so that finally other adults had to intercede before she totally
disturbed his sleep.

I remember numerous times in Redwood Valley, San Francisco, and Los Angeles, when
Grace Stoen would ignore her son John to such a point that he would become
hysterical because of her inattention,

Grace Stoen always had men around her, and she would encourage them to confide

in her, Grace and her husband also took young people into their home, and then

Grace would make them feel sorry for her, or -- she'd cry about.how one wasn't
helping her with another problem youngster. Once I xemember, Grace cried almost
hysterically in front of one youth, complaining about how he hadn't been helpful
enough with another young man named Vincent., I think she used Vincent as a means of
manipulating his foster dad, who she later ran off with, leaving her son behind.

TR

She would pick young people who she liked, and excuse them of any wrongdoing,
but she would come down very hard on others, without regard to their background
or family problems, etc. She would cause division between people, and talk
viciously behind the backs of some women to get in tight with their companions.
She was generally cruel to people she didn't like.

Grace worked for a while in a convalescent hospital, and knew how to talk about the
poor way the patients were treated; but she spent long hours with the others who worked
there, laughing about their idiosyncracies and mocking the patients, Even though

she definitely "knew better", I found that Grace was commonly cruel and insensitive

to people, even when she had absolutely no reason to want to abuse them.

. —
7 ounnl I-@va A%

Dateds 13 August, 1977

Subscribed to and swoxn before me, a
Conmissioner of Oaths of the 75
Republic of Guyana

gas'presler’xt on a bus when Grace was
ng John exually; he was only one
wre ——--yeaf . .odld¢/Other adults had %o intercede.
-.-Z: Srage Wo:ld ignore John to the point he
bécane hySterical to get her attention.

3-_ Grte Qlaye;i' favorites with young people
and cruelly cut down people she didnt like.

’-L._Grace was cruel and insensitive to people
she looked after in a convalescent home.

o e e . FF" - '71&-
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Georgetown, g ss Affidavit of
Guyana, Douth America

Sharon Cobb
I, Sharon Cobb, being duly sworn declare:
I was present many times when Grace Stoen acted in a cruel manner toward her son,
John. One time I saw irer stand by him, laughing, while a teenager teased him and
slapped him, Grace would also ask John if he wanted to go somewhere with her,
When he would reply that he did, she would ‘éell him he could not go with her,

On many occassions she would leave John, not knowing who was taking care of him,

Dheese NS

Dateds August 12, 1977

«

Subscribed to and sworn befoxe me }
Commissioner of Oaths of the
Republic of Guyana

2-_ Grgce laughed wlnlhe a__‘_teenager_ ‘teased R
’ and slapped John.

~ 5. Grace teased John askmg h:.m to go places
*  with her and “then denied him.

L. On many occasions G?ace would leave John
and he would not know who was to look
ai‘ter hime -

o .- FF‘-SO@ T




Jonestdwn, Port Eaituma) ss Affidavit of

Northwest Distrioct, Guyana o
]
I,L,L) lex , being duly sworn, declare:

I sa¥ Grace Stoen tgke funds from Peoples Templs ocash boxes

and spend it on herself, Upon one ocoasion she gave mo $70.00

to dbuy soms olothes out of a cash box and she never asked me

for sy mone§ back or reciepts of for any accounting of the money A

whatsoaver, : . -

concoming-,hazf ¢hild John, I felt that she left him alone too

¥

much with too meny people and because of it s suffered long
periods of regection. These periods of rejection were frequent,

JDated August 13, 1977
Witnesses: y

- i

£F-1-28lb
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e AFFID'lVIlz‘ OF WESLEY BREIDENBACH: -
. 1. Wekléy s : el T
L ""éjsh?y aw Grace take money out of Temple - '

' C[ boxes and "spend it on herself.
2. donderning the child Tohg.
2 i Jo
-afone -with no one ‘to“loglrtl'
_____ left him. off with -other pe

L 3. Grace made John s
rejection. .

Grace left him
after him and
oplee waoun oo

uffer long periods of

--_:_((:F_‘ S gl&'
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

North West Diatrict, Guyana Barbara Cordell

» ’M‘K 9- M being duly sworn, declare:
4

Grace was having difficulty with John during & period when he
developed a severe faclal tic. She brought him to my homs to

oare for him for an extended period of time. Within & matter of

two week away from her he was free of this tic.

Grace gonsraily could not handle John, He told her that he hated
her and shs ocould not deal with this. During her visits with John
while he was uving in my home if he happened to be naughty, she
would bring him to me to desl with,

pated August 13, 197

Witnesses:

; m__(ﬁm

mesies

\

-

. AFFIDAVIT OF BARBARA CORDELL

1 Joa developed a severe facial tick dur:.ng_
__“LE -Grace was having particular

\d:&ifa.culty—wi-th- him— —

2. Grace could not bandle John, and. he to0ld

~—"""her he hated her.

S
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
North West District, Guyane Edith Bogue

I, £0/ TA 3@3 {/ € . , being duly sworn, declare:

When John Stoen was an infant Grace Stoen would bring him to my house
and leave him. She wouldn't say where she was going or when she was
coming back, she would return hours later. When John was only &
fow months old ‘sha would hold him up end swing him around by his
arms, I was afraid shs ould break his arm or his eollsr bone. She

RETRC)

also called Iéi:m‘_fnames 1ike crazy Hohn Stoen.

Hor conduct around young boys from 10 years old und up was very

seductive. She did this sround John all the time.

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnesses:

ULPID FINEALL Lyt
Myptiop ol e Bfas /7

//f(’wz:{m-;l

FF-1 -33 b

A
AFFIDAVIY OF EDITH BOGUE:

1. ]
1953 f: %eé‘:yt‘lzﬁ _gn_i.’_a.jnit John with Edith
) ere she was going or when
(waisyoming ' was going or when -
Y

2+ Grace h‘é'ndl
ed John roughl inging hi
by his arms and calling him f:igz;?" hin
3¢ She exhibited seductive behavior towards

young boys 10 year
-$his areund..g(,% ‘ﬂ;i—oégeﬁgmgf' She did

L L FPFIT¥3m




Jtn}stom, Port Kaituma) ss. Affidavit of
North Weat District, Guyana dith Bogue

I, M @'@Z)A&F s being duly sworn, declare:

brace st.oen used to bring Jobn Stoen to my house and leave him for hours.
I nover knew where she went or when she would be back to get him, When
he was 1ittle she ould swing him by bhis arms, I was afraid she would .
oeither break his arm or oollar bone, Shs tossed him on his blanket like
he was & doll,a number of timss during the years from John's birth until
he was older I:have heard her call him names like, "John you are stupid,
how's my orazy kid. I?ve seen her pour & drink that he wanted on the
ground because he spilled soms of it. At times she would be very kind
to him and then she would push him away and tell him she didn't 1like him.
She also said she didn't 1ike Tim Stoen in front of John a number of

'timas.

Dated August 14, 1977

T
4,1’). q»/( okt

of
af Gear Aowm 0-’-"‘“ A st




Jonogtom, Port Kaitum ) ss. Affidavit of

X Wesley Breidnebach
FRorth West Distriot, Guyana

[
o Lol Onitindins y__, vetng auy svomm, dsoiass

I had 1ived with Grace Stoen for onme year all through this tims she

was constantly teking money from Peoples Temple church funds., Thers
woere money boxes that contained shurch funds, she not only bought things
for hersslf .yii.ih this money but also had given me $70,00 for clothoa':
and she didn't get receipts or money back from ms to account for thi-s
money. She gavfs me this money out of the boxes in my presence and I
saw her take it out of the boxes,

Shs was very neglectful of her son John Stoen, she would lst him cry
without giving him attention at all., She also constantly yelled at

Dated Augnst 14, 1977

him teking her frustrations out on him,

2 ¢of! Hy
t‘\:nu"\".f‘

Bt O]

WESLEY BREIDENBACH, AFFIDAVIT OFF

1. Witnéssed Grace take money from_Temple .
TUnds, She gave him $70.00 of church
——— y-to-buy—himseif—clotheses-——

2+ She was neglectful of her son John, letting
him cry and giving him no attention.

3+ Grace took out her frustrations on John

EF-l 3




Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
Borth West District, Guyana Maria Katsaris

I, f%g s Z’;za“:d » being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen has always made it clear that Jim Jomes is the father

of her son John V. Stoen. She would explode with anger if and

when Tim Stoen said anything about the rearing of thsc hild or .
made any critisism of her parental abilitles, which he did fre- -
quently snd acmrate;ly. She stated that Tim Stoen had absslutely

nothing to do with the child. She was quite emphatic on that point.

Dated August 13, 1977

_ AFFIDAVIT ’OF MARIA @T§ARIS .

1. Grace méﬂ'é_ it clear to Maria that Jim Jones
- ~*was the Father of John-Stoens----=- =~

"2, She resented Tim Stoen saying anything to
~—-= her -about -how to -raise-John, -or made any - N
w- . criticisms of_her_as_.a mother. = .

3. She stated to Maria . Tim had nothmg to
™ *  do with tge child, — o .

T PR -%S e~
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_AFFIDAVIT{OF MARIA KATSARIS:

.

Joneatowmn, Port Kaitums) ss Affidavit of

¥orth West District, Guyans Maris Ketsaris

'
'

p i
I, 7 . Z \,, , being duly sworn, declare:

I have known Grace Stoen for five years and John Stoen since he was
just a few months old., In all this time I have never known her fo care
for him. Ever since he was an infant she had other people take care
of him, Shs never spent tim with him and instead of patiently
oxplaining things to him or answering his questions she would ignore
him, she would even call him stupid. Also instead of oorrecting
bim 4in a 'ay he could learn from when he did something wrong, she’ 'ould
yell at him and hit h.im. As John got older, Gracew ould often fond].e
bim 3 o sexuel ‘menner and I have e¥en seen her kiss him on the
mouth ab different times.
Grace would neglect John and at the time when she dild have him with her
she did not even bother to see that he ate or took a bath, Ee was up
at all hours of the night because shs did not put him to bed, He
would go for days in the same dirty clothes, John often remerked that
he knew Grace did not cares for him, especially when she walked off and
left him in July 1976. .
When Grace did visit John in August of 1976 he was very upset and acted
out terribly. He coried and threw tantrums the entire time of her
contact with him., I have never known him to do this except with her,
She would often throw tantrums h-erself that one would expect out of a
small child, she would act out in a very immature emotionally unstable
manner, I remember one scene in particular when she began screaming
pulling her haeir, and knocking her head againat a wall, a2ll in the
presence of John,
John has told me himself he has no desi:ro to ever see Grace again and \

that she never reslly was & mother to him .

%@Wy etz

Dated August 13, 1977 -

Witnessed:

FF-1-%6 b

i:

2.
3.

4,

‘s,

-Grace did not take care-of John, -and John-

Grace Yas impatient and hostile with John |
and hit him rather than teach him, even
callghim stupide - -~ = - —imommmm e e
She saw Grade fondle John in a_sexual way $
and kiss him on the mouth.’

i

.‘Fj‘u

reharked, shen Grace left him in 1976, ..
that he knew she did not care for hime
John was provoked to act out in tantrums-~
when his mother visited him. .Grace acted
out tantrums in the presence of John.

John has told Maria himself he never wants ,z

to see Grace again. -
- FE-l- 86«- ,
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I havthakon care of John since before his mother deserted him,
. He 18
have vared for him since the beginning of the year in 1976
ery attached to me and has a close child-adult relationship.
v

7

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

al tee :ucu . uw..’a.

FF-1-%7b

L e

AFFIDAVIT OF NMARTA K}.TSARISt
. _1. She h;—s ia}:en care of Joh.n s:.nce Grace e
: desert\ed him 4in 1976.- - T e

- ———. ..l - e—
.2. J ohn a‘ad Mar:La have a strong chlld-adult
- T relat:.onshlp.
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Jonohtc‘vn,‘.l’ort Kaituma) ss. Affidavit of
North,West District, Guyana

I,MM@]\MM&@ duly sworn, declare:
\

I knew Grace Stoen for almost two years and lived with her for one of
those years. During the tims that I 1ived with her she never spent
much tims with her son. When he was home with us she was cruel to
him and payed no attention to him, she would yell at him for no
reason, slap him, discipline him when he was doing nothing, she .

P TR

neglected hi;.by:: always putting him off on gomsone else to watch.

I feel that she didn't care for him at all by the way she acted
towards him when he was home., She told me herself that she.felt he
would be better off with sommeons else, I feel it was just a cop-out

80 she wWoUjgnt have to take up her time taking care of him properly
and give him the attention and care a child needs to grow., I feel that

she just deserted him and put him off for someone else to take care

e Rrardoalnein

Dated August 14, 1977

of.

Witnessed:

CURE b Su Tty
s J";'}%'{Zi: e N ‘/‘66'5-

RIS L STROT TN LWy
ol Geore2town Guyana, Softy Ames =

FF-1-€9 4
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Lo Nelanid 1ived one vour

oo “elan. ed one yedr With @y

A8 Durind nzpry i qipe o Grace Stoer.

-~ With The. . hever spent - 3
e-child John, ...  +on¢ much time

3. Grace was orusl T o
o Tuel to John and Baved mi.
atte - " e \
4 : nfim She Slapped him ‘rogaggdr::snogo
.. % Grace toldwﬂ:;;«’hm—“u"
wisse, ‘€anle John would r, : "
it igg:ggieweli.]s;. She feels G?:f:!:rdggegff
someong o tic Y %0 put hip off on ©
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Jonestdwm, FPort Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
’
! North West District, Guyana Melanie Breidenbach

i, '\P\MJO-OA#LL Waj’\bem duly sworn, declare:

I have Mnown Grace Stoen for 2 years and lived with her for one of

those two years, In that tim I have known her to always mistreat
her son John Stoen. I felt that she never cared for John by tho ..
way she troeated him when he was home, Most of the time he was vitii
someone eiéeq,: -ao' she wouldn't have to bother with him, She was a'“
very unfit mother becamse of the fact that she would get upset and
slap him around for no reason, discipline him when he was doing
nothing wrong. I feel that she deserted him because she didn't
care about him, She told me herself that she thought that he would
be better if he stayed with someone else. I felt this was another
way shs copped out of her responsibility with him. She never spsnt
time with him or gave any attention or love that a child needs

to grown.

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnessed:

. | 3¢ u; .. _od
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) L3 tad one year with grace Stoen.

Gréce was an’ unfit mother for John.

_____3‘- ce mlstreated John and
; other people. left him with

4, Grace slapped and’ hlt John for no reason.
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‘Jonestown, Port Keituma) ss Affidavit of
Horth West District, Guyans Christine R. Lucientes
I, Christiae R Lucreales , Being duly sworn, deélare:

Grace Stoen was & friend of mine for seversl years and I had the
opportunity to become aquainted with some of her negative person-
ality traits. Because I babysat her son on a consistent basis

I further was made aware of the affect that these patterns had
on him,

Grace is a very immature person whose narcissism requires continual .
positive support from others, including her son. Instead of being -
a supportive mother ‘to the needs of Hohn Stoen, she sought reassurance
from the child himself, I have hemrd her frequently ask him if he

loved her, if the child didn't answer in a manner that seemed

appropriate to her, her faces showed vivid disappointment, I felt

the child was unduly pressured by such emotional expectations and

acted out accordingly.

I recall on a bus trip back to San Francisoco from Los Angeles that

Grace was awskened from her slesp and asked to attend to her bhild

that she had left without appointing enyone to supervise. She

became hysterical at what she interpreted to be a critisism of her

abilities as a mother, In front of the child she shrieked, pulled

her hair, hit her head against the bus window and slugged herself,

Not only was John upset by this display but several cdaildren had R
incredulous looks upon their faces, I was shocked, e

After his mother had abandoned him John expressed to me great
hoatility and fear of Walter Jones. He related a childish
fantasy to me of how he would kill Walter Af he tried to take
him away to Grace. When shé was with him Grace took out on-John
her hostklity to.his father.: - I.am afraid for John 1f he

were ever to be put in Grace's care again.,

ated August » 7

witnesse'g B

T afidevlts
outh Americ?
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ARFT AVfT”OF CHRISTINE LUCIENTES: o
1 riend of Grace Stoen's Tor sévenyears.
" “’G, Narcissism In Gnace made her Seek support
et an assurance from dohn,- frequently
asking. John if he loved her. The c}.xild
was under great emotional strain with her.

. _3.- Gra-ce threw an uncagfééiie&'_%émpgr tantrum
=<~ ~3n front'of John.- ~—~ - 7' 7

L4, John expressed fear of Walter C_Iones to
. Christi.ge. John expressed desire to kill
Walter if he_tried to_take him away to
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donestown, Port Kaituma) ss Afrridavit of

Horth West District, Guyana h Joan Pursley

I, 4 @Zz ;2“35:/654 s Quly sworn, declare:

During the time that Grace Stoen was a momber of People's Temple
she was very neglectful of her son John, On one of our Summer
trips I was in a prk waetching Jobn and she walked over to where
%o wore and sald that she would be back in a fow minutes and
would take John to the store. After she left he turned to me and
shid.that he didn't believe she would be back because shs didn't
care about him, We didn't see Grace until late that night. That
kind of obvious neglect was very upsetting,

Another thing that really bothered me about Grace Stoen was the way

in which she mesnipulated John,

She would grab him and squeeze

-

hinm then say things 1like, " Do you love me?"

The unhealthy empha-

8is being oentered on John supporting her emotional needs instead
of the reverse. "I felt that the affection that she sporadically
gave the child was inappropriate, I would not term it as
affection so much as a satiation of her own needs.

DATED August 13, 19

Witnesses:

PG ONGALL ESQ. -
FF-1-11 & Kol

C.":;r;\i(:!#.. f{/{z’],c o RHC 3
i o Geogeldun Guyane, Soulih finer ¢

Y7
AFFIDAYIT/OF JOAN PURSLEY: _ ;
.1:Crade fas neglectful of John. John told . ..
Joap chce he didn't believe Grace would

- -——come pick him up-becuase -she didn't care
about him.

2. Grace manipulated John to say he loved
her. Gave sporadic affection, to John
- to satisfy her own needs. - )
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! Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ass. Affidavit of
Nor?h West Distriot, Guyana JOAN PURSLEY
. 8
I,.,/ / , being duly sworn, declare:

¥hen Grace was in Peoples Temple she neglected her child John, Once
about 2 years ago we were on one of our summer trips and I was 'atchi_ng
John in the park and Grace walked up to him snd said, "If1l be back
and then vo"llugo to the store." Shs then left, John turned to me

and expressed h;.a belief that she would not be back, that she really
didn't cars about him that's why she wouldnft be back. This struck

me as very sad. He sounded so certain thet she wouldn't be back and
she didn't come back until late that night,

Another thing that really bothered me about her was that she would
menipulate him and ask.him if he loved her and if he cared for her.
Shs would hug all over him in 8 sexual menner that was inappropriate

o Ftroley™

Dated August 14, 1977
Witnessed:

r 5 e ulie
A Gederrown Guevenafoouth Aner ¢
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BLESSINGS FROM FATHER

when I first came to Peoples Temple im 1968, Pather called me out' and told me
details about my life that only God could know., One Sunday night, he said,
"Mrs, Dupont, be careful going up the Willits grade". That very night, it

vas freezing out and my car stalled right on the edge of the mountain ia the
wst dangerous spot. Trucks just missed us, I had my children in the car with
e, Finally, I put my head on the steering wheel and meditated and a pickup
truck pulled up bebind me and stopped, A couple got out and helped me back
Ry car back down to a parking area, They then drove me to the church im R.V.

Jim called me out through my nephew Ricky Peterson and told me about his wife
having a baby on Moon day, and told me that she had problems with the habys
birth, I knew mothing about this. And when I checked with my mother later

on, I found that this was exactly true, The baby was born omn Moon Day and Rickys
wife had to go to a special doctor that delivers babys for small women. No one
but God could know this,

When I first joined Peoples Temple, Jim told me,"I have to tell you something
about your daughter Ruth", And I mentioned this to hurt, not realizing that
I shoulda't, She then became very paranoid and told me how she had been
smoking dope.

Jim Jones got my son Philip out of ~ CYA in Sacramento, when he was 16 years
of age, Ne then told Philip the name of a young man that had also been in

a lot ¢f trowble., He told Philip that he would keet this person and that when
he did to leave him alone or he would be in a lot of trouble, Phil met this
person, whose name was Ultman, from Los Angeles, and they did get into trouble
Jjust as Jim said they would, because Phil refused to listen.

Jim told me the exact address of my home in Sacramento. I couldn't remember
this address myself, but he knew,

One night returning to Ukiah with Karen Layton, we had just been told by
Jim, "Be careful of accidents in the fog', Karen was driving rather fast
and we had forgotten the warning., All of a sudden right before our eyes
the fog cleared and there was a car accident., Then & power beyond our
control took the wheel and pulled the car safely off the road and stopped
it, There was no human way that we could have stopped the car ourselves.
Karen then said,"I didn't stop the car”,

One night after my son had been released, I was at the old Cordell home on

West road with a number of other people., It was stormy outside, The phone
rang and it was someone telling us that my son, Phil had left the church in

the rain., Sharron Amos answered the phone, She thanked the party that called
and then, holding the phone in her hand, and pushing down on the reciewer button,
she asked me what she should do and I was very upset over his leaving. She
said,"Maybe we should call Don Beck in Talmage and have him go to your house

on Evdns:street and see if Phil is there, I agreed. Then we heard a little
voice, it was calling, "Linda, Linda...." Sharron held the phone out and we

all looked at it. The voice was comiag from the phone. The phone hadn't rang
and it was disconnected but the véice was very clear, It was definitely coming
from the telephone, Sharron then held the phone up to her ear and said, "Yes,
this is Linda". The little voice said,"This is Jim. Do what you told Penny...
have Don Beck to to Evans street, Phil will be there and have Don tell him...."

Then he told Sharron to_take the phone into the bedroom where Ruth was sleeping
because he wanted to tell her some things to help her brother. .

FE-1-73«




. Page #2

Jim talked to Ruth for sometime, Then Ruth.came fnto the living room and
said, "I have just talked with Jim Jones and he told me things to say to my brother
to help him", Everyone that was present was in great awe of the happening and great
miracle we had witnessed,
About this same time of the year, I was on a mission and was pretending to be "Qut"
of the church, I had to see Jim and went to his house in a big hurry. I knocked
very gently at the door and Esther came to the door and told me that everyone was
resting. I ran back to my car and drove to Archie and Rosies house., As I drove
into their dtive way, Rosie came running out and told me to hurry-that’I was wanted
on the telephone, It was Jim Jones., He said to me,"I'm not up stairs resting..
people don't even know whats going on,..I'm clear across the. valley". What a
great miracle this was. This man kaows every thing!

When I first came to Peoples Temple I was working throughout Mendocino County
for a newspaper, One day coming home I witnessed a pickup truck accident as I
was coming down the Willits grade. As the truck crashed into the mountain and
the driver went flying out of his seat through the windshi&ld, I called "Jim",
As soon as I said "Jim", the mans body came back inside the car and sat back
down in his seat., I was amazed at this! His only injuries were cuts on his
‘l‘xead. Without this great miracle he would have been thrown to the ground and
1led.

On the same day that I went to Roslecarid Archies house on the mission, I left
md was driving down West road too fast, when out of a saw mill came a car also
traveling fast and the-other car didn't stop for the intersection and came at
my car head on., It was impossible to stop my car. But a force greater than
any human force, pulled my car to a safe stop within a foot of the-other car.
It was so close that the other driver collapsed at his steidring wheel. I know
that the protective force of Jim Jones saved me.

One weekend in San Fraancisco, Jim said to be careful going home as he saw a
green van in an accident. So that night going home to R.V. I rvode'on Danny
Ratuius bus., As we were going around the curves near Cloverdale, we came
upon & green van in the #iddle of the road and it was too close to stop the
bus. We should have crashed right into it, But a force greater than any
human force pulled our bus to an immediate stop! And, none of us that were
stadding in the isle felll This was contrary to gravity. All of ub:.should
have fallen, But Jims love protected us,

One Sunday night, I volunteered to drive some people home to Santa Rosa,

to save sending a bus., Jim said,"Take Herman Edwards with you". Coming
home from Santa Rosa, I kept falling asleep at the wheel and drove in

ny sleep for the journey home. I would awaken and find myself going off
the road and would be awake just enough to make a really dangerous turn aad
would fall asleep again. Herman was also falling asleep. When we got home
we found that my gas lineiin the engine had busted and gas was spurting out
continually and the:car was full of gas fumes, It was a miracle that we
hadn't been killed and that the car hadnt caught on fire and burned.
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On a Sunday About eight years ago, I was riding in John Biddulphs car and so was
Loretta, John kept upsetting me and making snide remarks. As we crossed the
Golden Gate Bridge he laughed about suicide and the height of the bride and slowed
down real slow. He knew I was afraid of ‘heights and was trying to scare me, When
we got to Dennys I got out of the car and refused to get back in it,: He kept
begging me to get in. I wouldn't do it, I told him that I would hitchhike and I
would see him in R.V. at the church, HNe had stopped his car and the engine was
off, And all of a sudden, right before our eyes, the cars engine became engulfed
in flames and burned. The manager of the 1fttle hot dog stand im front of which
he was parked came running with a fire extinguisher. The fire was put out and
right before our eyes, the car started! I thought this whole incident was a

great miracle! I then got in the car and mused to myself that Father had scared
him enough with the fire and he behaved pretty well going home, Thank Father,

Vith my own eyes I saw Jim tura the water to wime, Me made 12 pitchers of winme
of every color and kind, Ne would say,"Bring me a pitcher of water from the
kitchen", And a clear pftcher would be brought to him and he would wave his hand
over it and right before my eyes and the eyes of hundreds of people; Father would
tura the water to wine, Sometimes he would just pour the water into the 1little
vhite cups and it would turn to winezin the cups. One pitcher that he held up
didnt change color as-he waved his hadd over it, BRe looked around and smiled

ad sald,"You think Ycouldn't do it? Haven't you ever heard of white wine?l"

I was there when Pather was shot in the heart, It was a warm Sunday afternoon,

He said in the service inside the building that someone had a gun. He then
dismissed the services and told everyone to go outside, I was out on the parking
lot, when I heard three shots and Jim was standing right in front of me, not over
ten feet away, He grabbed his chest and the blood was just pumping out all over
his shirt and through his fingers. There was a pool of blood on the ground which
one of the dog started licking up. Numbers of us ran to him and I heard him call
amt as he picked him self up,"I'm all right"., He walked with his hand over his
wounds into his house, where he changed clothes and came out and conducted the
evening service, He refused to go to the doctor and instead conforted the people.
When the man shot at him, Jim made the gun shot sounds come from the opposite direction
so that people would run after the sound and not:run after the man and get hurt,

I was there when Father was shot im the head., An assassin came to the window
of the church and shot at Father, hitting his left temple. The assassin had
shot through the window inte the crowd and Father drew the bullet to himseélf,
taking the wound, The bullet hole was plainly in the windowfor all to see.

One church evening vhen I was standing in front of the church, Father said
to me,"You have a daughter with Grand mall epilespy, don't you?" I started
crying and said yes., He said,"Let us get her out here with us", This was
a miracle in itself,

Anbther time In San Francisco, Jim said,"Who knows & Boy nammed Bobby? I told

Tom Grubbs that I knew someone named Bobby, But Tom said it wouldn't be one of

us that it would be a guest. So I ignored this. The next day I recieved a very
sad and depressed letter from my daugher Jeanette. I then rushed to. Eva Pughs house
to have her tell Jim about the letter and that Her boyfriend had been killed in

a car accident. I then recievéd word from Jim thtit I had to call Jeanette right
#ihen that it was an emergency. I couldn't get her phone number as she had moved
a?_iicher phone number was unlisted. I finally called the long distance operator,
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who said,"Mrs. Jones speaking". I told her that it was an emergency and that T

had to talk to my daughter. She told me to hang up and that she would call me right
back. She did and when she called me back, she had Jeanette on the line. It was a
great miracle! Jeanette was terribly depressed and was going to commit suicide. Jim
later told me that it would have been too .late. if we had waited any longer. Because
of this call and a letter that I wrote to her, in which Jim told me certain things

to say, I was able to keep her from killing herself. Only because of you, Jim.

In 1969, my son was in confinement for being in a stolen car and having a gun in
Phoenix, Arizona. He was brought back to California by the authorities, and was
in jail in Santa Rosa. I recieved a phone call from Archie Ijames telling me that
I was to pick up a check from Eva Pugh to pay for an attorney for him and he gave
me instructions on what to do. I didn't want to do this, for Jim had already done
8o much for him and he hadn't listened to anything told him. NKevertheless that
didn't matter to Jim, I had to go anyway to help him, I picked up'the check for
several hundred dollars and went with Karen Layton and got an attorney for Phil.
Phid was just about to be sentenced to San Quintin prision when we arrived in the
court room. His defense attorney was pleading guilty and he would go to prison
that day. But because of Jim, I was able to save him from prison. Only because
of you, Jim, only because of you.

When I first ceme to Peoples Temple I had continual bowel and intestinal blockages.
Often I would have to be rushed to the hospital on emergency basis to unblock my
insides. One such day, I called for Rheavina Beam to come and help me., I was taking
care of an old lady and I couldn't leave her alone. I felt that I was dying in

the kitchen. And I stood at the kitchen window and thought of something I could do
tozhelp in the last days., When I thought this thought, I could feel my intestines
completely open up and I was ever with whole at this exact moment! By the time

that Rheavina got there I was completely healed and I thank Jim Jones for this.

Another night, I heard Jim calling my name. It was late at night, Finally I got
up and went into the kitchen. The minute I stepped into the kitchen, the bedroom
completely filled with smoke. My bed was on firel I called the fire department
md they said it was a miracle I hadn't burned alive, My bed was completely on
_ fire, The mattress, the sheets, the blanket! But none of the fire even touched
me! I thank Jim for aalling my name and saving my life...

In 1968 I was & chronic alcholic and smoker., But because of Jim Jones and Peoples
Temple, I was able to stop drinking and smoking within two months of each other.
Before this time, I had no desire whatever to quit either one, although both were
ruining my health, '
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Oa two differeat occassioas Pastor Jomes materialized buttoms for me. The first

time was vhen I was working as a journalist im Lake County. I had & black aand white
jacket witk large pearl buttoms., In Lake Counmty sbowt fifty miles from Redwood Valley,
I lost ome of the buttoms, I lcoked every whera for it, Im my car, im my pocket, in
my purse and it vas mo where to be found! Losimg it ruimed the appearance of my

coat. Weeks later at church ia Reduood Valley, I had completely forgottea about my
coat and button. I was at church im the evemning time and I had stopped weariag this
coat because it looked funay with the missing buttom. I got wp aad wemt to the bathroom
and when I retwraed my button was sitting or my chair! I had told mo ome about this
vhatsoever!}

The other time was im Los Angéles. I kad hexrd terrible mews and was cryimg. My
esband Andy was home witk me and my daughter Carol Amn., Carol Ama had fowad am old
coat she wanted and I was meading it for it. It onmly had a few buttoms om it..two
Toled and one holed buttons. There were five, This coat meeded many more for it

was a dowble breasted coat. Anyway, I tried to move the buttoms around to fit the
coas and I was cryiag. As I took a two holed buttom off the coat, it changed to fowr
holes right im fromt of my eyes! I dropped the buttom, it startled me so. And as

I sat there sevimg, Jim kept materializimg buttoms. He materialized emough for the
skole coat and there was ome left over!

One of my cats got hit by a car im Ukiah and its left leg was badly brokem. Ome
day, ia froat of my eyes, the cat jumped up oz my desk amd put its paw three times
oa the chest of Jim Jomes picture! Immediately the cat was mmch better!

Two years ago, my companion Andy Silver aad I were walking howe is Santa Roms, I
recommended to him that we visualize some momey. Pastor Jomes had said that we
could have anything that we viswalized. Andy agreed with this and said he was
visualizing a dollar. I said that I was viswaliziag thousands of dollars., Ee
laughed at me but I stuck with this. That very day, im a restawraat where we had
stopped in at to get some soffee, Andy found a dollar amd whem I returaed home

to L.A., I found in my mail box & seven thousand dollar imsurance check?! I thamk
Jim Joaes for all of thid!

Two differeat times, Pastor Jomes materialized my dogs im the Redwood Vallgy Church,
1 had moved from a house high on a hill to amother place dowa the road amd coulda't
take my animals because there wasa't room for them, I was very attacked to them,
One night at church whes service was just over, I was amazed to fiad my animals runmiag
arousd aad arouad iaside the church lookiag for me, I was flabbergasted and thowght
Mother Taylor hmd brought them to the service, I arrsaged for someome to take them
fome when a few minutes later, they were again imside the church rusmimg arcead amd
looking for me, My Germam Sherpard Sam, got down om his paws and cravwled to me a3
if to beg me to take him with me, which I immediately did. But first I checked the
geards - &t the doors amd mo ome had let them im, No one knew how they got im! I
kaow that Jim Jomes materialized them for md! We lived miles from the church aad
there was 2o way they could have mormally gottem there,

T had seen Pastor Jomes materialize thiags before. I saw him materialize a briefcase
that Jim Randolph had lost. Ke said im froat of tke whole coagregation,"Jim RAndolph,
you have been very careless with some of your papers™. Just thea this large object

came flyimg through the air {mto Psstor Jones hand and Jim thea threw it to Jim Randolph.
It was his lost brief case. I have seem him material someomes wallet, membership cards
and on another occassion whem we were cleaming the church, Jim was sweeping and thinking
about his lost glasses whem they ~materialized im his hand right ia froat of my eyes!
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When I warked im Redwood Valley, I drove past Martha Kliagmans howse, I uswally aever
stopped there, Om this particular moraimg, I had to get to Lske County early aad was
oa my way to work. Whem I got clese to the Klingmam house, I got very tired amnd could
hardly keep my eyes opea. This was very unusual for me, I dveve imto the Klingman
yard aand weat and knocked at their door, I told Martha that I dida't kuow what had
coue over me, as I was suddenly so sleepy that I coulda't drive. She meatiomed that her
baby was sick but I dida't thiak mwch abowt it...I them left agaia for work. As I weat
about: & mile from her howse, again I became very sleepy aad a fovce beyond me turmed
=y car around, I again returmed to Marthas howse. I told her that I was so sleepy
that X had to lay down., She told me that I could lay om her bed, Whea I weat into
her bedroom, I immediately woke wp, for there before me om her bed was her baby, April,
near death! She was turaiag blue was crying a death moan that made me chill, I tried
to not alirm her mother, I told Martha that her badby was very 111 and we kad to leave
imeedistely for towa. Martha was without traasportatiom. I called the doctor amd we
got im my car, The baby coatimued to moan amd I pmt ome of Pastor Jomes pictures om
the baby and she immediitely quit moauiag aad wemt to sleep. Whem we :arrived at the
doctors office, the baby was mear death amd the doctors felt there was mo hope for her
as she vwas ciftically 111 witk Spinal Mengitis. However, because of the Christ force
that works {s Pastor Jomes, the baby was made completely whole amd is alive and well
today with po brain damage whatsoever,

I have seen hundreds wpor hundreds of growths pass from peoples bodies, I have seea
80 many that it is like a comsom occuramce to me, But the largest omne I ever saw and
the first was the growth passed by Floremce Andrevws, She was called ost by Pastor
Joses and told things about her life that oanly God could kmow and right i fromt of

my eyes, as Pastor J0ues told her to begim to vomit, came the largest growth I have
ever seen im all my life, It was as large as a big plece of liver and as it started
to come out, 2 mass of blood shot over the stage sad oato people staanding close by!

The smell was horrible. Amd Pastor Jomes told Mrs. Amdrews that mow that this terrible
growth was gome, that she could sing again. And she thea burst imto somg. It was
mgaificient to witmess,

About this same period of time at Bea Franklim awditoriwm, iz Sam Framcisco, Pastor JOmes
called out a little woman that was sick with cancer, Ne told her to go to the bathroom
and she would pass a growth, I weat to the bathroom with her and Marceline Joanes aad
before my eyes this woman passed a growth and mass of bleod such as I had mever seen
before! I will remember this all the days of my life!l

One day I was at Dorothy Worelys howse im Ukiszh, She was telliag me abdost a Shetlamd
poay that she used to have ard it wsed to bite hexr on the arm. At this moceat shw
was holding her cat...and I asked her what became-.of the pony. This cat she was
olding was very old and called her "Mama™, Just as I asked her what because of the
jpony, Dorothy said, "I don't know..." The cat thea said "Mama" snd bit her on the
arm, Dorothy Worely was a witmess to this,

One Suaday im Los Angéles, Marcelime was talkiag about the cockroaches and said that
she doesn’t kill them anymore., I felt very guilty becawse I had beem sprayiag for
cockroaches whare I lived, That evemiang I weat home and & little cockroache ram across
the floor and my little dog Josephime ram across the floor amd tried to kill it, I felt
very concerned over the cockroacke whea right before my syes, the little cockroache
dematrialized and my little dog was so startled shat she ram arowad im ciréles barkiag
looking for the little bug!
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Wher I first ceme to Peoples Temple I had seen Jim raise people from the dead, This

was very hard for me to believe aad mo ome looked "really doad” to me. Ome time

at Bea Fraskliu Amditoraivm a:giaat of a mam supposedly died im the gongregatiom, Well,
beiag a pure skeptic about all this X decided to get a good look at .this mam, The

Ban was carrried wp to the froat of the church amnd the nurses were workiamg over him,
trylag to revive him, Someome had called an ambulance. I posted myself right wp along
side all of this and X watched this man 1ike a hawk, Re definifely was mot breathinmg,
I vatchéd him 80 close and I was oaly a foot from him. Nis eyes were rolled back in
his head, his ttomgue was hanging owt of his iwouth and them to my amazement he

even emptied his bladéer and blowels., The secretions was rvaning dowm the floor, There
was o dowbt that this man was deader thas a2 door mail! I have seem hundreds of such

sick people fall dead and be arisea by Pastor Jomes, I mo lomger have any questiom about
the matter, .

One evening coming home from Lake County arowand Clear Like I saw a smake injured

in the road, It had beem hit by & ear, I thought that I meeded to twra arouad

aad try to help it because this is something that Jim would & and waat dome, I
coulda’t pull over right there because cars were coming and there was mo parkimg

area by the smake to pull my car onto. I wiat om uwp the road a couple of miles and
found a place where I cowld turm around. Whem I returned to the arex vixve the sazhe
was, I found a large parkimg area to put my car oato! I was astomished by this

great miracle! I pulled my.ear to the side of the road and got a picture that I had
of7Jim and Marcelise and weat and put it om the injured snzke which was badly imjured
and {n great paimn, I picked wp the smake and put it to rest iz the shade by the lake
ad as soon as I laid it there, its spirit left its body and it was peaceful, X thamk
Pastor Jomes for this moment and for lettimg me go dack to help the poor thimg.

One night 1n Ukiak, I was working quite late with my project, Myself and amother
person were sitting on my bed sortimg out some mail,,.my little dog was really

mad at me because I wouldn't let her im, She barked and barked but I just {gmored
her. The door was locked because 1f it wasa't she cowld opem it with her paw and
wne in sayway, But them right im front of cur eyes the little 3og materialized
right in froat of my eyes on the bed and was ruaning all over the mail and scattered
it to mo erd? I thaak Pastor Jomes for this great miracle,

One night Becky Plowsrs and I were driviag from Samta Rosa to Ukiah late at might,
Wher we came to the Cloverdale road, there was a little deer oz the road, I told
Becky that we had to go back and get the desru off the road becawse this is what
Father would do, She agreed, We thea turmed arownd and weat back aad the little
deer was gone fortumately, Them as we coatimued om owr way, I saw four lights

in froat of me and thought that it was car behind another, whea all of a suddem

I realised it was a car with four headlights and it was about to kit us head oa!
Before I could think the car coming at us disappeared before our very eyes amd I
want to thank Jim Jomes for all the woaderful love he showed im making this car
dissppesr, and for sparing our lives!
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MARCELINE JONES

1t was not until we came to California that J%m began actually preaching
thet there was no God--you know, a materialist perspective-more openly,
Prioer to that he did, however, point put the inconsistencies in the
Bible,Poeple left, outraged when he vegan this,And he was forced off
the air for teaching this on his radio bradcast.
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Marceline p.2 w
We had a wire-haired terrier dog who was reallyin bad condition-- the fur was
all stuck together, and J*m chose that time-- when all these starchy
ministers were sitﬁing in the house, eating, to ciip the dogs hair short
ansxarkx and lather him with this foul smelling ointment, and he turned the
dog loose in the pk®x middle of the living room. God, what a stink. K=
Everybody was so horrified by the whole thing, and I ddont think he planﬁed
to disrupt slmx everything, but with Jim you never know; & He was “just

8o unconventional, such a non-conformist-- amsbxx that rather than ﬁim
conforming to, their notions of propriety, they in a sense, especially my
mother, were forced to conform to him.

Right after we were married we had gone back to spemd the summer , we were
working and 1iving with my parents, so we could get money for the university

" next fall, Jim wasnt nineteen yet, and my mother made some remark about it

nét being Christian to intermarry. Well, Jim statred throwing our stuff in
bags and muddomx suitvases, and we got in the car and went to Indiannapolis
and they didnt know where we were for a long time. And when we went back to
Richmond, we'd go to his mothers place.If myparents walked in the front door,
he walked out the back doore And this went on for months, until finally

they had to bend. There was no compromise in him. X would speak, but he

would not.They came his way.

Wewere studénts at Indiana Y

niversity during the peak o the MCCarthy

years, and the FBI sat right in the social studies classes listening to

what the professors were saying. There was a peace convention being held

in Chicago, and Jim, out of curiosity, called the FBI from his mothers

phone-- sort of t ying to feel out their attitude about it. ‘e disnt

give the phone number,nor his name,but the next day the FBI came to

his mothers job and grilled her for fo ur hours ina glass enclosed office,

in the middle of the work area,where evryone could see, She idnt know
what it was about, but she took the fifth, and they said it was

“Commie talk.“ But they fin 1lly let he: go.

When I met him in the hospital and he was just an orderly, he became upset
over an aide who was notbeing treated right by the hospitak, and he got

me interested in the case. I think that w-s the fi rst real i:sue I ever
got interested in, and went to the administration. Jim made me know the
importance of fighting each xxxM&k injustice as you came to it-- nmkx
whether it was one person or a hundred people, I was aware of in&gstice but
he gave me the courage and showed me the vehicles for fighting it, by
example, There wer: many many times his life was threatened-- it sort of
became a way of life. Right around the time he became director of the

ayors Commlss;on on “uman rights he decided to tear down the Bible,-
ExxexgxgkExx e had a radio broadcast, and he staretd on the radio,

ke
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Marceline p. 3

he began to tear the Bible apart . ¥mx The campaign against him was
horrendous-- not only did he get telephone calls around the clock,
threatening his life, but the radio stat:ion contributors an’ advertisers,
said if you dont get rid of Jim Yones were going to cut off your funds
which, as a matter of fact, they did. People wouod call an® say "WE

know where your childr n are, we know which way Suzanmne walks to school, %

There were a lot of incidents-- police called on him becaie he refused to
eat in a place where a bick had to carry his lunch out, almost daiiy things
One of the things s he went through 2 period--- he never wanted to be

a part of the capitalist system, and het'd beat that system any way he could.
T reemember we had a car that we'd bought on time, this was when E ve

vere first married, and even if he had the money for thepayments, when
iy XK X KRIOK they'd knowk on the door to collect--he'd pretend

he wasnt hdme. I think they finally reposeesed the car, but not before we'd
gotten a lot of use out of it. Our 1life has been one crisi after another,
so its hard to recall separte incidents.

I was still pretty bourgeois, even after years of marraige, but the two
years that I went with JIm before ve got married prepared me somee I knew

he was a nonconformist when I married hime There were times when I would

say to him, after the kids, "Youre going to die. Theyre going to kill you
and lets take the children, and rear these boys , they need a father,

jets reae them to know what we stand for and what we beleive ine And of
course, he was right, you couldnt do thta. In the first place, he could
never leave his people, and in the second place how could our children learn
what we believed in if we didnt 1ijve it-- if we went off and did our own

* thing and saved our hide,xxxs But I never wanted him to ever compromise.

Tt all made sense to me, skax even though before I'd met him , it*d never
been introduced to me. “y father and mother were Republicans. My father

ran s on the Republican ticket for City Councile The most rebellious thing
I ever did before I met Jim was to walk in and say I was ggoing to vote a
straigt Democrtatic ticket in front 6f & group of people who knew my

x fatner.was a dyed in k= the wool Republicame ‘

T met a woman at Richmond Stae Hospital, who met Jim before I married him,
and she gave me some couns 1 at the right time. She said he's something
special, dont expect him to sit down for a meal at the same time every day,
1 wrecked a marraige that waye. { had a mab and it wrecked it becanse I tried
to make him conform to what I thought he should be, and he's gones Dont

do that with Jym. Dont expect him to be there at the same time everyday."
Mrakiedooxsxx And that was 2 3ittle hard for me at firstees
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Marceiine p. 3

He drew crowds and crowds. There were meetings in Cinicinati, Ohio, whre

people would come at two o clock in the afternoon to get a seat at seven thirty

at night xksand then crawl in the windows. ¥ They'd want his shadow to fall

on theme. &ra They were begging for him to evangelize around the worlid. x

He couldve taken that Oral Roberts trip but he wouldnt do it. And I would try

to encourage it, I'd say this would be a great aopprtunity. But he would

say, no I've got to stay put and live the 1life in froni. of the peoplé, Ite

easy to hop from one place to the next, and coliect theor offerings and not

have to set an example.

xxmY remember one time I went to a restaurant with some black freinds and the

maitre d said we needed a reservaxtion and I said, Wait a miniy e I've eaten

here many times before without a reservation. They ftnally gave us a table,

but they salted our food Bgeg%%x pr%tag" gg’g impossible to eat. Jim had a

television show then and he fasted publicly smx¥¥xxx until this one restaurant

changed its racist pc>1:1<:3,';.5

Jim always tried to be in a position of taking the starch out of people. He

attracted the working class people because he was s0 unaffectef.Some of the

older members had beenvery starchy, social climbers, and this one day a week ;

religion suited them fime., But I rememeber a man coming in in his work clothes,

and he stood up and he said I didnt know whether or not tocome to church because

if I went home to change XI'd missthe service and I didnt know if I should come

&ethis. He nd ¢'m overalls and he was dirty. And Jim said " thats quite

alright, I want you to feel completely comfortable. I want you to know thét

I have a huge hole in the seat of my pants,®right now. ™ And the religious

mentality. God, they were Methodists so they baptised people in this 1littae

bowl, and well, baptism didnt mean one thing to Jim, but he thought "if I'm

going to have to Baptdze people then I'm going to Baptoze them." Ixmwkxx So

he drug a huge horse trough into the church. That whole church had to go through

that same thing my parents did, only my parents couldnt escape becaise he was

going to be their sdn inlaw, But the church people cpuld escape and alot of

them fled, he was just too much for them. He tugged this huge ho se tank up

on the platform, and he immersed them. f’robably wanted to drown them.

And I'd been in the Methodist church, so all day S& urday I'd get the hymns

together and ﬁork out a programses hymn number so ans so, Doxology, stand ,

sit, sing, pray, sses and he'd spend all day Sunday ignoring the whole thing,

He wouldnt even look at ite. And the first Easter we had service, we had children

there and he asked them in service " Now what do you want to sing?" And they

said we want to sing “here comes Peter Cottontail, Hopping down the Bunny Ttrail"
vo the whole congregation, this very star chy congregation sang "Here Comes
wter Cottontailees™ God, they didnt know what to make of himeecee
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Marceline p. 4

The next Easter, one month before Easter, kmlxx he comes home with twenty-six
1ittle chicks that he said he was going to give to the children at Easter,
And I said, x Jim, in one month they'll be a pretty good size! “nd he said
Well, they-ll be big enough to defend themselves. So we had a Bathrdom that
was about four by four, it was a really tiny thing, and he put a1l twenty
six of tham in that bathroom. And you know, I'd never really prayed for
anything to die before, but I thought now out of twenty six, so many is
bound to dieses ALl night, chirp, chirp , chirpe.. Not one of those

chicks died. And when it comes Eastertime, he couldnt give any of them away
So he'd ‘transport those chirckens around to various chutch members and he'd
pay board for them. He'd dmk buy the feed. And when they got tired of

caring for them he'd pivk those chickens up and lug them someplace else.

We 1ived out near the elige of town, where theke were some people in a rural
area. Until finally they got pretty o0l1d and big and there wasnt anypkawve
else to move them , and he took them to the person that he thoughtwould kill
them most humanely and he gave them out to gmm the poor. He loved animals

so much,

He took an avwful lot of the stm ch out of me.X was too proud of being
“clean" and"dignified." I got over worrying about what people thought.

One time in Indianapolis we had a slumber party and we invited children
from all the poor districts to our party. We got out and knocked on doors

to bring the porr into the church. Anyway, we had this slumber party

and that mustve been when we had bedbugs introduced inot our house.

kuixkixx hey were everywhere and I was horrified. We had to redo

the whole house, paint i t and everything and we finally got rid of them.

I wvas keeping it a dark secret that we3d ever had anything %kom like bedbugs
in our family. I had never seen one in my life and with my background

I thought it was a great source of shame. I didnt want anyone to know abpout
it, but JIm got up in front of the whole church and announced " I want all
of you to feel welcome tO come visit us anytime, because now we've rid
ourselves of our bedbugs."

When we were first married we Xivmdmoved into this papartment in
Bioomington, Indiana and I was a registered nurse and I worked inj the
operating rooms The place, the apartment, was alive with roaches and that
was something else. We'd never had roaches where I grew up and you Know,

my God, what a disgrace to have roaches! And I was trying to get rid of
them and I came up on Jim one time and he was talking to those raochest

By gaid, "‘ou better get down in that crack, if you dont, sh'll ki1l ya."
And he would put food_ down in the cracks to fedd the xaEkhmmpmmX

roaches, so they wouldnt have to come up where I WaS.se'He was the only
man I ever knew who would rescue baby miﬁe, feed them and turn them loode when
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théy were strong enough to make it on their own. He loved animails,

Anytime he'd come home and say * guess what?" I knew he had another ek
animale One time he came in, in Indianapolis with this huge St,pernard

dog. And I said J':m where did you get this dog? And he said I was driving down
right in the middle of Indianapolis, and this big dof just put his_paws

right up on the windows and the traffic was going by, and I just Openingd

the door and the dog got in.” We had monkeyse. He s0ld monkeys to build a
community center, got land for a community center in the south part of

the city. “e vas just twenty one or twenty two. We had an anteater, climbing
up the side of our house in Indiana. Neighbors would say " Goddamnit REve Jones
we dont live in a junglet™

He always had a way with souimoxx animals.




- e wannan =

CAROL STAHL - -

on at San, Jose Stake, and
hagnf]{ggghgdhg‘r ¥§J{n§n”g‘i§§e§n 13%5%%3%3; ac oointeacﬁer. T had
heard of Jim from my dad who had told me about a young minister

who had come from Indianapolis, who had led a group pf people that
my dad said were similar to ours---working for the betterment of
mankind., The group I was with at the time was called Christ Church
of the Colden Rule, I had been $n that church from the time I was
five years old, People in the church lived communally.So I have

had experience with choperative living all my 1ife, .

As I say, I was in the Golden Rule since I was very young. And,
as I recall, my parents had been members of an organization called
Mankind United prior to that, spractiaclly from the time od my
birth My dad used to go out in the streets and pass out pamphlets
protesting World War II.They were quite active and it was a very
unpopular stand to takes I recall them talking about the horrible
things that Hitler was doing to the Jewlsh people. However, as -
they be +o be attacked, and people atattedsaying they were
subversives, » I guess Arthur Bell ( the leader of Mankind United)*
felt that the only way to survive would be to {‘orm a church org-
anization, that would be the only way to function. I guess there
were several thousand people in the beginning who got together
wprojects”,' These were ranches, farms, where they raised produce
and livestock for the peoples tney had hotels, motels, laundries,
that were run by volunteer help. All the gervices of the people
were voluntary-- no one worked an "outside job"y for wages.
Everything was collective, They were accused of being "Communists®
and they began to crawl into a religious @hell, Some of the leaders
of ‘the movement were attacked, sued, and the church was thrown

" into receivership and bakruptcy, and all the monies that were

collected were given to the Bank's receivers, I guess you'd call
them,They lost almost all of their ppoerty-~ at one time they

owned property all up and down the State of California, and some

in Oregon.large pieces of propertys One ranch was almost 4,000
acress they had another one in California that was almost 3,000
acres.After going into bankruptcy they crawled more and more into
the religious shell, and became less and less involved with political
jssues and sowial problems. Now during the fortiesy several young
men took conscientious objector status and went to Federal prison
for this, and lost their citizenship,There were four that went

4o prison.My brother-in-law took a CO stand and he went to the
local jails

We wound yp in California on one of the ranches, and I was

there from 1963 to 1968 when I joined Peoples TemplesAll my life

I had grown up hearing that some day there would be other groups
that we would merge with and work with, that were working toward
the same goals that we were of helping mankind-~ feeding the hungry,
clothing.the naked etc,However, I did not see that we were really
doing this~-yes, we were existing, we were eating, we had clothes
on our backs,we did not individually have to worry about the bils
being paid, but we were not branching out in any way.When I met

Jim Jones in 1965,he and a few people came to visit one of our
meetings at Ridgewood Ranch, where we shared a few ideass The Golden
Rule had a lrge proerty, about 16,000 acfes that would have been
very well put to uses Could have housed them, had facilities, romm
for a care home, orphanage etc.We had a school established alreeady.
Much could have been done there, It was my understanding that Jim
%ad tried to worship with various churches in the Ukiah-Redwood
alley area and he had been turned down by all of them because -of
+the fact that they were an integrated church., The people at Ridgewood-
Golden Rule had told them that they could use the facilities there
to hole their church services and meetings.And they did so for an
extended period of time, about three years.In that time I grew to
know and rgspect Jim more and moreEvery spare moment that I had I
would be with the people, I had a lot of responsibilities with the
Golden Rule, I was a member of the Board of Elders, I worked in
the restaurant that we had-- an income propebiy,and also in the
motel, I didn't have a lot of spare timey I had an invalid mother
that I had to care for as well,But every spare moment that I had
I spent with Jim Jones and other members of Pepples Temple,' I saw
that Jim was & man who genuinely cared for people and was trying
actively to do something sbout relieveing the misery of the poor.
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The members of the church went around the community, visiting people
who were sick, comforting them when there was a tradgedy in theamily,
taking things to people if they were burned out in their home,zcinsg
seeing that if there was a death in the family, geople had food
taken to ‘them, There weren't very many mehbers of Peoples Temple

at that time, maybe a hundred or sos

The background of the Golden Rule church was based on Christian
Science faith, so I was familiar with Christian Science practitioners
and faith healing., However, I was not too much aware of it personally,
although my mother had seemingly overcome a lot of physical problems,
she seemed like she was on the verge of dying many times, and with
the help of meditations of practitioners, she seemed to come; through
a lot of things. I don't know, I don't underitand that part of it.

All during that time I had never actially seen Jim Jones heal any-
bodys I was more interssted in the practical applications of Christ*s
teachings as I had been taught-~ feeding the hungry etc, ThoughI had
been reared with that belief, I had not actually become all thit in-
volved with that part of it, and this really intrigued me, Jim came
to the Golden Rule very humbly, very open.They at first had their own
separate services,although they invited the people from the Golden Rule
to come and worship with them if they cBose. However, it had been the pols
ilcy &f the Golden Rule never to visit other churches or become in-
volved in their religious worship.Yet, some people did go periodicallys
I was one of those people,

on several occasiong after they'd been there a while, members of
the Board of Peoples Temple met with our Board and talked about the
possibility of working togekher and of actually merging.Jim was very
open to this, he even said that if they were threatened by his leadership,
because he was very much respected and revered by his own people, he
would step down.I could see why people thought so highly of him. But
I could see that many of the leadership there who were up in years
were very much threatened by this~- by his youthy his obvious grasp
of matters, I think that many of them had grown very complacent--I
myself had grown complacent-- too satisfied, too settled in the groove.
I was comfortable, I didn*t have any physical needs or wants, I know
in the Golden Rule we didn't confront one another-- it was kind of
a peace at any price philosophy.Some of us were very uptight, partcularly
about one member of the Board whom we felt to be grossly unethical,
We attempted to approach the Senior Elder about it but she tdok the
position that we were attacking the office of the Senior Elder, But
finally they agreed to talk to my dad about his complaints and they
listened butof course nothing was done. I saw this happening a lot
and I was beginning to get very uptight about theiwhole thing,

As I said they were very threatened by Jim, I had become engaged
to one of the members of Pepples Temple, and we wanted to get married.
Oon several different occassions my fiancee had gone with my dad and
my step-mother to the Senior Elder and try to work out a way where
we could get married and yet neither of us have to give up member-
ship in our own church. And at this time we still had hopes that
there would be a merging of the two groups, and it was even felt by
some of us that our marraige would help bring this about. We .were
turned down., and one evening Jim and several other members came to
one of the Wednesday night meetings that we held at the Golden Rule,
and asked why we couldn't get married and still hold our separate
memberships?0ne person got up and was very dogmatic. Either Richmond
would have to give up his membership in Peoples T%mple or I would
have to give up my mebership in the Golden Rule, and if I didn't
like it I could just leave, At that point Jim and the other members
of the Temple got up and walked out, and said they would move their
organ and other things out that evening-- and they came back that
night and did just that,Dyalkéd-outrwith bhem,

We went down to Redwood Valley and had a meeting about what to do
now that they had no place to hold their services, I decided at that
time that I was going to movemy things out that evening,myself. And
so several of them went back with me. My dad did not understand why
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I was doing this, he thought I should think it overs But I'd decided
it was time I did some thinking for myself,

Jim picked up quite a few members in his adult-education night
classes,Many of them are with us to this day, In fact, some gﬁ the
members were able to get their high school diplomas through those
classes.

Y ch services were very épen to the community, People were
invgggdfhggd they would come~-maybe one time, and you'dtnevgias§e
them again.People would make disparaging remarks abgut "h c Sle
in the congregation and I know they made comments like he peopit
smell.” you know, really racist stuff, Needlesg to.sgy the com@gn yd
was not very well known {or its tolgrance of minorities, as evidence
by the treatment the Indian pogulatlon had received over the_years.
In fact, it was not very long before Jim came that thgy were -,
ajlowed in the thiatrestandtiestaugrants finally, Indians had simply
not been allowed to eneter those places, .

Jim began to talk about integration at length, and what it meant--
the will ess to takea stand and endure the harassment, And anetther
th he did that I think turned off more people than hing els,
was that he began to break down the fundamentalist religion, He pointed
out thataithis type of religion was the backbone of all the racism,
poverty and inequality that existed,IT kept people content with their
misery-- you know, "religion is the opiate of the people.” He made
people feel responsible for the unjustice around them, and responsible
for doing something to change it-- and people just did not want to
accept that responsibility, later on, he began to preach socialism
and Marxism openly, and what it really meant~~ that it was not the
bugaboo that proga%anda had led us to believe,People definately
didn't want to 1isten to that either, So in the beginning the church
was open to any one who wanted to come and offered to help, The

P Pe There
was no push for money-- no offerings, People were

a just enco d
ilve whatever they feit they could out of their owg codsciegizge ®o

This was unique to me because in any other church that I hag ever
been to or seen there was a push for offerings and the money went
to support the preacher. Jimiwas:poncerned:-about seeing that every
member had all of the things that they needed, all of the things that
many of them could not have before; because they were poor.Medical
care, dental care, eye examinations, even if a family could not
afford it. A2l of these things cost money, and as there became more
and more menbersg,naturally it required more money to continue, to see
that these things were taken care of,Some members when they came were
on welfare, Well, a lot of them got off of welfare, and the church
took the burden of taking care of these expanses, That was one of
the things the church was known for in the REdwood Valley-Ukiah areas
it got people off of welfarg.I know I got my job becase I was a member
of Peoples T®mple., Peoples Temple members were known for their con-
cientiousness, for putting in a good day's work, being kindly and
polite on the job etc, The members had a very good reputation,Jim
stressed stringly that as an interracial organgzation we had a resp-
on 8ibility to represent that well in the communit .

As the church became more influential in the community, we began
to_have harassing phone calls, I know, Iwas called ‘up in the nightand
called *nigger-loverj heavy breathings I was thld that Jim would be
killed and other members of the church would be killed, There were
shots fired at the church.They killed some of our animals, poisoned
them, Strangled one cat, It became more and more evident that the
feeling was more and more against Black people and Jim Jones in the
commun%t oHe caused people to think. You cannot be around Jim Jones
and not think-- and you either become hostile because he pricks your
conscience or you begin to analyze and change your own way of doing
things. You just don't remain complacent, -
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THE MCCARTHY ERA

Robert and his brother Michael Meeropol use the name
of their adoptive parents. They are the natural soms of
Ethel and Julius Rosenberg --convicted and executed on a
charge of espionage in 1953.

Accused of having passed secrets concerning the com-
ponents of the atomic bomb to the Russians, the unfortunate
coup}e had little chance of establishing either extenuation
or innocence. That the so-called secrets of our discovery of
the bomb having been well aired both at home and abroad by
the news media was an open secret at best. Although our
laws provided that courts must assume a defendant is inno-
cent until he or she is proven guilty beyond a reasonable
doubt, the reverse of this has often been the practice.

It was an era of mass hysteria and tremendous fears,
engendered in great measure by the discovery of an implement
of war capable of bringing an end to this planet and every-
thing upon it.

The Rosenbergs were not alone in suffering the conse-
quence of the great unrest, although it had cost éhem life

itself. Men and women of excellent repute and outstanding
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accomplishment were hounded, deprived of their liYelihood,
and held up to public ridicule unjustly accused %nd cast
into prisons where they languished for years and died with-
out hope of redress or vindication. Neighbor was set
against neighbor and blood kin against blood kin, while the
witch hunt rolled on and a feeling of insecurity reached
the proportions of an epidemic. To my knowledge,'réstitu-
tion Qas neither offered nor gained by anyof these victims
in later years, though it is most unlikely that any court
with more rational climate extant at a later time could
have convicted any of these vietims on such flimsy circum-
stantial evidence.
However, it is well to remember that such data, errone-
ous as it was in many cases, became a permanent record,
and given such favorable climate as I have described, could
rise again full-fleshed, to become a scourge as it was then.
Most ruthless among fhose afflicted with the yen to
accuse and destroy was U. S. Senator McCarthy. I have never
been so seriously alarmed for the welfare of our nation, as
when listening to his speeches via radio broadcast, and
listen I did, most every night until the wee hours of morning.
McCarthy became victim of his own fire and zeal. He was
stricken on the Senate floor and did not long survive the
fatal attack. The nation sickened of aggression éirected at

its people, and shook off the shackles of unfounded fears.
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In the course of time, a degree of rationality crept back
into the conclaves of those in high places. 01d écars
continued to bleed, inwardly. Old hatreds lay dorﬁant in
the hearts and minds of those who had inspired these per-
secutions.

The Rosenberg boys grew to adulthood under an adoptive
name. Robert had been five years of age when his nétural
pafents died. He is now twenty-eight. Robert Meeropol
was a guest speaker at Glide Memorial Church in San Francisco
very recently. He spoke of the tuybulence so rife during
that period of our history (19853) which is often referred to
as the "McCarthy era." He said his parents had been the
victims of a "frame-up"and convicted for a crime that could
not possibly have ever happened, for the information they
were accused of conveying to the Russians was "worthless,"
and the secret of the atom bomb had ceased to be a secret a
long time before. .

Robert Meeropol further stated that the case was heard
before a non-sequestered jury exposed to constant red-baiting
journalism. There were regular secret meetings and obvious
collusion between the trial judge, the FBI Director, the
Attorney General, and the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court
in a consbiracy to assure conviction. Meeropol said the re-

opening of the case of their parents was not "reliving the
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past" but a sincere attempt to assure that what happened
to their parents could not happen to any other peésons.

Meeropol said that he and his brother Michaei are
seeking to get possession of more than 800,000 pages of
FBI and Justice Department files that led to the convic-
tion and execution of their parents.

The brothers sued under the Freedom of Information
Act and secured the release of some 30,000 pages of these
files in November of 1975. Meeropol said his parents had
not been the only victims of the McCar%hy era, sometimes
referred to as "The American Inquisition," but that their‘
tria; had marked a "erucial turning point in this nation's
history."

McCarthy era attitudes still exist, Meeropol said,
citing the cost in human life of the Vietnam struggle, the
hardship of others who have had their freedom curtailed,
and lastly President Ford;s recent remarks that the Puerto
Rican nationalist movement was controlled by Cuba.

America today must fight to maintain her hard-won
freedoms and to revitalize the safeguards written around
them, and also be quick to roll back such trends as "secret
police forces," collusion to bring about injustice in high

places, and attempts to muffle the voices of her people.
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PAIN
BY
LYNETTA JONES "

The brain reacts quickly to injury to any part of the
body. The cells fire, the signal is flashed over the nerve
paths, and pain results almost simultaneously. Science
still has much to learn about that remarkable organism, the
brain. New information is constantly being revealed to
throw new light on hitherto uncharted areas. Much remains
hidden and the search goes on.

One very interesting discovery has been reported by

science writer Gobind Behari Lal, in the San Francisco

Examiner (2-20-77). Lal reports that the brain manufactures
an opium-like hormone called endorphin which is far more po-
tent than morphine. This hormone influences the growth
hormone and the development of sexual function, and is cap;
able of producing tumors.

Endorphin has been found to be more powerful than pain
and is able to reduce and suppress it. It is hoped that this
breakthrough may pave the way to mastery of diseages thus

far considered to be unconquerable.
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Dr. C. H. Liand of the University of California and
his associates have reported to the National Acade%y of
Science that endorphin may play an important role in the
control of neuroendocrine (the nervous hormones) activity
and that it has removed chemical blockage to the working
of the growth hormone.

In an experiment reported by Dr. Bruce Pomeranz of
Toronto, an animal under anesthesia was subjected to pin-
pricksto produce pain. The signal was monitored by an

electrical device near the cells.

The brain responded by producing endorphin which halted
the signals and dispersed the pain for ninety minutes after

which the animal was again responsive to pain. The experi-

ment was discontinued at this point. The results may ex-
plain to the western world how acupuncture works. It has

been working for the Chinese for hundreds of years.

The End
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GOITER
BY
LYNETTA JONES

The thyroid gland provides the body with the hormone called
"thyroxin." Without the mineral jodine this gland can not func-
tion properly and is overworked. This produces the unsightly
enlargement of the neck known as vgoiter."”

The - Food and Life Year Book of Agriculture reminds us that

‘wjack of iodine in the food and water supply is conéidered the
chief, if nof the only cause, of simple goitre."

Goiter is almost non-existent along the coastal belts, except
among people who harbor a distgste for sea foods. Iodine is swept
by wind-borne rainfall and sea spray over the land adjacent to the
sea and liberally distributed there.

Unfortunately this valuable trace mineral is not present in
foods grown inland,even though there may be the very same kind of
food grown near the sea. Some doctors treat goiter with kelp
élone.

This enlargement of the neck was known to the ancients who
blamed "the evil spirits" for that and just about eveiy other ad-

verse thing they encountered.
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These primitive people treated goiter with the burnt ashes
of sponge which was thought to be capable of expelling’ the most
evil of spirits.

Fortunately the remedy was not without merit since the

sponge, like the seaweed, is rich in iodine.

Resources:

Common & Uncommon Use of Herbs for Healthful Living
by Richard Lucas

Food and Life Year Book of Agriculture
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Instinct is a wonderful force. It is wisdom directed toward
the preservation and the best welfare of organisms that do not rea-
son. It turns the faces of the flowers toward the sun; places
the mass on the leeward side of the rocék on tree trunk; and guides
the long flights of the migratory birds. It often directs the
destiny of mankind when and if they are willing to listen. Men,hav-
ing the capacity to reason,do not always reason well and seldom are
attuned to nature.

An item from Renters ran on the front page of the San Francisco

Chronicle, January 1, 1968, and.read as follows: (exact quote)
March of The Fearless Hares
Thousands of fearless and hungry hares were reported on the
march in far eastern Siberia.
The Soviet news agency, Tass quoted a report from the area say-
ing the hares trooped through the streets of settlements in the
Kamchatka Peninsula '"showing utter disregard for the frenzied barking

of dogs." =

When they reached the coast of the Sea of Okhotsk, "the hares

ravenously attacked sea kale (a kind of plant in the cabbage family)
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washed ashore by the tide," Tass said. Then they "marched back
to the tundra in the same organized manner," the report said.
i Experts were quoted as saying the hares were believed to be

suffering from '"an acute mineral hunger."

Resource:

San Francisco Chronicle January 2, 1968

Common & Uncommon Uses of Herbs for Healthful Living
by Richard Lucas :
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9/1/178 from Lil:

~ T can't beliwve what all this mess about Connie's sister has -
erupted into., It is really wierd that anybody, no matter how close
you might feel to them (i.es family)= would have this kind of control
on your life. I mean- Jean and I figure that she must be afraid of
fr sister or something.... she wouldn't even call hef the night she
‘eft and tell her that she should have her bags etc. 4t the airport
11/2 hr. before the time she planned on arriving. She would not even
‘push her sister on such a practical thing as that. It is amazing..

we can't figure it out. She is literally insane where her family is
concerned.,

- I am telling you, the selfishness of this woman is something else.
She never once concerned herself as to what this might be doing to
Keith's health.. it was always... if they care about me- they wouldn'
be putting such pressure on me! etc. There was nothingx’ rational.
or even pretending to be concerned about the cause etc. just ME, ME,
MEOOOOII

- also the sister had 2 carry on bage which you can't have in N.Y.
and she told Phyllis at the airport that she was a 'professional
photographer' and she ‘'wasn't going to miss a thing!'. Interesting.

- Well, I hope everything goes alright. If the daughter is married or
preg. or both... that is going to upset Connie if the sister wasn't told
But there must come a place or a time when we can say "FUCK CONNIE!"

I mean- how much can you bow and 3. <. : grovel to one little small minded
person. I have always maintained she was a small person.. all this only
confirms the negativity that I feel for her. I try to put it aside
because she_ has worked hard, and she does have insight, and she does
know principle... just not when it comes to hers and herself. 2And even
in that respect she is not so much didfferent than so many of us... but
she pulls this cmazy "I dare you" act, and that is what makes her diff-
erent. She knows what she is doing when she directly challenges the
Office. She absolutely knows.

- also, her relationship with Mac I feel is lethal. She gets sommthing
sout§patronizing "men" like she did Hue and like she does Mac. There
is just something fishg about her acting so independent.. and then she
must really put on some kind of 'dependency' act for them to fall for
it so hard, Stupid men anyway. But that is one that I cannot stand.

- and the Dotsons that he is _go hot on getting over there... I am sendin
the write-up that Karee didﬁgo long ago- and you will see that they are
.both very hostile people. Now maybe it would be worth getting them over
there anyway, and they can be hostile in the middle of the jungle. But
T wonder, if we really need to take them on.. if all they are saying is
the same.. (if they do say antighing)..and they have not given us prop-
erty... and they used to live in one of our communes- and then left
because they didn't think we did right by them. I don't knwow.. I think
L.A, is trying to ship out everything they don't want to deal with. It
seemS'thzycould keep being helpful and talking to them, and keep them
under a cdertain amt.~- until this thing gets resolved. Just something

to consider..
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- regarding Connies contribution here... most of her project workers,
or atleast a lot of them are ready to leave in Sept. and Oct. dJudy
plans on going in Oct. and alot of the callers... so by the end of
Oct. or beginning of Nov, there wonit be that much reason for her

to be here- even co-ordinating wise... there won't, be that much to
co-ordinate.. Ida plans on being gone, Dorothy Harden, Lola, Willie
Mae Gentry, Judy... etc. that is the. way it is going. So don't know
how much longer things will keep coming in. Maxine and Vera and
Essie can do the project in the kitchen dept. and that can still be
constant., I think when (and if ) Connie does go- people here should
think that it is only temporary. (likewise Jerry too).

- but you know, I have been thinking, I don't really know how Jerry
can get away at this time. With things so hectic and battle involved
here... I just don't know. UNless you see the writing on the wall,
and Jerry really has to get out fast... I Tthink Jerry should stay
here for as long as he can to help Elizabeth out. Jerry will be

all ready etc. and can move on a moments notice. And surely Jerry
would have atteast that much time I would think.

- anyway, Lola's mother is comdng here in Oct. = don't know exactly
. when, but of course- that takes priority in her life.. so maybe
she will be ready to go after that in Nov.- and Jerry can come with
le r then they way it was planned hefore. I have some doubt that Lola
will leave until she sees that she no longer has a domain here. And
I suppose- the; way it 3ooks- that will be the first of Nov. because
all of her major people will be gone by then.
She is in no hurry to get out of here from the looks of things.
However, Jerry is of the opposite opinion, and is quite ready to
take leave, esp. with the new developement where Keith is concerned.
But in light of things- it would appear Jerry should delay somewhat-
atleast until Nov. and try at that time.

- please, please have someone . . i write Bro. Parr. He tells me

that 9 out of the 20 trunks that he has sent have not arrived- and has
indicated that he found this out by the 'exther waves"- and now he has
taken to going to the airport to 'see' first hand that they get on=
that is why you all recéived 2 trunks the last time that were puttyiec
and nailed shut! We also have to pay over the limit to send them~
and I hope this is not a new wrinkle with him... he usually gives us
the trunks and we pretend to send them and bring them back and I
repack them... but no more. Also please tell Rose and Jack Barron to
write him that Rose received the small plastic container that he sent
(and which I sent) of 7 coins, and Jack should have recéived a big
glass jar full of things that he sent him . PLEASE HAVE THEM RESPOND
D THESE THINGS, AS NOW HE FEELS THEY DID NOT RECEIVE THEM... AND THUS
THE CRATES DID NOT GET THERE EITHER. So, maybe the delay can be
explained as- it is a big warehouse- they were at the other end or
something~ but he is now suspicious as to whether or not they were
ever sent out of here! And he says he is investidating... all he has
to do is ask John the elctrician, he knows... and our cover is blown.
just a note of appreciatéon for all he does or something ASAPO!l!Illl
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from xy conversation with Rhoavenns res JACK

She s214 that Jack was very excited to ses this *fxiend® .
dmmmttbaynghtamsotmtoth‘om-ims’- .

thing,

She sd, thiswsamtohartbathaeouldgetdm
for her and even inplied that he could get *thing? from
au nsar-by Naval bese (guns, explosives etc,) This was
when Jack was not around yet. z

8hs s4, this guy tried to couvince ber to move down to °
San Diego and that srea- She thinks he might be an
agent too- he apparently flew up just to sse Jack
specifically- didn't give any other excuse for being

Shltmteehththokwbauptomthmg-bub
sudthatahommtottaycoolmdnotccmtmthh.

Howsver, my feeling is that she doesn't Teally feel that
Jaokunptotnytmgu&un«inthwtmmw
80 protective of hin- makes me think she still doesn't
'see’ him, So- X would qusstion any of hex obsexrvaticns-

- &8 elther boing over-statenents on her bart- or ais-repres-

ented in degres of sccuracy,




EfiaL . I never cease to bo amazed at your ingeniuity and oreativity that is so evident

=

at times like ths most recent orisis, All the while never losing compassion
and notice for all aspects of those aroundys you. . .

B « . > b
I have no dotbt at all that you could have handled the sitvation.conpletely
on your own- without the part any of the rest of us played,’ But I do feel
that your involving so many others was most wise for several reasons, One-~
that othexs may get Just a glinpse of the pressure and stragedy that you aust
comstantly content with, And also that we may feal a sence of txus involvement
in helping to put down a few of the evil forces around us now- and get some
Benga .of gccomplishment in defeating the eneay- atleast on a narrow frott,

Mo one whé has witnessed the vast extent and varlety of your thinking in

.times 11k this- could help but be awed by such, For I feel that 99 percent

of the tims- 1f not all- you are constantly taken for granted- and the whole

sttuation ‘treated much too lightly., I suppose it is ons of our defenses- to

Do able to'slip in and out of concerned involvement %0 easily- but I do feel
it 18 juvenils to keep doing this on sush a total scale, ’

How Hikdppoduting and ixritating we must be to deal with, With nothing to offer .
-of ‘afly weal Wo¥the only drain on drain, I can only project how disheartening it
" must be; T°Wish thare was more some of us could do- instead of always bundgling
.avery asdlgiisrnt we get- for the pettiest of reasons- and even because of Just

Ky stténgth ¥ould have #om thin long, long ago. I do not have the fire that
Ar1vas 'yoit 6 such heights.. I can only hope to catch some of the glow by being

arowd 'you asd not{sing small things that ell so very much about you

I would havs wantedyou to call me 'in the 1%"t.his matter- 4f I could
have yeally dffered anything new- (which I doubt to a large extent.) But then
agaii-*"1 feir to watch prolonged suffering that you go thru, Many tines 4t
‘seens "to imhobilize me to a certain extent- and I feel s0 helpless to do any-
thin%‘ Bouk What you go thru constantly, And I know that I am a part of that
pam,aﬂd',msfogsibili? $oo- and I don't 1ike to deal with that,

I com NandTe what I'go thru alright- if only I could know that you nesd
not be awars of all my modds etc, I wish I could ask you to not think about
ny 1ife- to net think of other ways to help or to change the way things are.
I hays for the most parte balanced things pretty much out-' and tho I may

go ub-and dowh at times- the plateau is fairly established> and the'rangs

-

. of n¥ #entsl dhd emoflional stabllity has become quite narrow, You naed met ’

werzy that I will dd anything ixrational or inconsistant with my usual
*introverted® patterns, So- with those things in nind- I really wish you
would tell me that you don't have time to spend *worxrying® about me In that -
ABRES, .

I an very aware of when I fall down in my expectations of myself ak a Scoialist.
And I do know, in most cases- what to do to rectify tbe situation, So, for ms
t0 go on and on as to reasons or any other form of ratialization is ridiculous.
If I came scross something that I really felt unable to cope with- I would let
you- or someone knowe , - .

I must adnit- I have felt very restless lately- with not one place in the uo;.-ld

that interests me to go to,,, dut now- with 2 wks, in nind- I see a light at
the end of the twnel- and an again established with some sense of time/space,
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(I was afraid when you asked me to stay behind for a min, to tell ze something- the
othey night- that it had to do with that tine coning up- and I was worried,)
I¢ has besn so very, vexry long, I feel that almost ths -most hslp I could be to you-
1% to just try to stroke away soms of your fatigue., To soothe- just a dit- for just
& 1ittle whils, But not-even that is allowed- You are crucified in every senee of
the word- in evexy aspsct of your 1ife- even to includd minimal nessicities te,
maintain your strength, You are truly afforded no help at all- even if it were, .,
thera in ths first placey to whatever small degree,

Tho I am by naturat- very pessimistic and cynical- I do feel 2 gense of hope about
this: cause, As I mentioned before~ I definitely feel that this is the worse time
for the organization- for as things get worse- the altematives fox our people will
becone more narrox- and clearer in their minds,

I have ssen so many poorplo change and become better people~ and been given sa "auche
that I cannot judge the success or accomplishments of the movement- by any sd-called
fatlures that may be encountered along the way.

Even so- the purpose &s to do what is right- and not comnt in texms now of *dpparent?
successes or faflure situations, So- if I should look tired or tense at any given tinme-
1t is only momentary- and not something I would want you to be concermed aboyt.

Ard I do feel- that if the vw:y worse should haypen- if you should be taken Very

-goon- I have hopes -that we could rally enough people to take our children scme

place and the rest of-us stay~ and manage~ however inept- to make & meaningful '
statement to the -ending of our lives, Whether or not- we took the children- we )
would leave enough workers with them- who would- if they had to- ses that the
children wore relea.sed from this 1ife if times got that bad,-

Tho our final s:ta.tements -aybe wouldn't be too right on- or as efficient as they
could be- I am sure that we could cone up with a few half-assed scenes that might
work- half-way- and what would we have to lose then anyway?

I guess what I am saying is that I do have.a very basic belief that in the end-

your teachings #ill not have fallen on totally deaf sars.. that your influence

and sacrafices will not have been wasted or in vain, That whatever happens-

that every last one of us was made one thousand tixes better by heving kmom '
you,.., and been exposed to the only way of life that- is workable,, and just.

T would not be d§srespectful enoughk to you- to J.u about ny feelinys in this '
areas,s I Just would not have said anything about 16 Af I felt differently.

« I an not sdept-at sxpressing my feelings for you in words- I manage myself
. as the 1ittle kid with the finger in the hole in the dan, I don't 1like to

push &y luck there, There is too mpch at stake with you- I don't wish ever
10 ppuse you unnecessary cencern oOr moye pqin than you already have, 1 don't
want anything I say say to be interpreted in a way other than I intended for
it to sowd, Consequently- I try to choose ny words carefully and objectively,
But even if you loocked betwesen the lines- you would have to see that I an satisfled-
that ay 14fe 28 full- in every sense of the word- by the very fact that I have
sozel] va%ll 30 i,&o for... what 4s the differance in the particulars betwesn
nog abd then' N

An&{t you look again- you would have to sse the desp sense of peacs and security

that you your love has given to me, I don't mean for you not to look to ses fhane
thingt« ¥ tinst dohvE wapt you to be concernsd with momentary reflections~ when the

very impoxtant things- ave sScurely anchored, I send sy best to you- in anticipation...

- t.ko'
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e 000 Fathox sneaks ot tortures that took 91309 5-“ °h51°° CIA over
wror-threw Allendee -:ocvisme s

020 Father talks on how oub police ‘are taained how to torture.

"028 e should not have to aven ask what of torfture they use. Ve can
. Bee 1t yy Just roading the newspaper or listening to the news,

" There aye spoclal ty-;es of forture for wonen, 3;}1ey fut rats,
< podd eto.: that go into the vagina. "'hey cut pregnant women
. open and let them dle elowly.

G Allende gave up- medioi.ne to beooﬁe the pmxident

““The Christians are the ones that caused all this mess. Father s.s
clad that he is a field nigger and not an Uncle Tom.

The LCapitlaist never practice what they preach, In cuba they havc
- a far better Govt. than we do. g}gy have free utilitles, free
" education, no ohare;e on phones the people run the factories.

Father is a laten revolutio ready to explode. Every devil that
is or has transpired is right the so called Christian America.

153 The chiistians have shown that thye will lie and kill, It was
... . Gen., Custer a christian who sald thank you lord while killing the
1nd5.ans... Jesus people were the one who sent us here in chains.

It was Father vwho loves soclalfam that heard youre prayer's
R Aot don"{; vote comorati,on out you move thom out.

There’ 1:3 only one way 0 noce out the racis capitalsto and that

.. 1s by force. If the cari.talmt vant to 'build & bomb the sociklist
© $1il11 build o biguer bonte - =

Lstelin wac “not 2 snnsitive .,ociallst but he was a hell of alot

. dbetter than anyone here in fmerica. there 5.=~ only way that they

.. held together the way they did agalinst the Naii's 1t was our

© God Gocialisme

Everyone of our témple children should here this,
Father has been chanpdin to the underdod since he was & &y5.

"I would rather ego throush hell and torture than to live next to tt
,white racist Americs. ...

- Thenntrses and dootors in hospital"‘ treat {ou 1ike shi.t iz your
o0ld or the wrong color, in the racist america. -

Chances of us going to jail are one in six, we poor would go but
the darn rich get away with purdering peorle, lying amd stealing.

Capitalism teaches you to go and make a fast buck. you haven't
got.a chance even if they don't bother you, you couldn't walk
. down the street without being shot down, you would die of race

. genocide.

what a wonderful peace i% is not to Ye afraid of anything, heing
_ able to speak youre® mind and not care what anybody says.
. ¥ u won't escape from any torture, no one wilF if {ou aren't with
. 7. 4Ris family. ther asks how many have been in jall, its a plan
Tw .« " ew . the rich have made. The ohristians made lamp hhades out of

f<¢ =~ Indian women's wombs.

'512 'Father $ells us to train our children when they are young, there
. g is nothing worse than a undisciplined.ehild. .

Father Speaks of homosexuali.ty. F F~ |-103 d‘
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557 ‘Time magizine proved that satan was & saviour, he is the one that

.; 8add to eat ot’ the tk‘ee of knowledge. Hiatory always repeats itse
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667 ~I% 48 fearful t6 fall iIn the hands of a 1iving God. it will be a
‘ o .ol teafi‘ul thing for the rich %o f£all $n the hads of a living god.
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To Whom It Hey Concern:

- ' October 24, 1977
About one year ago we read the Peoples Forum for the first time. Biblical

quotations. Well- documented and researched examples of injustices. Examples of
self-help, effective pcrograms to'saVe the rejected of injustices.

After reading'a few more issues of the Peoples Forum, we visiged the Peoples
Temple. Friendly people. WIIIing to talk. Willing to.listen. Véydworking room.
Prinfing room, Space< for eating, medical help, office needs. Examples of young i
people, learning and teaching skills, Being of use, Gaining respect of themselves
and others. A look of caring. Feelings of morality. High purpose. A belief in
Jim Jones. His life-long gift of serving others, of equalitarian practices. A
leader, yes. But not autboritarien, except for the love everyone we talked to had
for Jim Jones. A love.. A ieséEct. An awe of the level of bhis giving.

Then came the corporate-media stories. We reeoénized not one fact in the news
stories which corresponded to our experiences of visiting the Peoples Temple or of
reading the Peoples Forum. Yet, surely our experiences were available to the reporters,
and to the editors who wrote such totally derogatory materials. Why the discrepancy
between our perceptions and theirs? ’

The Peoples Temple is trying new, communal socialistic approaches to very
difficult problems of our society which have been seemingly umsolvable by the
resources we have been able to allocate. Problems such as how to help people,
especially young ones who take too many drugs, or who get into the habit of stealing
" what they want and/or need, #ow to help older persbns become involved in the real
life and get away from the voyeuristic T.V. life.' How to help just plain people do
meaningful work leading towards a more bumaeistic society. With love, with hard
work, with commitment. We Believe Peoples Temple is facing and trying to untangle
these problems. And we thank them for their work.

But, they have been characterized by the corporate media as brutal, child beaters,
unfeeling, unthinking...powet mad...liars...fakes..only interested in grabbing
peoplel!s ‘money. A

We have met many people during our four visits to the Peoples Temple. These
people were beautiful and seemed full of love, compassion and commitment. Deers:-

orkers. Yet, with a sense-of love and understanding.

We just can't believe our perceptions were that wrong. The people's actions :
and reactions during our visits couldn't have been allmake believe.- We think that
their pastor, Jim Jones, whom we met only briefly, is a éhidihg'stdg;of'giviﬁg love
and help to others. We think be inspires the other members to do the same. And
that is the beauty of the church. And its strength.
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And perbaps that is what the "expose" is all about. Perhaps when iove, caring
and commitment start to be effective, to make changes in our preseant system which
seems based on competition and greed, perhaps that is when the corporate powers
become worried. And perbaps when they become worried they actually commit many
atrocities they charge others with, symbolically and otherwise. Perhaps the
establishment-media storied are projections, projections of the pré;ent controlling
powers who act through coersion and tbrough devious meams when they feel threatened.

And, of course, any person,-any organization that is looked into with a
magnifying glass, with an intent ‘to discredit and no concern for the total truth,
can be discredited for some matters, No one or nothing is perfect, especially when
the pérsons or organizations are working with some of the most difficult problems
of our society. We are all a Gestaldt of experiences and our lot in life.

But, there is a medium, related to the whole of trutb, which can be evaluated.
And the Peoples Temple has our vote and our support and our confidence. We choose
them over the corporate media. And over the people who paid for all the imvestiga-
tions. And over the people who were paid for their part in the supposed expose.

We choose the Peoples Temple.

And we urge any interested persons who believe that the stories they read
in the establishment media might have been created for less than humanistic motives,
any.persons who believe there might be another side, we invite these people to do '
as we did and personally visit the Temple, talk to the people, look at the slides of
Cuyana, ask questions. Or, ask the Temple people to come to your neighborhood ;
meetings. Their work, we beiieve, is exemplary.

Perhaps we all have freedom only as long as we are not effective in éhanging
some of the obvious dangers which our present society is putting on us (such as 90%
of all cancers are caused by the environment. Such as many nations now are capable
“of having an atomic bomb because of atomic reators, financed by our banks and built
by our technology. Such a; a high rate of:&fime brought on by'peOple who havé lost
hope in our system.)

Perhaps the very freedom we cherish is only ours as long as we only watch T.V,,
watch baseball and drink Cokes. Any true effective efforts to change the present
system to better fit our needs will be met by ......?

It is possible the Peoples Temple's struggle is also the struggle of those of
us who are not yet hopeless, who are surviving in this system at ptesent...but who

possibly are living on borrowed ‘time. -
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We visited the Peoples Temple. We found friends. We hope you will do likewise.

Unlike the media preseantation, we found them to be thoughtful,

struggling to make a reasonable life for themselves and others

loving and concerned

people who are

without burting anyone. ‘That is their right. And it is our right "also. ,
; Polois Tl A1 € gé/ /
. L
: ‘Patricia Heltomn william C. Helton

e AN’ o

FE-1-1¥ o

o




STLTEMENT OF. MIKE PROKES TO CHARLES R. GARRY
LY S
MAY 30, 1978 PER TELEPHONE CONVERSATION FROM GEORGETOWN, GUYANA

e A o%y

-

A woman by the name of Pat Small is said to have’'been on hand to
meet Kathy Hunter at the airport, She is Protuguese by background.
She is under investigation by the Guyanese for being a suspected
CIA agent; she sold information to the Embassy.

Some Peoples Temple members accidentally met Ms, Small at the
Pegasus Hotel in Georgetown who informed them that a woman

from their area in the United States was currently in Georgetown.
When they inquired who, Ms. Small told them it was Kathy Hunter

-from Ukiah, The date was May 18, 1978,

Members of the Temple saw Ms. Hunter on May 19. They called her
at the Pegasus Hotel and told her they had no idea she was coming
to Guyana. They éonfirmed with Ms, Hunter that they were surprised
she had not let them know she was coming.

Temple members Tim Carter, Terry Carter Jones and Michael Prokes
visited Ms. Hunter at the Pegasus Hotel at her invitation on the
same day, May 19. They welcomed her to Guyana. She said she had
come to do a story and that she had been invited to come by the
Temple some time back, Mr. Prokes observed that Ms. Hunter

had been drinking when the Temple party arrived at the hotel.

As a matter of fact, Mr., Prokes stated that she was inebriatec
when they saw her. She came down from her room and joined the
Temple members at the hotel pub.

Ms. Hunter informed Mr. Prokes and the Temple members that she
wanted to go out to the Jonestown project to see Rev. Jim Jones.
She complained to them that the hotel where she was staying was
too expensive, and that she wanted to talk to the manager. She
claimed that she had met Ms. Pat Small purely by accident, which
Mr. Prokes observed seemed very unlikely since Ms. Small was
seen frequently with Ms., Hunter and spent a considerable amount
of time with her in Ms. Hunter's hotel room.

Mr. Prokes said Kathy Hunter invited them to join her for lunch
the next day. On May 20th they met with her again. Mr. Prokes
informed Ms. Hunter that he had been in touch with the project

and that Rev. Jones was not at the project but was traveling

up the river. He invited Ms. Hunter to come out to the project
to do her story anyway.

Upon hearing that Rev. Jones was not available at the project site,
Ms. Hunter became very upset. She stated she did not want to visit
the project without Rev. Jones being there., Then she made what

Mr. Prokes described as a 'mot even veiled threat": Ms. Hunter
said that if she did not get what she wanted, it would not go well

'with Peoples Temple. She began crying.
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Mr. Prokes said he tried to deal very rationally with Ms. Hunter
through her. emotional outburst and asked why, if she had counted
so much on seeing Rev. Jones, had she come 21l that -way without
letting him or anyone else know first. He tried to be reasonable

with her.

-

Ms.Hunter replied that she had just been operated on and that her
husband would not have permitted her to travel to Guyana soO soon
aftier her operation. She informed Mr. Prokes that sﬁe had sold

her mother-in-law's diamonds to get the money to travel to Guyana.
She made a point of telling Mr. Prokes several times that she was
writing for the Press Democrat from Santa Rosa, Cattleman's Magazine,
and a few other journals which Mr. Prokes did not recall by name.

Ms. Hunter left the table crying. Mr. Prokes had again asked her
to come see the project but she had refused. ,

Sometime during the day on the 20th of May Mr. Prokes recalls there
was a bomb scare in the hotel. He also recalled there was a series
of fires during the days of her stay at the hotel. None of the fires
occurred in her room, but in the hotel in various locations. People
were said to be calling in bomb threats to the hotel and there were
several evacuations.

: How long did the fires continue?

. There was one bomb scare which caused the building to have to be

evacuated for one to two hours.

(Mr. Prokes said he would check on the actual dates and times cf
this series of fires and bomb threats.)

Mr. Prokes said that he and the other Temple members saw Kathy Hunter
again late the afternoon of the 20th of May. At that time she
apologized for carrying on earlier that day and for threatening

the Temple with her statement. They went together with Ms. Hunter

to get a soft drink; again at that time Ms. Hunter imbibed in

alcoholic beverages.

Mr. Prokes invited Ms. Hunter to the Temple's cultural show which was
to take place on May 21l. He gave her tickets to attend. He remarked
that she did not attend the event at the Temple headquarters on the

followiing day.

Mr. Prokes stated that the Temple headquarters received several

strange telephone calls the next day. He said it was evident the
person who was calling was affecting a Guyanese accent. The callers
asked questions like: Where is Rev. Jim Jones? When will he be back

on the project?

At this time, to Mr. Prokes' understanding, the Guyanese government
contacted Ms. Hunter to inform her she would have to leave the country.
It had been determined that she had lied to the Guyanese authorities,
stating falsely her intentions for visiting. She had said that
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M.P.:
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C.G.:
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M.P.:

i 4
she was a personal friend of the Prime Minister and that he
had invited her to come to Guyana, It was confirmed by the
government that the Prime Minister had in fact NOT invited her
ta come and had told her she would have to leave for making
false representations; this wag a violation of Guyanese law.

Mr. Prokes and the Temple members saw her again late in the
afternoon several days later. They learned that when she

was told she would have to leave the country she had "suddenly
become:sick and been placed under a physician's care." The
doctor had established that she was not well enough to travel,

.and that she would have to stay in the country until she was

well. Because the Temple members had not seen her for
three or four days, they had assumed Ms. Hunter had left the

country.

The strange, unidentified phone calls to the Temple headquarters
continued. When Mr. Prokes saw Ms, Hunter again she was sitting
at the poolside of her hotel. At the time she was drinking.

Mr. Prokes said he approached Ms. Hunter to invite her once
again to visit the Temple agricultural project, and that she
was hostile to him. She told Mr. Prokes she did not want to
discuss. it with him, and she went back to her room.

The last time they saw her was either Wednesday or Thursday.

Was ‘Jim Jones at Jonestown?

No, he had not returned. I don‘t know the exact date.

How long was he gone?

I am not exactly sure.when he ieft and when he returned.

What did the government say?

The government concluded that she had come to do something negative
because of a statement she had said. She had gotten into
Parliament with a contact provided by Pat Small. The government
thought that either way it would go negative. If she stayed or

if ihe left. So they decided to ask her to leave. Then she got
sick.

Did the government issue an official statement?

1 am working on that, on getting that. T will call it in to the Temple
in San Francisco when I have it. She made the statement about
protective custody the second day she was there. It is strange
because she talked to Richard McCoy (U.S. Consulate). but she never
mentioned it to him. All that she told him was that she was sick.
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C.G.: Did she see McCoy?

M.P,: I think so. .

C.G,: What did the Chief of Police say? .

M.P,: He.said that she should be able to go out to tﬁé prdject.
C.?.: There was no protective custody? -

M.l".: No.

C.G.: Get that statement from the Chief of Police, Get Mingo's

statement. Let me know when you have them.

- end -

P
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J:. He not wanting to see us hurt and us being foreigners
in Brazil and not being able to really help with their struggle
we went back to Indiana for a short while .

2, Fortunately it was not a serious injur -- it was a graze:
Dad assured me that is was altight and not o wrry.

&
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STEPHEN G,ANDI JONES
b. 1959
Indianapolis, Indiana

¥e were all unacceptable. My brothers and sister were un-
acceptable because of their color and I was unacceptadble because
I accepted them,...at least I felt like I once again had an iden-
tification with my family, I didn't have to worry about them
resenting me.

¥hen I was little, I lived with my mom, dad, my Black brother Jimmy, and
my Korean brother and sister, lew and Suzanne. We never had discipline. in the
form of spankings or physical punishment. One of the things that struck me was
that I knew when I'd done wrong. I felt much worse just knowing I'd done wrong
thasTI'a been beaten for it. Dad had a way of making me know that what I
had done was wrong. He never put a hand to me. But I'd been spanked by tea-
chers and all it ever did for me was make me hate, I had a way of taking my mind
off vhat 1'd done wrong and directing my hostility...1'd be hostile at the per-
sone who spanked me, But he knew how to make me know I1'd done wrong.

We never had viglence in the family. None of this stuff..i The parents ar-
guing over different matters--they disaggreed about some things-=but it was just
a good atmosphere. There were never favorites. In their own minds they had to
prove that they didn't favor their natural-born over their adopted children be-
cause they knew that children had conflict over that. They always had time for
us, and dad always had time for us. He would play with us and show his love at
the same time. He would talk to us about what was right and wrong and every-
thing you can imagine that was good about a family--that's what it was.

As I got older dad got really involved with people because he knew helhad
something to offer, we all knew he had something to offer. People started com~
ing around and seeing his goodness and more and more I was pulled away from him.
Not just me but all of us. He had less time for us as other people made demands
on his time. You could tell--=you could see--I know it hurt him more than it
hutt us. It was sort of a combination of feelings because not only did we
feel hurt becuase he didn't have the time but you also could see his hurt that
he didn't have the time with us. It made me hostile, really hostile be-
cause the only thing I had to identify with was the nuclear family, our family.
Because nobody tried to understand. Everybody hated...for whatever reason.

When you don't understand something, you usually strike out against it rather
than try to understand. They Jjust couldn't understand me having a Black bro-
ther and an Asiatic brother and sister. It was a conflict with me and any-
body I would try to make friends with. So, the only thing I had was my family.
and I saw it falling apart and it made me withdraw really bad.

I started to care about animals that's when I started my thing with animals.
because they were all I had. As long as I would give sopething to them, they
would give to me. I kind of pulled away from people. It was a good part of
my life because animals have been fulfilling to me. '

It was hard for me to come to realize that dad had something to offer. I just
never took into mind that it was selfish of me to think that I could have all
of such an adianced mind and person. Because he is far ahead dd most people
intellectually. He knows what's right and he's been blessed with .compassion

but at the same time, he's always had the ability to let you know where he
stands on a subject. .. I've never known anyone to not respect what he has to say.

1'd say I was probably eight or nine when dad turned toward a communal way
of lifer-not just the nuclear family but anyone that believed what he believed
and stuck with hin was part of the family. Now I see that's right and I know
that's right and itd-made my life a lot better having people that you can fall
back on and know you can rely on. But at that time, I saw my dad just...just
drained. What used to be a lively person, an energetic person, just faded be-
fore my eyes. Seeing him just drained to the point of near death--from that time
on it was nothing for me to think dad's only got a couple of years to live. I'm
to this day surprised he's made it as long as he has because he's always made
it a point to talk to me, to let me know what my responsibilities are if he's
not always with us. It was the loving thing to do because I don't know what I'd
do if, if...I'm ready for it now, but at that timeit would've just,...I would
have just gone completely insane if I'd lost him. Because he'd been my only
identification point--the only thing I had to keep me in touch with reality.
Everybody seemed so cold, and so distant and so selfish, It made me really
hostile because I'm surprised, I'm really surprised that X¥e just didn't to-
tally turn away from what we believe and just become a totally selfish and self-
centered person. Because it made me hostile I had lost just everything
that seemed good to me., Of course, it was later replaced by something that's even
better--a better security because there's no security...Dad made me feel secure
but what is one man or one family against a very...hostile world?
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STEPHEN GHANDI JONES

It turned me against that way of life and it made me very withdrawn. It made
people dislike me at the same time because I was nasty, 1 always thought‘l was
right, and I never would shut my mouth. I started fights over little th:mg§ and
I became what most people would call a...a...l can't think of the word for it.

I would have ended up in some sort of reform school if it hadn't been for my dad--
having parents that cared and that I could go and talk to because I had be-

come hostile to the world and people in general because I felt they were taking
something from me. But now I see they deserved him just as much as 1 did.

R R R P R P R R R A AL AR RS

We lived in Indianapolis up until the early sixties. kt that time before we
left Indianapolis dad was a pastor in a church. The way he could see it he was
fighting a losing battlebecause people were drawing from him but never making any
kind of committments to him, to his ideas. He k "w that in Brazil--which is
where we went--and other Third World nations there were people starving that would
be a.pprecia'tive of what he had to offer. He knew he could do something for some-
body instead of wasting his life on people who were by no means ready to make any
kind of committment. So we left for Brazil when I was about three years old.

I don't remember much but I know that dad got right into setting up an orphanage
for all the children whose parents had just died off, The only thing that I knew
about was that I never had a shortage 6f playmates and I just thought it was great
because I always had somebody to go out and play with. They never looked down on
me for having a Black brother because they were all darker complected. I just
remember the way we lived because dad never would live high no.ma.tter vhat. We
always would live in the poorest sections of town because we dld.n't.wa‘.nt to lose
our identification. You didn't feel right, you didn't feel right living higher than
anyone else. But he always made sure that we were fed and we always had the

little things that he feels childxen should have.

I remember that people would constantly be coming to the door wanting food,
needing something because they were starving Just right and left. We had lived
vhat was considered poor in the United States but when we went down there it just
shocked me to see how people were forced to live to so many places. 1t was hard
for me to cope with for a long time because it just...I just...l don't know. I
never even imagined that people could be so degraded, mal ourished, just so with-
out anything-~1 mean they had nothing. They had e verything they could do to
keep themselves alive aud their families asivs. ‘

In a plamlike thiscddd alwsyp had something;to.dos He was always getting
things done’ for the orphanage or either seeing about somebody. lie was away
from the house quite & bit. Up "til that point growing up, I had always iden-
tified with my father more than my mother because he had always presented both
sides, the strong figure but at the same time, the loving figure. I didn't
see ho¥ I needed anything else. But with him gone, I kind of had to turn to my
wuther; 1 think from her I got a lot of my coupassion. I never felt like 1 uiw
to prove anything to people at least not at that time. I felt like 1 could say
I loved somebody and I knew I could cry and not feel like a sissy or weixd. o
I got a good balance. .f

Thnere Was #4160 aiivtier wolan that lived with us. She was kimof like a
second mother to us. It was a good experience for me because she was so0 down to
earth, so practioml because that's the only way she knew to survive. You had
to be matter-of-fact. You had to be matter-of-fact~-you couldn't get into a whole
bunch of fajry tales and nicities. It was a hard world. I remember we went
one time to her house cause she'd go home and visit her family., This was shock-
ing to me because my parents could always find time to give us love but she
had to make money or they would've died. So she didn't have any time to
see them but on weekends. I went home with her one time. It was terrible. She
lived on a mountain, on a little hill, and you just looked around and the rains
had washed half the houses down the hill. People were walking around trying
to rebuild their 1little huts that were just made out of scraps. It just look-
ed 1ike a junkyard. It had a hell of an impact on me. I°'d never realized-that
people could live like that.

After being in Brazil for a couple of years, it became evident to my dad
that there was going to be some sort of right-wing takeover because there was
too much unrest in the people. They were getting tired of living conditions
and the way they were being oppressed and dad was sure of what would happen so
we got out of there. Sure enough, eventually a stronger government was put
in power.

We went back to Indiana for a short while, at the most, I think it was a
year and a half, It was about that time that I started school. I went to
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STEPHEN GHANDI JQNES

kindergartens Befroe that time I had never ventured out into the world muchs
I'd stayedvsswell, the only the I knew about the world was my family. It was
hard for me because ever since I can rememember I had a Black brother and I had
a Korean brother and sister. Until I was well along in life I was noi .even
told:-that. they:weren't my natural brothers and sister., I thought they'd come
from the same place I had because we'd always been taught that--that nobody
was any different: I just couldn't understand: It just seemed ixrational to
me: I mean it Just didn't even.::there was no way I could understand it: There
was no way I could understand that I was acceptable to these people but ny brothers
and sister weren't: From the start I was incorrigible but I guess after a
while I learned:!l.I-learned to cope:

1 was only in school about half a year then we moved out to Redwood Valley
because the people were starting to call us on the phone and shoot at us.
They would mess with our car. They were just starting to harass us. And dad...
once again, we had to run, we had to get out of there because he wanted fo pro-
tect his family (not Jjust meaning us--there were other people that were Ioyal to
him that he cared about ). We all made the move. N

I started first grade in Redwood Valley and, if anything, it was worse.
There was‘nobody...we lived in Indianapolis in a poor area, in a Black area--
so I went to school with Black children. But there was nobody Black in Redwood
Valley's school. It was unbelievable. They acted like they had never seen a
Black person before. They acted like they were inhuman., You'd hear the chants
every day; finally you got immune to it. There was at least one thing that
was different about Redwood Valleys I wasn't acceptable either. We were all un-
acceptable. My brothers and sister were unacceptable because of their color and
I was unacceptable bccause I accepted them. So at least I could understand that.
I could understand that people would be people but at least I felt like I once
again had an identification with my family. I didn't have to worry .bout them
resenting me.

000 PP ePPIee00000B00s0sstsersersntrscssens

Pretty much all of my early years, I knew we were different. I knew that
people saw us as different and that we weren't...well, just that we were different.
But I always felt that it would just stay there. I would have my family, we
would feel how we feel, and everybody else would feel how they feel. I thought
that it would stay that way. It all one day Just kind of all...came crashing
down on me that that wasn't true. I was about twelve years old. I was out in
the parking lo} and somebody sh...dad got shot. I just knew the loud noises and...
I just...I don*t know. All the people around...there were hundreds of people
around and he was out seeing the people... - It Just hit me hard because at that
time he was doing what he'd done all his life--xreaching out to people, showing
them love, giving them something they'd never had before. All I saw was...I
heard the noises and he was slammed hard on his face. It was trawmtic for me but
then, at that time I came to xrealize how far people would go to wipe out any-
thing they didn't understand. Or even worse than that, that - - could hinder
their exploits.

The band had been playing loud and then it stopped. Then I just heard three
really loud noises and I looked in that direction. Ifthought it was a drum or
something. And I saw dad slammed gown on his stomach., All that I remember is that
I just started screaming...e high-pitched loud scream and I didn't know what
else to do. Everything just happened-~it all came crashing down on me. I
didn't know what happened. I had no familiarity with any kind of guns or any~
thing--I didn't know what it was. I remember he had reached out and touched
some woman's hand, and it was like...when he~did it, right when he did it, hejjust...
he fell down. It wasn't just falling down though, it was like something..it
was like a big weight had just come down on his back and slammed him down. I know
if anybody would've thought from the way he was hit that the person had to come...
¥We had a grape vineyard around our house--all around the property. From the
way he was shot and the way he was standing, you know that's where it came from.
And I know dad knew where the shot came from--I know he did. He was hit «in the
stomach. I had a big dog; his name was Husky. I remember now I thought Husky
was scared because he went charging out into this vineyard, I thought he was
scared of the shots. Dad pointed, he said, "No, it's over there, it's over therg
it's over this way". ow now that he knew that people would have torn apart
the man who shot him they'd found him.

I remember this old guy Richmind Stahl who I've always liked. He was a drunk
and people calléd him a good~for-nothing. But I've always identified with him,

I knew a lot of religious people, a lot of people who thought they had their morals
together.but they were so phoney. I'd always remembered the phoniness. I never
got anything out of them but phoniness. They had an aura about them, you just
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But I just remember Richmond. He looked around and all he saw was a pick
He was.sick, he was having trouble with his heart. And he picked that pick up

Y

and I just know that if he would have got a hold of thet person that they
1 would have,..they wouldn't have survived it. Dad knew this so he steered then
1 wrong.

To this day, I don't jnow who did it, I don't know what it was done with.
I never saw the person. But it made me realize that from then on, it would
be one hell of a fight. It would bee%ore than just a disagreement, it would
g be a conflict--they would constantly,iryigg to snuff us out. Some people..
. there are different reasons. Some people they just knew that the way of life
dad was trying to bring about would go against their different mys~--their
exploitation and the way they wanted to make money. And there were other *
‘people that knew their sejfish way of 1life and they knew it was wrong and
3 every time they saw us, they were reminded it was wrong. For that reason ~
E they wanted to get rid of us and then, there were people that just didn't under~
X stand us. FKor the most part when people don't understand something, they
3 strike out ggainst it. I think that was the time that I realized that it
wasn't going to be easy.
From that point on it was a fight-—just a fight. And we were Just...
¥ thought we were just holding out for a few days longer. And I always thought
that. I never...kind of...expected to...last much longer. I mean...either
we were there, we would totally be¢' snuffed out,or we would' ¢hange the wav
we felt, I guess--I mean I know--that we finally realized that there, was.in
Poople had been given just...just enough to make them satisfied. Because for
the most part, himan beings--animals in general--if they're doing O.K. that's
fine, that's all they need. There was nobody willing to...tdgchange them any.
So, it was kind of likea waste of time. Dad knew that he had a couple of
thoudand people that acted like they hey wanted sonething, They wanted to
change of they knew their way of 1life was wrong and they knew they just
weren't happy. So I guess he just...well, if he couldn't--it would be better .
to do something for these few people than nothing at all for anybody. And -
we moved down here to Guyana.
I came down early. All that was down here was the people that came orig-
inally and a few other guys that had had so much trouble in the states that
they were just on their way to prison. Dad knew it and we all knew it.
It was theirs® and their parents® decisions to come here. We all expented to
come anyway. Just from the time that they=left 'til I got down-here @t was
Jjust a few months) the change in them was Just phenomenal. I mean they...
they felt. Let's say Ronnie, for instance. He didn't care about anybody,
he was constantly starting something. He was what people considered a punk
in the states. I had no time for guys like him, Now I come down here and he
works and...I don't know--he brightens up my day just to watch him. I might
feel down or something and he cares. He points out little things that I've even
stopped noticing because I felt like it didn't do any good because you just
sat there and you noticed it. There were times that I'd mentioned things I'ad
noticed—little things—and they'd look at me like, ‘you're weird, you know,
you're weird, who cares--it's not happening to you'. It feels good to me to
know that there's somebody else who notices-~I mean, he's pointing it out
to me. That's been good for me.
I've seen that change in everybody. At least now, dad, he's...he's worked to f
the point that he's ready to fall any minute. But at least he's been able to
work with these people and get something into their heads--get feeling into
their heads. You get the feeling that people care—-at least, somebody cares,
and that they're trying to at least.
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Here I see my role~~I kind.of. think of myself as an identification point
for guys my age and people in general because dad does it to the best of his
ability but he no longer can do that like he used to be. They want me to get into
& more administrative part and I've gotten into 3t with the Steering Committee.
But I still feel like I've got to stay down--not that physical labor is the
only work there is, that's not true. But I feel 1like the way to give leader-
ship—-and the only way I got it from dad~-was on a personal btasis. It wasn't
from him just preaching to me~=I got it from him and I think that's the best
way to get it across to a lot of guys. It's not to just throw it at them and
18 suy You're wrong for feeling that way' or preaching at them what's right.
They'll rebel against that. I just feel like you have to take it gradually and
Plan out little things. With Ronnie, sometimes he'll make Jokes about things
that just shouldn't be and I'11 just say, "Put yourself or someone you care
about in that place and try to feel that way about how bad it would be".

Also I see myself as a person building this place. In the states I used to
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Just fight all the time and stuff. Mostly just trying to prove something, also
I had a lot of hostility but I'm trying to show by not fighting--I'm trying to
break down the competitiveness between young guys. Guys compete over who's the
strongest~-who can do the most work., I'm gradually trying to break that down.

I see myself as an identification point. What I mean by identification point
is something that people could relate to., People I know work hard I've just
seen them nearly break their backs. But Deople don't see them enough. They have
no way of knowing and they don't want to know. For the most part, people just
don't out of nowhere just come up with feeling, I mean you have to put it
right in front of their face--they have to know. I know dad doesn't have the
time to give everybody what he gave me-~the personal. And I know you have to
be personal--you have to touch, you have tc be able to feel before you can re-
lateto it. People can come up to you and’tell you wbat Victor Jara went through,
but you just don't identify as much. S0, I feel like it's my role to ...in some
way...be like they were. Be like they were and what they saw important and get .
to know them in that way and gradually break it down. And lessen this image--
the big, tough guy image--and take it slow. By feeding little thingsy-a pat
here and a pat there. Or they point out, ‘Oh, wow, that was good'. You BGy
'That ain't nothing, it's not important', anu you do it slows Because if you
Just walk up to a guy and start hugging him and kissing him, he's going to
think, 'This guy's weird'. That's the way I see it, Take it slow because
you don't Jist totally change people's way of thinking. You just don't do it
overnight--I mean it has to be taken slow., That't the way I look at it.

©000000000000000000000crssrsvsnntsstcvice

For the most part, people we went to school with at Drew were a lot of liveral
capitalists. It was a private school, progressive. Every teacher thought that
they had the answer to the world. We had all college bocks and they made it
50 you could understand it. But they were ego-m .acs. I felt guilty about going
to this school because it was uppity. People got dropped off in chauffeur-driven
limousines, guys in school would drive up in their Camaros. You just couldn't
relate~=you couldn't relate to these people, you couldn't relate at all. We used
to knock them on their ass a.t:ouple of times--throwing stuff at 'em that they just
were not ready for. Most of them agreed with the way we believed, but they
weren't ready for it.

Then we'd come home to the Temple and we'd be talking to kids that weren't
going to this school and you Just...you felt bad about it. I really felt bad
about it. We knew the fantastic amount of money they were paying that school
and I Just didn't feel it was worth it. I felt the only education I really was
getting was from dad. That education was secondaxy because I didn't think it
would do any good. About fifteen students from the Temple went there and we
decided to withdraw from the school after we had been there about three months.
We felt it was a waste of money and we also didn't like going there when other
kids frem the Temple had to go to public schools and didn't get the same
quality education.

There were kids there who had gotten kicked out of other schools ‘cause they
were so incorrigible. Their parents were well -off enough to send them to this
place. They were Black kids so they still rebelled. They came to this school
because none of the public schools would have them. To be in class and have
then called on and just sit there and...you had Just been called on before and
you knew the answer. You'd run off a big thing because, ..?(big intellectual speele-
end this kid would drag you right back down to t it was really like. There
really was no education for the common folk. I don't know,...it just kind of got
to me. It just seemed a contradiction—all that we believed in--to be going
to this school. It was a conflict.

Not all of us thought about it the way I did. Some people just plain old
wanted to go to public school. I think what brought about our leaving Drew is-

I was playing basketball in this &ym. This guy came and asked me what school

I went to. He was from Washington High and he wanted me to come play with him
Then we got to talking about it and how we didn't like the place anyway., I said
it costs too much money anyway. I was already cutting. It just seemed stupid,

$0e0eerectr000000000000000000000s0000s0ngrs

In September of last year, everything was starting to point== things that
Were happening in the government and things that were being said about us-~ just
the whole trend in general was pointing towards a right-wing takeover. It look~
ed like our posttion here wasn't secure any longer. We were expecting at any time
to see an arny coming up at us. At that time we were having a lot of harassment
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from...from I don't know who. We saw the people come--they'd come in with wea-
pons and take shots at us and just totally harass us. They had us on edge
twenty four hours a day. Then they shot at my dad and came within i.nghes of
his head. It was like the first time I saw dad shot. I had subconsciously
come to think of Jonestown as a world of its own. I thought that we could

go on without any trouble, without any harassment from the outside: The whole
idea was destroyed. It kind of once again made me realize thl.it‘it s a
struggle wherever you're at. You see these people that are ?.wmg good off
other people's oppression and they do not want to see communism. They

know dad and they know his leadership, and they know his potential,and tl}ey
know what he can do to people. I think they kind of see this as a breeding
ground for communism and they want to snuff it out.

The first thing that happened--we never expected it. Dad got shot at that
night. It was toward the end of August or the beginning of September. We had
Just been down there talking to dad~~me and Johnny. We were walking up here
and We heaxd it and someone came running back there. Right then my heart sunk
because I realized it's going to start up again, I knew it. When they took
those shots at dad, it was the'gdpe feeling that there's no way to
there's Jo way to survive inde 1y from the rest of the world and that
peoplé“:going- to sit back and watch us build communism. There's just no waye.

It was the sajpe thing when dad was shot the first time. I knew people dzd.fx't
agree with us’ and I knew people were against us but I thdught they'd just be
content with the way they ielt and just let us stay to ourselves. But I know
that there's no way. that’. we were going to build separately £ m the rest of
the world. It just hit me again--the same feeling, When I reacted to it—-I
didn't react to it the same way because I'd learned to cope with it.

My~golationships to people changed. Tim Swinney, for instance, is supposed
to be this-big, tough, burly guy. He's supposed to be unapproachable. When we
were in the last few minutes--when we were sure we were going to die-- me and
him were like a team. W Jjust broke down and said, ' couldn't have gone down
fighting with a better guy®. We hugged and we just said, "™ell, this is if'.
That felt good to me and we've been closer ever since. We've been able to re-
late a lot better. We both had felt distant because we both had this tough
image. I don't think that we had that image of ourselves but everybody else
has the image and we didn't know how to reldte to each other. I didn't know
if he believed it about himself and he didn't know if Tbelieved it about ry-
self. We didn't know how to break the ice and it was like a blessing.

The thing that hit me really hard was that I was separate from dad. I knew
dad well enough that if anything went down~~-which we saw as inevitable-~ I knew
dadwould be the first to go. He'd be right there. All my brothers were with
dad; they went around with him everywhere. I was separated form him because
I knew a little bit about warfare. I had done a little reading up, a little
studying, and a little first-hand experience. SO it was required of me to be
on security to be guaxrding the place. I had to be separated from him., I resent-
ed it because I felt all my life I had made more oi.an effort than my other
brothers to relate to dad.and try to please himy try to be close to him. I
wasn't hung up on a lot of the stuff that the other guys are--or were. I al-
ways had fancied myself in my fantasies about coming in at the last minute. I
knew someday they were going to finally get dad and he was going to be on
trial or something similar or they were going to have him back to the wall, I'd
gt?m;snin at the last minute and just come with him and we'd fight together to the

inish,

It's just like my whole life had been-~nothing worked out the way I'd liked
it to and I was stuck off away from dad. I knew We were going to die away from
each other and I'd.probably never see him again.

I remember how good I felt when the people saw those guys on the edge of the
bush and dad called me over there. I was just,...I was praying that it would
happen then because I knew it was going to happen and I hoped they'd come then
‘catse I was with dad.

I remember looking at all the people--they'd never experienced this before.
They'd never been on the edge of death. They'd never jdentified with dying or
fighting for what they believe. I'd always pulled away from all the people be~
cause I felt that they had ridden in dad's love and his compassion and never hag

to suffer, We'd had to suffer. We'd had to suffer with dad. So it was_like we
raid for the love we got. I always felt like other people just got it and I re-

sented it. That whole six days (that we thought we were going *to die) brought

ne closer and closer to the people because ) I felt .
like they were now experiencing what I'd experienced ix?}:xzw nineteen years.

1 felt now that they'd be more appreciative of what they had., I felt they de-

served it more now. I think the crisis--the six days--was a hell of a bless~

ing becasue it brought me back to reality,it brought me closer to people.

That.was my main flaw if I ever wanted to get anything done for people 1 S
needed to relate to them better. I had a hell of a time relating to people -
because 1 resented ‘em so much (because I felt they had taken my dad from me)
and I think it was one of the best things that ever happened to me.
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When 1 first came to Jonestown, I didn't want to stay because dad was going
back and I've always seen myself as dad’'s per onal bodyguard. I honestly felt
that all the guys that were watching over dad--all the security-- it was kind
of a big tough guy thing and I never felt that they really took interest in
him. I always did worry.about him and watch hia, T jist was worried about him
going back to the States and having nobody. I know this was unfair because
there were people that did take concern in his personal welfare.

After I was here I started to have a purpose. In the States, I'd just
started to rebel against vgvery‘thing. I'd get up in the morning and right
off the bat if I didn't‘)fmy,...I don't know. But I got down here and I started
having hours again. I'd wake up at a certain time. I knew what I had to
do. In the tates I never knew what I was going to do. I had no structure.

I got here and I could go out and work and know I was doing something. In the
States you knew what was Tight but you knew you weren't doing it. You knew
you weren't doing a damn thing. If anything, I was turning people off by the
way I approached everything because I was such a hostile person, such a hosfile
human being. I came to myself here. I got out of the big machismo thing

I could always relate to guys but that was only half the people. I came out of
the machismo-thing because I became interested in my work, in getting something
done. Machidmo wasn't important any more.

It's the atmosphere in the States. You've got to be tough. You have to
have a tough image to survive-~to get people to leave you alone. I think I
had acquired that also to get people within the Temple to leave me alone. I fi-
gured’ if I was me people wouldn't come up and talk to me because I saw what
they were doing to dad. They took advantage.

But down here I could think about it and I got out of it and now its help-
ed me because I can relate 9 females to. I know what & bitch it is to be a fe-
male and you know every guyawalks by you sexvally undresses you. They look at you
like that's all that's on their mind., Now,I feel like I don't come across that
way and I don't think there's anyone that thinks I do. That's not important.
What's important is relating to them and letting them know that there's some-
body here that cares about what they think and gives a damn about their mind.
I11'11 make it easier for them to relate because I think they feel they have to
prove that they're not objects and when they do it, they come on too strong.
When they come on too strong, they turn people off. They make guys hostile--
they make guys worse.

Let's take Ronnie. The whole thing with him has been to get him to ap-
preciate the companion he has now and to respect her. She comes on pretiy
strong. She lets you know what she thinks. He used to come to me saying, 'She
had the nexrve tossy this or that'. Then I'd change the word "nerve" and say
"She had the right to say that". I've gotten him to respect it and appreciate
it. One thing I‘'ve always hated is to have people believe--honestily believe
something~~and instead of checking it out with you, they go believing it and
then it gets worse and orse and worse. liore than half the time if they ¢ome .
check 3t out with you it's not the way they think it is and it's not the way
it looks. I just think the communication with people-~the world would be better--
if people would say how they felt right then and get it out of the way. Then
you could feel at ease. Youllknow if the person thought something about you
they'd say it. But now you're always paranoid, ‘Does this person really like
ne?) ‘Does this person feel this?'. If you knew the person would come to you
wheh they were mad, you'd never worry about them being mad because you'd know
it. _It helpéd me in that.respect., ....- .. . :

2000000000000 00000000tbetestoessccttotocrone .

The best way of describing how things changed from the States to Jonestowmn
for me is that in the States I felt impotent. {gt{ngan look tn{whez:n 1:; th%l s
States, you just open your eyes aud you see some you want to change. =
no ph::eytha{ there's not something that can be changed. For t.he most part, every-
thing needs to be changed. You know there's not a god damn thing you can d9 \
about it because people don't relate to you. If you want to take it slow like I'm
talking about, you can't get to know a guy well enough because right off tl.le_ bat
it's the competitive tough guy confipét and there's no real way of expregsmg
yourself. Even if you're right, people will call you a jerk because.tha.t s what
they're supposed to say. So there's nothing you can dé--you just sit there. You
see someone getting beat on. You see your friends getting arrested as you walk
down the street. You get searched along with them. It's the vwhole mess. You feel
impotent.

p:[ ¢ me down here and you feel just the opposite. “I.feel potent as hell. I'm
tuilding this place. When I came here, the 1and was ¢leared tut that'’s all.
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That was bush over there. There were no cottages, no apartments built. All
that was here was the origingal comsunity building, the offics,. .. the warehouse, N
and the shop. To feel so worthless and then to feel so alive. I felt like .
I was doing something. I knew I was building something and that the big thing .
was to get as much as we could built before everybody came down. I wanted to ]
make a city out of this place. It was great—-ii still is.

When people came down here, I didn't think they appreciated it. That six o
days when we thought it was over—the crisis--made then appreciate it more. ”
At least you own something now. At least, you know you aren't borrowing some=-
thing. You know this is yours ‘“‘\He and some of the other guys that were down .
here before have that feeling!: ore than nost\people do because we put it up, we ¥
built it. When I see somebody drop trash or something, it really gets to me~= i
they're messing with everybody's property. Because that's the way we looked-at

it when we Were building it--we weren't building it for us. We were bullding A
it for everybody. . X
It gets bapk to the situation I described with dad. People ride in--they o

didn't have tb go through the shit that we had to to build the place and

they ride in. ... They don't respect it.like I respected dad and I apprec-

jated dad and appreciated what he was aiving me. They don't appreciate it

and after the crisis, now they appreciate it more. Like I say, it gets tack A
t0 that one thing. People--unless they're 1e to appreciate it, if they're
Jjust given something, just handed something--they don't appreciate it. That's !
why it's good for people to have to go through something to get iu. \(0\\3 }

I tell you tnis piace nus given me some meaning ‘cause I'd lost it all, '\ e
14 lost any kina of meaning.. I felt_like we were Just prolengieg.death. v
T had no meaning and now I got some méaning, Every time.I see*the kids, *every
time I see the 1little guys--they come out here and they're so alive. There .
ain't nobody telling them to shut their mouths when they got something to say
even if it's wrong, You tell them it's wrong but you don't discipline them
for it. They're young enough and they‘'re responsive enough that you can s
tell them, explain to them. They're just being raised totally different. It - M
foels so good to me. That's one thing I've really wanted for everybody-- to
have had what I had with dad, and mor too. They were both ...I think they .
were an 3deal combination. It's good to see it being done now--to see N
children be raised the right way. B

I think I'm watching evolution xight here, now. It's a rwocess~--they're
going to be superior human beings. Wneh I say evolution I mean evolution from
selfish human beings to caring human beings. Motivated not by selfishness but
by caring-~they feel.

One of thethingsthat keeps me going is that I feel. Someiimes it's all I
need to keep me happy because for the most part the only foundation I've had
is dad and mom's love, especially dad. That's the only real foundation be-
cause for the most part, we've had to move around and 1've never been able to
become attached to anything. But I've alwaya had one thing that's made me
feel good about myself and about everything qnd that}I feel. I look around and
I see a lot of people who don't feel--they do not feel. To be able to look at
something and appreciate it--I see things that other people don't even notice.
Not all other people but a lot of people. I laugh at things that othexr people’
don't even find funny. An example of things I notice--like when I'm with Lew.
He's the brother I think I've identified with the most. If I do something that
n kes him--there's an expression he gets on his face that nobody else even
notices. They don't even know what I'm talking about. But 3t's an expression
I've known him long enough that when I see it I just hurt so bad inside. One
time me and him had a 1ittle argum .at. He got physical, I didn't. I saw that
expression and I felt guilty for days after it. It makes me feel good to know
that I feel and I know'I'won't de anything stupid. I know that I can avoid
hurting people because I at least identify and I try to know what's going
through their head. That's the only way I can describe it—-I feel--I mean =
I'malive. A lot of people I think just go along and take what they can =
get when they can get it. I will hurt people--I know that I'm not perfect~-
still, I know that I can avdid hurting people because I feel. s
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AFFIDAVIT OF YULANDA D. A. CRAWFORD SHOWING

THE TEACHINGS AND PRACTICES OF REV. JAMES?

. A Wi,

WARREN JONES IN GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

I, Yulanda D. A. Crawford, certify as follows:

1. I was in Guyana,‘South America as a member of Peoples
Temple from April 1, 1977 until June 29, 1977. Rev. James
Warren Jones ("Jim Jones™), the leader of Peoples Temple, was
in Guyana most of April and during the latter part.of June, at
which times I witnessed the following statements and practices
by him.

2. Jim Jones said that the United States is the "most evil"
nation in the world, referring to its political and industrial
leaders as "capitalistic pigs". He said he would rather have
his peoplé dead than live in the United States.

3. Jim Jones prior to June said that people would be coming
to live in Guyana for a temporary period cf time. In June Jim
Jones stated that the people he brings over from the United States
will be stayiﬁg in Guyana Ppermaﬁently".

4. Jim Jones said that nobody will be ﬁermitted to leave
Jonestown and that he was going to keep guards stationéd around
Jonestown to keep anybody from leaving. He said_that he had
éuns and that if anyone tries to leave they will be killed ("offed")
and their bodies will be left in the jungle and "we ‘can say that

we don't know what happened to you.” He also said, "I can get a

"hit man for fifty dollars. It's not hard for me to get a hit man

anywhere." - 'lb FF—[— /07&
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5. While still in the United Sta£es, Jim Jones asked the
Temple members to turn all their guns over to him. I also saw
ammunition being packed in crates for shipment to Gugana
éddressed to Peoples Temple from San Francisco. I heard Jim
5ones say, "If anyone tries to start anything, we are ready and
prepared to die for our cause."”

6. Jim Jones said that black people and their sympathizers
were going to be destroyed in the United States, that "the Ku
Klux Kianlis marching in the streets of San Francisco, Los Angeles,
and cities back east". There was "fighting in the streets, and
the drought in California is so bad, Los Angeles is being deserted”.

7. Jim Jones said that everyone should turn in their passports
and all their money to him, that nobody is to visit any local
Guyanese people unless on a "mission" and in the company of other
Temple members, that nobody is to make any telephone calls to
relatives, that nobody was to send any mail to the United States
without first getting it "cleared". All incoming mail was first
received by Temple secretaries and read before being shown to the
pexrson addressed.

8. Jim Jones said that "I will lay my body down for this
cause" and asked others to make‘the same promise, which they did
by a show of hands, and also asked them to commit themselves to
kill anyone attempting to hurt him.

9. Jim Jones ordered all of us to break our ties with families.
He said that our highest and only loyalty should be zthe cause”,
and that the only reason for staying in touch with our families
was to collect inheritances when "they died off" and to keep

them pacified "so as not to make trouble for the cause". .
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10. Jim Jones ordered us to "report"™ on one another to
prevent "treason". His technique was to have everyone report to

him (or his two or three most trusted leaders) all s?spicious

talk or behavior of others.
3

-

11. Jim Jones ordered people punished when they broke his
rules. The punishments included food-deprivation, sleep-depri-
vation, hard labor, and eating South American hot peppers. ‘I saw
a teenager, Tommy Bogue, being forced to eat hot peppers at a
public meeting.

12. So far as I know, only one person (Leon Brosheérd) out
of 850 or more residents has dared to leave Jonestown since my
mother, husband and I left on June 29, 1977. Before Jim Jones
aliowed me to leave, I was forced to promise him I would never
speak against the church, and that if I did I would losg h@s
- "protection"” and be "stabbed in the back". Furthermore, Jim
Jones ordered me to sign a number of self-incriminating papers,
including a statement that I was against the government of Guyana,
that I had plotted against that government, that I was part of
the PPP (Peoples Progressive Party), which is the opposition party
in Guyana, and that I had come to Guyané to help the PPP. Jim
Jones said the reason for signing those papers was to discredit
me if I ever deéided to leave the movement "and talk". Also,
before leaving for Guyana, I was ordered to fabricate a story
and sign it stating that I killed someone and threw the body in
" the ocean. I was told that if I ever causesd Jim Jones_trouble,
he would give that statement to the police. He fur:her intimidated
me and others inthe congregation by saying, *I, (Jim Jones) have
Mafia connections, and they will stand with me all the way."
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13. I heard him state to the congregation in Guyana that
Marshall Kilduff, who wrote the first articles exposing him, was
dead. He said, "The angels hare taken care of him". We all knew
the: “angels" were his people who would do you in if you crossed
Jirg Jones.

14. Jim Jones ordered &ll telephone calls to relatives in
the United States to be made in the presence of Temple members
and after coach:fng. When my mother tried to call her brother in
the United States and get him to stop criticizing the Temple, Jim
Jones stood by her side and told her everything she was to say
and then faulted her for not being forceful enough. He ordered
us to tell our relatives in the United States to stop criticizing
him or we would not be allowed to return home.

15. On numerous occasions I was in the congregation when he
told us "I am God" and "there is no other God, and religion
is the opium of the people.” He stated he used religion only to
get to the masses.

16. I recall several instances of Jim Jones stating he could

silence critics or defectors by accusing them of being homosexuals,

child abusers, terrorists or sexual deviates.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true
April 10, 19

and correct. Executed at San Francisco, Califo
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I am concerned about Barbara, She didn't get home ;mtil

. about 9:00 this morning. (Two or three times before she has stayd
: out all night each time said it was because of car trouble or having

Y TR

something to do in Oakland early the next day. Iasked her at the
time to let someone know so we wouldn't worry about her, but she never
has done soﬁ

She said she'was at 998 this morning” which may very well
be true, but why would she not have let someone know in advance? She
must have known ahead of time herself becaue $he left in he driver's
uniform but came back in her street clothes, so she had to huve taken
clothes with her,

I told her that if I found it nevessary to stay out and not
let someone know where I was, there would only be two reasons for it:
1) I would be doing something treacherous or 2)I had an outside interest.
I couldn't believe she might be treacherous, She agreed to let someone
know when she is going to be out like that, but avoided aswering the
questbn of an outside interest. So I asked it pointedly. She shook
her head "no'', but without emphasis.

Some background: For some time Barbara and I were close
and at one point got into sex--fondling, She said she needed a friend
more than a lover, and that's the way it's been since mid-March. I still
feel close to her, or a closeness for her, or whatever--I care for her.
(Her poiition is that she doesnt want to be very personal with me, that
it "just doesn't sit right" with her. In the past she said how much
like a brother I felt to ler.) So when I asked her if she would tell me
the truth if she did have an outside interest, she said she would tell
someone, but not me, I'm sure becaue she wouldn't want to diaappoint or
hurt me, But I'm not so sure she would., I think if she felt she had to
lie to me about it, she would have answered just as she did.

She has missed most services for almost 2 years now, and life
both on her job and off has been hard for her., I know it's been a struggle
because she has said =B as much. So if she does have someone outiide, I'm
worried that she might be pulled away. Whether thi is anything so be con-
cerned about, I don't know, I do know that she wants to go to Guyana.

I'd hateto see agything happen to her or to see her drift away,

so I think someone ought to sit down with her to see where she Pg at.

Jim RAndolph

il
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{ PEOPLES
{ TEMPLE

’ FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Jim Jones, May 10, 1978

Pastor

PRSI AR S

§‘ OPEN STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF PEOPLES TEMPLE
IN JONESTOWN, GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

The statements of public accusations that have been presented at press
conferences staged by a group of people calling themselves 'Concerned
Relatives" represents the latest in a long series of preposterous attacks
against Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple.

We have repeatedly and in great detail made it clear to the public
that what they have been witnessing is a series of elaborate charades that
only imperfectly masks a politically motivated conspiracy, using former
members of Peoples Temple who have worked within our organization.as agent
provocateurs. We are only one of a2 large number of progressive groups who
have been targeted for destruction because we are uniting pooxr and working
class people across :racial lines giving them power over their own lives and
doing it non-violently.

The fact that we have pointed to the failure of the so-called Free
Enterprise system to provide for all segments of the population and the
fact that we have taken up justice and liberation causes; the fact that we
have been able to put together all those successful survival programs that
have made the difference for thousands of people, providing food, medical
assistance, jobs, training, the kind of corporate power and solidarity that
racist forces in the U.S.”want to keep for themselves; the fact that we have
several thousand members; the fact that we live a cooperative lifestyle,
and have been able to generate some wealth thereby -- which has been used
for the welfare of all the people in the form of human service; the fact
that we have been able to put out a free newspaper that hits hard on injus-
tice: these are the real reasons why we are under attack.

The group of "Concerned Relatives" is only the latest ploy. These shal-
low appeals indicate that they are growing degperate. "Concerned Relatives"
are now groaning about "human rights violations" against individuals who
have publicly stated that they want nothing to do with them. The statement
of the "Concerned Relatives" was signed by a sordid crew of individuals who,
among other things, have tried blackmail; have embezzled from Peoples Temple
while infiltrating it; have even been involved in the manufacture of ammu-
nition and have advocated ridiculous and mad schemes of violence  in order
to achieve revolutionary "ends" in the classic manner of agent provocateurs.
Included in the group are people who have used and trafficked in drugs; some
who have molested children, including their own, such as Maria Katsaris Just
publicly exposed her father; who have operated credit card rackets, forged
checks, stolen money from the treasury in the amount of thousands of dollars;
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who have actually abused and treated black youngsters as house slaves;
vwho have engaged in welfare fraud and who have exhibited a series of
_highly unstable personal patterns in their private lives, e.g. sadism.

They are organizers, collaborators, and recruits, both paid and vol@n—
teer, in a conspiracy that has tried every trick in to the book to -- .
in the words of one of them--, "destroy" us.

Conspiring witk other individuals, leaders in the group have lied about
us, getting the worst kind of smear and innuendo-filled articles in the
press. They have sent oyt aides to bribe people to lie about us; who
have the devices and "dirty trick" methods of Cointelpro that have been
used repeatedly to harass other progressive organizations.

. They have tried a host of schemes: sabotaging-our communicacions; insti-
gating bogus investigations that get headline media coverage while turn-
ing up nothing; using lies, distortions, faceless accusers to create an
aura of implied guilt; they have attempted to cut off pensions to elderly
people in our organization, at our beautiful agricultiral project in
Guyana, in an effort to actually starve them out. They have tried to
use the Offices of high officials in the State Department, everyone they
could think of to sabotage our work here, which has been .described by
thousands of visitors as a model-of cooperation, earning praises all over
the world. They have circulated lies about us everywhere and have even
tried to send undercover agents hired to snatch away children illegally
and violently from their rightful parents and homes, and have tried to
bribe and pay off officials to help them. It is all documented fact.

Today, the -organizers of these efforts are particularly’ infuriated
because they haven't gotten anywhere with their schemes to date. So here
they are again, mostly the same cast of characters, now with the new neme,
"Concerned Relatives', now talking about "human rights", with sanctimoni-
ous expressions on their faces, and the mask of outraged antiquated moral-
ith which they have learned to wear so well.

The group is lead by a gentleman who cannot stand the fact that his 24-
year-old daughter has asserted her independence from his emotional tyranny
over her, and has been desperately ﬁrying to reunite daughter to "doting
daddy". (This individual is also a clergyman of sorts, and once instructed
her to "worship me as an icon unto God".) The group also includes people
who have publicly threatened to hire mercenaries tq_do whatever necessary
0 "liberate" their children. An interesting approach coming from persons

supposedly concerned about "human rights"! With the help of their lawyer-
" leader, Tim Stoen, the group has put together 2 document that is filled
with distortions, -misportrayals, and lies.

It is interesting and instructive that many of the "Concerned Reldtives"
have shown only a token concern in the past about their "loved ones" that
they now claim to agonize over. These loved ones... the truth is that
they are glad to be free of these relatives, and they wish to be left -
alone to lead a life of their own choosing. It is a most basic human right
which the "Concerned Relatives" are violating, not Jim Jones and the Peoples
Temple.

Let us look at it a little more closely. The "Concerned Relatives" are
merely threatened by the fact that Peoples Temple and Jim Jones have been
able to provide the meaningful, wholesome 1ifestyle ?hat they have fajiled
to provide for those whom they profess such "concern" about. The accusa-
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tiop that Jim Jones is "power hungry"; the sing-song of the documents
is predictable as it is absurd. What sort of power is being referred
to? No answer. The authors and signers of the document reflect again
their total inability to understand the dynamics of a cdllective unit
that seems threatening to them precisely because it is no worship of
self, no power hunger. They prove their own '"power hunger" in their
possessiveness of their relatives, a state which is completely incon-
sistent, indeed impossible, in the cooperative, sharing, socialistic
lifestyle that Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple live in Jonestown. They
cannot even relate to that: there is something about a persoh deciding
to devote: themselves to a cause, an ideal, to the well-being of others
outside their own narrow ken, that shakes these people up.

They are unable to understand the ultimate commitment of people to
a.cause that transcends their own personal self-interests. Their "con-
cern" --about a group of people who feel strongly efiough sbout their
work for justice and human liberation that they would give their lives
for such a cause-~ is at once phony and disgusting. Such dedication
has always been a puzzlement and a threat to people who have no such
commitment, to people whose lives move on a superficial moral plane,
circumscribed by a thousand fears, and compensation for the half-
realization of the emptiness of their lives; people who —-devoid of
principle-- are content merely to read the newspaper and Tive for self.

Accusations of "power hunger" are not new to Jim Jones, or to other
principled leaders who have called humanity to a higher road. There is
no question that, in the process of choosing a path in life that trans-
cends the "us four and no more" syndrome, people will leave their biolo-
gical relatives, not so much out. of rejection as from a parting of the
ways on the grounds of conviction in conscience, which finally trans-
cends mere biology and genetics. Those who are left behind cannot, be-
cause of their emotional sickness, accept .the choice of those who have
responded to the call of a different drummer, to a life of service, to a
renunciation of selfishness, to the building of brotherhood. For a time,
they will live with a hopeless contradiction, recognizing the validity
of that road, but morally unprepared to travel it. They will finally
seek to eradicate their pain by trampling, villifying, sabotaging and
crucifying the standard-bearers of that higher vision. Sooner or later,
they find each other, band into desperate confraternity, and plan their
crimes, being careful always to gloss over their infamy with the appear-
ance of righteousness. It is in such a perspective that we must view
the statement of the "Concerned Relatives". Such statements have been
issued many times through history, beginning perhaps with the pleas of
the outraged parents in ancient Athens about a teacher who was "corrupt-
ing" the minds of their children. We publicly repudiate not only the
"interpretations" of the "Concerned Relatives" of the commitment of our

-organization to ideals of economic justice and human liberation for

which we are willing to give our lives, but we repudiate their "concern'.
We call it a vicious hoax. We've no use to even dignify their lying and
inane allegations.

Our community in Guyana is an open book. It has been visited by hun-
dreds of pepple some of whom have decided to join with us evén though
they had no previous association with Peoples Temple. Others visiting
are relatives of residents, both members and non-members of the organiza-
tion. What they have found in this city shows the lie of all the perverted
portrayals of the ringleaders of the rConcerned Relatives'" group: a
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community of joy, beauty, industry, accomplishment, total lack of racism.
A community where people whose lives were being wasted and.thwarted are
now finding meaning and purpose. A community that has been called a
model Qf cooperation by the countless number of people who ‘have penned
glowing entries into the guest book (a partial list of visitors and their
comments is attached). This group with their fictitious complaints
represent only the tiniest fraction, even, of the relatives of people in
Jonestown who are coming to the Project in increasing numbers and are
thrilled by what they see. Soon a Methodist Superintendent and his wife,
parents of Jonestown residents, will be visiting, and they are only one
visit amongst many. R

So, who precisely, are these "Concerned Relatives"? Briefly, the
ringleaders are two individuals, fathers, who are moaning about their
daughters, both of them in their twenties, one of whom is living in
Guyana with her mother; whose parents were divorced before the daughter
was born, and has always lived away from him. The other is Tim Stoen,
whose civil case has already been clarified by his own sworn statement
that his "son"..is not really his own at all. He must uphold the fiction
of paternity since his entire reputation rests on it. So he's been the
main force behind the "Concerned Relatives". The three dubious fathers
are joined by others who have been absolute false witnesses against Jim
Jones since the smear campaign was instigated over a year ago. A few
others are recent recruits, and in practically every case they are
whiningabout adult married relatives, some of whom are in their 50's and
60's and have families of their own in Jonestown.

But neither we nor many others are fooled. One of these charlatans
has now publicly threatened to hire mercenaries. Underneath the sancti-
monious lying, there is a particular viciousness of a vindictive, desperate
band of people, secretly jealous of their loved ones' desire: to live a
life of principle and service that many of them once professed but never
practiced. :

Their lies we do not take seriously, but threats of hired killers we
do. We know from experience what individuals with wounded pride, unable
to confront their own failure and guilt, will do when desperate. We
have therefore notified the President of the United States, members of
Congress, and appropriate officials in the Department of State and the
government of Guyana as well including local law enforcement agencies, of
the clear threat to violate laws and send violence experts in to terror-
ize our organization.

Persecution is nothing new to us -- since Jim Jones and the Peoples
Temple began to make social justice and economic equality work over 25
years ago, we have been beset by racists, arsonists, hired assasins, and
every kind of effort to discredit, even destroy the Peoples Temple work.
But we have not been intimidated even slightly, and we have had enough.
We state without equivocation or reserve that we will never back down,
whatever heinous actions are attempted against us. We will continue to
fight this conspiracy --and expose it-- every step of the way. Several
thousand strong, we stand on our record of human service, and will never
abandon our beliefs, not their practice which has built the most humane

kind of community on this Earth. FF"' - /07 d




AFFIDAVIT

State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

Tom Adams and Hattie Newell, being duly sworn, hereby depose and
say: : . z

6n July 18, 1978 around 1:30 p.m. we went to the Station A branch
of thé U.S. post qffice, located at Steiner Street off Geary Blvd. in
San Francisco, California. :

We talked with Mrs. Evelyn Cameron, a postal clerk in the
station. When we identified ourselves as members of Peoples Temple,
she told us "'you guys gmeaning Peoples Temple) were investigated by
every agency that was,” naming the Department of Health, Education
and Welfare; the California Department of Motor Vehicles; the Sonoma
County Postal Inspector, and others. She explained that when she
came to that branch in October 1977 to begin work, her supervisor
mapped out "a whole special procedure" required in handling Peoples
Temple mail, She told us that at that time she complained to the
supervisor that this wasn't right. She said she was from New York
and she believes in privacy, and that people's business is their own.
She had wanted to transfer mail from certain post office boxes at the
station which she knew were inactive and formerly rented by Peoples
Temple members (P.O. Box 15384, in the name of Maria Katsaris and
also used by Rev. Jim Jones and Mrs. Marceline Jones; and P.0O. Box
15247, used by Mary Black), to an active Peoples Temple post office
box, so that the Temple members would continue to receive their
mail that had been directed to the formerly active boxes. Her
supervisor, she said, prohibited her from doing so, telling her that
it was against regulations, that regulations would not allow
transferring mail from one post office box to another because the
mail recipient might not want his or her name traced. Mrs., Cameron
in this instance was speaking specifically of mail that came
addressed to Rev. Jim Jones, Mrs., Marceline Jones, Peoples Temple
Christian Church, Maria Katsaris (then church financial secretary),
and a church member by the name of Mary Black. Mrs. Cameron told
us that-she complained to the ‘supervisor about the procedure at the
time because she did not like returning all the mail which was
intended for the church and its pastor. She told us that it is the
duty and trust of the U.S. government to keep peoples business off
the streets.

She said that when she first came to work there in October
1977, the California Department of Motor Vehicles had been
investigating Peoples Temple, because it was said many different
people were transferring their cars into Eugene B. Chaikin's name.
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If a person handled a certain number of cars per month, it was her
understanding, he would be required by law to have a dealership
license. She also told us that the Department of.Health,:
Education and Welfare had directed the employees at Station A

not to send any H.E.W, checks which were to be forwarded to
Guyana, South America, but to return them to the Department of
Healqh, Education and Welfare.

Executed this day of July, 1978 at San Francisco,
California.

IS il

A

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for said

State. A A DA BAAA DDA LA ML

CHRISTINE KICE
NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFGRNIA
PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
MENDOCINO COUNTY

My Commizsion Expires Mey 14, 1979
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Georgetgw;tx . )8.8. - - Affidavit s/

Cooperative Republic of Guyana) - James Jones

I, - James Jones, being duly sworn, declare:

These are my experiences and observations:

I recall the situation with Grace Stoen was getting very

bleak and it appeared that time was running out, Different
members would come to me with reports that she was going

against our ethical principles and planning on leaving.

Tim Stoen thought this also and he said to me in the parking

lot of our Redwood Valley church, "Do whatever you can" and

he lemphasized "anything of 'a’sexual nature that would keep

heq“. After he had said that, that same night Mrs., Patty
Cartmell and I located her some way. 7T don't remember how we
found her. Since Tim had emphasized sex 1 considered it as a
means, otherwise, I would not have done it, because I felt a
loyalty to him and would have done nothing to hurt him, My
teaching of principle and my concern as a pastor had not reached
her, not a sermon had ever seemed to move her, It seems that
necessity was the mother of invention and Patty Cartmell lived

in the house next to the church. I wanted someone there to
verify that it was principle; it wasn't a romantic thing., I

was greatly bothered by this situation, having had an upbringing
which emphaised one-man-one woman relationships. That is the

way I had been conditioned, I also needed help because it was

a trafficked area, I wanted the woman prepared not to have a
baby. Patty Cartmell gave her various preventatives obviously
which did not work. "It is strange that the girl could have

ever believed that there was anything personal, if she ever did.
Most times when she spoke she indicated that she didn't believe
that there was anything personal, but then there would be moments
when she would suggest that there was some romance., She would
ask "Could I love her?" or “Could we get married?" What a terrible
hate she has, based I guess on rejection. One time I recall she
said she loved me or something of that sort., Anyway, the situation
with Patty there was most odd as it seemed that the bed toppled
over and we somehow had to get it straightened around and people
were coming and going in the house and Patty was trying to keep
them from knowing what was going on., To me, I failed to notice
any joy in it, I just remember them laughing as I recall, If I
did laugh it was just fo be polite. I didn't like her; I didn't
like her from the first time I saw her. I thought she was a

snob because she did notconsider the feelings of black people
around her. She would sit and pull long strans of hair in almost
an autistic manner and sometimes she would even rock back and
forth as very disturbed people often do, At first I had compassion
for her as an emotionally sick person, but her total obsession
with her own problems and her obvious rudeness to other members
made my patience grow somewhat short although I tried not to

show this. ’ g :

As time went on she informed me that she was pregnant by me.

She insisted that she had had no relationship with her_husband

Tim Stoen and that ‘the child was definitely mine, I tried in

every way to encourage her to have an abortion. At the time she
must have had some attachment to me because she seemed to insist

on going ahead and having the child, We even had an abortion
arranged, -but she seemed to be unable to cope with the idea emotion-
ally and thuse it was not persued further, ) :

A ter John Stoen was born, she again appeared to be falling apart
emotionally and she came up to the church podium after a meeting
to tell me she was going to commit suicide if I did not marry her.
I told her I did not-see how that would be possible and in that
she was married to a man who was thoroughally familiar with the
situation and was indeed prepared to be the legal father (as well
as being economically well off), I felt that it would only hurt
others, It seemed grossly unfair and it seemed to be the point
at which too much was required., Maybe it would have made a
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difference. I can't say that it would have or would not

have. ‘I have always had guilt in thinking I possibly could

have done a little more. ©On this particular occasion I called
Tim up to the podium along with another -church counselor who

was also familiar with the situation. I wanted them to be

alert to her emotional problems and maintains some kind of watch
on her. to make sure she didn't actually try suicide, It was
hard to tell how much of her pehavior was manipulation for
attention and how much was totally irratic to the point of real
suicide, but I wanted to make sure she had conscientious help.
Grace was always a very manic depressive personality. She was
either estatic, or morosely depressed beyond the normal limits.
Many others in the church witnessed her crying spells go on for
hours. She would also call my home on the phone and gd into a
weeping session for long periods of time, which everyone in the
house (my wife, mother, and housekeeper) made special hote of,
She:constantly berated her husband Tim, even threatening to kill
him°on several occasions. She complained’ that he did not spend
time with her and that he acted in a condescending manner toward
her,

Grace often wept in front of John for long periods of time, which
was of great concern to me. In fact I am keeping John, not be-
cause I want to deprive-her of him, but because I deeply believe
she is injurious to him, because of her long history of mental
jmbalance, She was very irratic with him, at moments screaming’
at him and the next trying to kiss him seductively on the mouth,
and manipulating him in ways I felt were very dangerous to his
own normal-development. I love John, as much as any father could
love a son, ‘but it is not just that I love him which makes me
firmly bent on keeping him. It is my fear of what would happen
to him, if he were reared by her and her boyfriend Walter Jones
whom I know to be a rascist. I know beyond any doubt that she
would express her emotional imbalance to him and her companion
would take his obvious hostility out on him, Both have expressed
open hate towards me and many parishoners noted that she was
fiercely hostile and even violent at times in a manner suggesting
that she was taking out her anger for me on him, :

Grace herself told me three months after she had left John to go
off with Walter Jones that she felt John was indeed bettex off
with me. At one point she said, "Take hinm, he's yours anyway."
At that time I gave her a round trip ticket to the place where

we both agreed he would be best for him. She latex cabhed in

the part of the ticket that was refundable to her. At an earlier
time I had given her $3,000,00 as some secutity for the child
with the idea that she would keep the money for him. She later
"took all the money and reportedly spent it on hersgelf,

Two days before Grace began her relationship with Walter Jones she
again broached the subject of marriage to me. She had just finish-
ed a relationship with Tim Carter (in which he described her later
as the sickest person he had ever met). This was about 1% years
ago. I again told her that I did not feel that was possible.

This time I guess she took me at my word and gave up on the idea
altogether, -It was the following July 4 that she left with

Walter Jones, without so much as a good bye to John. She did

not contact us again to ask about him until about three months
later, when she arranged a visit with John. . This visit upset

John terribly. She again weapt continually and asked John if

he loved her., -The younster did not know how to respond to the
barrage of emotion she openly expressed to him., It was as if

he was the adult and she was the child., What a predicament it

was for him, Frankly I never want to see him go through it again.

At the present time John is a very happy, healthy child., He
attends school with a highly aeccredited feacher for part of the
day. He spends a part of his afternoon playing with his peers
on the playground. I spend every evening with him. We talk a
lot together and have had many conversations about Grace, He
is a very articulate child and has stated many times that he
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wants to stay with me and does not want to return to Grace.

When he refers to her it is always as "Grace" and never as
"mother", He has mentioned to me how she took him with Walter
Jones to her parents home (while still living with Tim Stoen).

He tells how they offered him different foods and things, 'but

he was strictly forbidden to tell that he had gone there with
Grace and Walter. He dislikes Walter Jones greatly and seens

to fear him, Either he thinks Mr, Jones will do him some kind

of bodily harm or -he just dislikes him because his mother left
him with this man, To take John out of this happy environment
would be devastating to him. At one point when Grace was mani-
pulating him, he threatened to jump off the roof of the-church,
he had so much conflict. For a four year old to express such
conflict I considered very grave, Since he has not been with
Grace he has never expressed such a desire. I really think it
would, be the end of him to take him away from his life and family
here, 'I will not let this happen as long as I am able to prevent
it, Grace is free .to visit him here if she chooses and it seems
to me that if she loves him she must certainly see what destruction
would come to him if he were suddenly thrust out of his happy
life here, .

I must say the whole situation with Grace was one of the gravest
mistakes of my life, but it will be compounded if the child is
returned to her, I am able to love the child without expecting

the child to give back to me that same love, She doesn't have

that capacity. Also, she herself told us of how racist her parents
were, ashamed of their own Latin background. I cannot subject him
to that. I implore the court that the child not be put through

the kinds of things he will face if he were to return to his mother.
I feel the child could try to destroy himself in such an environment.
I feel this so strongly that I have risked my whole reputation by
not returning to the city and I cannot for his sake publicly tell
anyone why,.
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Georgetown, Guyana ) S.S. . Affidavit.of
.- e . James Jones

_'/ e 5. . o
I,~~ AMES (/‘]‘ cNES . being duly sworn, declare: ..

I recall the situation with Grace Stoen was getting very

bleak and it appeared that time was running out., Different
members would come to me with reports that she was going against
our ethical principles and planning on leaving. Tim Stoen
thought this also and he said in the parking lot of our Redwood
Valley church, "Do whatever you can," and he emphasized sex.
After he had said that, that night Mrs., Patty Cartmell and I
located-her some way; I don't remember now how we located her.
Since Tim had emphasized sex, I considered it as a means,
otherwise I would not have done it, because I felt a loyalty

to him and I would have done nothing to hurt him. My teaching

of principle and my concern as a pastor had not reached the
woman, no instruction had ever reached her, not a sermon had ever
seemed to move her, It seems that necessity was the mother of
invention and Patty Cartmell lived in the house next to the church.
I wanted someone there to verify that it was principle; it wasn't
a romantic thing. I was greatly bothered by this, having an up-
bringing which emphasized a one man-one woman relationship. That
is the way I had been conditioned, I also needed help because it
was a trafficked area. I wanted the woman prepared not to have a
baby, Patty Cartmell gave her various preventatives, obviously
which did not work., It was strange that the girl could have ever
believed that there was anything personal, if she ever did. Most
times when she spoke she indicated that she didn't believe it

was a personal thing, but then there would be moments where she
would suggest there was some romance. She would ask, "Could I
haved loved her?% or"Could we have married each other?" What

a terrible hate she developed, based I guess on rejection, One
time I recall she said she loved me or something of that sort.
Anyway, the’'situation was most odd as it .seemed that the bed
toppled and we somehow had to get the bed straidhtened around,
and people were coming and going in the house while Patty Cart-
mell tried to keep people from knowing what was going on. To

me, I failed to notice any joy in it; I just remember "them
laughing. If I did laugh it was just to be polite. I didn't
like her; I didn't like her ‘from the first time I met her, I
thought she demonstrated snobbery in our service by the way in
which she treated black people. She took the liberty to be
obviously rude in a public worship. She would often pull her
long strands of hair in almost an autistic manner and at times
rock back and forth as is the pattern of many disturbed persons,

As time went on she informed me that she was pregnant by me, I
tried in every way to encourage her to have an abortion., At the
time she must have not yet come to hate me, as she seemed to.
insist on going ahead and having the child. We even had an
_abortion arranged, but she seemed to be unable to cope with the
idea emotionally and thus it was not pursued further.

After John Stoen was born she again abpeared to be falling

apart emotionally and came up to the church podium to tell #
me she was going to commit suicide if I did not marry her. I
told her I did not see how that would 'be possible and :in that
she was married to a man who was thoroughally familiar with the
situation and said he was indeed prepared to be the legal father,
and was economically well off, I felt my marrying her would only
hurt others, It also seemed grossly unfair; 'it seemed to be the
point of which too much was required, Maybe it would have made a
difference. I can't say that it would have or would not have.

I have always “worried - ~* ¢ with guilt thinking I could have done
a little more. 'On this particular occasion I called Tim up to

[
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the podium along with another church counselor who was
thoroughally familiar with the situation. I wanted him to

be alert as to her emotional problems and keep some kind

of watch on her to make sure she didn't go ahead with it,
I-was never sure just how much of her behavior was designed
to manipulate for attention, and how much was sever mental
disorder, so I wanted to exercise caution, Grace was always
a very manic depressive personality. She was either estatic
or morosely depressed beyond the normal limits., Others wit-
nessed her crying spells go on for hours. She would also call
my home on the phone and go into a weeping session for long
periods of time, which everyone who lived in the house (my
wife, mother, and housekeeper) made special not of her in-
sane patterns. She constantly berated her husbaq@, Tim, even
threatening to kill him on several occasions. She‘complained
that he did not spend time with her and that he acted condes-
cending to her.

Grace often wept in front of John for long periods of time,

which was of great concern to me. In fact I am keeping John,

not because I want to deprive her of him, but because I deeply
believe she is injurious to him, because'of her long history

of mental imbalance. She is very irratic with him, at moments
screaming at him and the next trying to kiss him seductively

on the mouth, thus manipulating him in ways felt were very
dangerous to his own normal development. I love John as much

as any-father could love his son, but it is not just that I

love him which makes me firmly bent on keeping him, it is my

fear of what would happen to him, if he were reared by her, and
her boyfriend Walter Jones whom I know to be a racist. I know
beyond any doubt that she would express her emotional imbalance

to him and her companion would take his obvious hostility out on
him., Both have expressed open hate towards me and many parishoners
have noted that she was fiercely hostile and even violent at times
in a manner suggesting that she was taking out her anger for me

on him,

Grace herslef told me three months after she had left John to
go off with Walter Jones that she felt John was indeed better
off with me. At one point she even said ,"Take him, he's yours
anywav.® At that time I gave her a round trip ticket to the
place we both agreed was best for him., She later cashed in the
part of the ticket that was refundable to her., At an earlier
time I had given her $3,000.00 to be used for John. She took
the money and spent it on herself, ’

At the present time John is a very happy, healthy child. He
attends school with a highly accredited teacher for part of the
day. He spends a part of his afternoon playing with his peers
on the playground. I spend every evening with him. We talk a
lot together and have had many conversations about Grace. He
never speaks of Grace as his mother and when he refers to her it
is as “"GRace."” He has mentioned to me how she took him with
Walter Jones to her parents hcie. He tells how they offered
him different foods and things,.but. . he was strictly forbidden
to tell that he had gone there with Grace and her boyfriend
Walter, He dislikes Walter Jones greatly and seems to fear him.
Either he thinks Mr. Jones will do him harm physically or he
just dislikes him because his mother left him with this man.

To take John out of this happy environment would be terribly
destructive to him. At one point when Grace was manipulating
him, he threatened to jump off the roof of our church, he had
so much conflict. For a 3% year old to express such conflict

I considered very grave. ©Since he has not been with Grace he
has never expressed such a desire. I really think it would be
the end of him to tak him away as long as I am able to prevent
it, Grace is free to visit him here if she chooses and it
seems to me that if she loves him she must certainly see.what
destruction would come to him if he were suddenly thrust out

of his happy life here.
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Two days before Grace began her relationship with Walter

. Jones (she had just finished a relationship with Tim Carter

in which he described her later as the sickest person he had
ever known) she again broached the subject of marriage to me.
This was about 1% years ago. I again told her that I did not
feel that was possible. his time I guess_she toock me at my
word and gave up on the idea altogether, It was the following
July 4 that she left with Walter Jones, without so much as a
good bye to John. She did not ask about John until about three
months later, when she arranged a visit with John. This visit
upset John terribly. She again wept continually and asked

John if he loved her. The child did not know how to respong

to this barrage of emotion she spenly expressed to him. It was
as if he was the adult and she was the child. What a predicament
it was for him. TFrankly I never want to see him go through it
again.

I am so convinced that what I am doing is correct that I have
risked my whole reputation by not returning to the city and for
his sake publically tah tell-no one why., Grace herself has told
how her parents are openly racist and were even ashamed of their
own Latin background. I cannot subject John to this. I implore
the court that the child not be put through this. I must say
that the relationship was the gravest mistake of my life but

it would only be compounded if this child were forced to return
to his-mother, whose emotional problems prohibit her from knowing
how to love a youngster without expecting great personal returns,
I know that I am capable of giving John love without expecting
him to "pay it back in kind"., Grace does not have that capacity.

August 13, %2;}
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Vsews with the Senate Armed Sérvices

Committee and share any information

given their non-Communist col-
leagues.

" Lord Duncan Sandys will be among

the British politicians accompanying

. the French and ltalian Reds in their

» 4 foray into the West's military secrets.

+ The Washington trip affords Lord

sociation of Franco-Arab Solidarity,
organized a study trip to Iraq for

;.
1 regime.” She addressed a crowd of-" February of this year where he met (.
Breton industrialista and journalists. much longer allow these batty E.E.C. i “geveral thousand,” telling them of Huey Newton and talked to “hun. !
French officials fear that it may tum regulations to interfere with our do- | the alleged atrocities being “commit- dreds” of Cubans to find out their !
out to be a training trip and that mestic affairs.” —H.duB. # & . ted against the Chilean people." Ms. impressions of life under Castro. Ac-
L] The Review Of The NEWS, April 6, 1977

similar organized tours may follow for
Basques, Corsicans, Scots, Welshmen,
and others.

Mediterranean Socialists To Meet
m Libya's maverick leader Muammar
el-Qaddafi has been expanding his

influence in Malta for years, but nev--
er has he tried anything so audacious .

vegetable oils. Labor lawmaker Tom
Torney protested that “We cannot for

oy oAy

THE LEFT-

B THE Reverend Jim Jones is the con-’
troversial” minister of the People's’
Temple, an activist church in San-

Francisco which is affiliated with the

barity and horrors of the Pinochet

Tho Review O The NEWS, Apeil 6, |971

Allende “called for an investigation
into the violations of human rights,”
which she asserted are being commit-
ted by the present anti-Communist
. regime, and begged North Americans
to “apply pressure to their Congress-
men and Senators to stop America’s
financial aid” to that country. She
concluded: “The people of Chile are

"Jones traveled to Communist Cuba in

41
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* - Sandys an ppportunity to meet Averell as the great Conference of Mediter- g Disciples of Christ.' The People’s- not afraid; they are organized and are
Harriman, an old friend. Harriman 30 ranean Socialist Parties he is planning Temple boasts a membership of more = struggling in a tremendous resistance :
years ago helped Sandys acquire from for mid-summer. Maltese Prime than 8,000 in San Franciscoand claims  against fascism. And with the unfor- !
John McCloy, the U.S. Military Gov- Minister Dom Mintoff will serve as to have 20,000 members .statewide. gettable example of Vietnam — we - t
ernor and American Iigh Commis- host. Reverend Jones, who was recently will overcome. Chile will be free!” &
sioner for Germany, the funds that Qaddafi’s Arab Socialist Union of ! elected chairman of the San Francisco *  Ever since the overthrow in Sep- N
made both the Europran Movement Libya is doing the organizing. The Housing Authority, aira his*views in» tember 1973 of the Allende regime the .
uid the W.E.U. passible, groups that have agreed to attend the i the People’s Forum, a “community, Leftist media have been portraying - .}- .
conference include the Palestine Lib- i news service” put out by the People’s .. Salvador Allende. a3 an..anointed ', . '
Eurapean Separatism eration Organization, the Algerian i Temple. The Forum has grown from a . martyr. Those interested in a less bi-*! - I :
= Br y mov ts have been F.L.N., the Syrian Baath Party, the” 1 small publication to a full-size news-:* ased report on Chile, before and after e
fostered in & number of European French Unified Socialist Party, and I paper and has published columns that’.’- Allende, should read Dr. Susan Huck's 1o
countries as a means of further divid- Leftist groups from Spain, Portugsl . | would be nght at home on the pages of mlc]e' “Freemg Chlle’" in the, No. 1.
.ing nation states and making them and Italy. The aim of the gathering the Peoples World or theDady Warld - vember 1974 American Opzmon. s -
more receptive to membership in an (don’t laugh) is to protest all foreign : S U
enlarged Common Market. It spells presence in the Mediterranean, : Attack On Chile © ‘e« .. v Praise For Cuba - . K
trouble. The Palestine Liberation The January 1977 issue of Peaple s -1 The People’s Forum for March 1977 s
Organization started mnking treaties Chilling Rule For Britons Forum featured a long article on page features on its front page a photo- P
with the areas demanding indepen- B Americans who visit Britain this * one titled “Laura Allende; Woman Of graph of Reverend Jim Jones shaking o
dence and organized a coalition of summer should be forewarned that Courage,” reporting the “special”. hands in Cuba with Huey Newton, co- ot
 national minorities favorable to the the white stuff that looks like ice guest speaker's visit to the People’s - founder of the Black Panther Party Pl
P.L.O. The latest group to adhere to it cream and tastes like ice cream prob- Temple. Ms, Allende was. a govern- - who fled-to Cuba in August 1974 after e %
is Stourm Breizh, the Breton autono- ably isn't. The European Economic ? ment official in ‘the Marxist regime he failed to appear in court to answer o
mist movement in France. Community is preparing to require 1 of her brother, Salvador Allende, The several felony charges including mur- o
As’soon-as the Bretuns announced that ice cream not be caljed ice cream Forum reports that the People’s Tem-, der. Under the headline “Socialist Na- O
- their alliance with the P.L.0O., Lucien unless it is made from butter fat, and ple was “deeply honored” to have- tion Has Come A Long Way,” the !
Bitterlin, secretary-general of the As- most British ice cream is made from L Comrade Allende speak on the “bar- . Forum article said that the Reverend 0o
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cording to the Forum report, Jones
“found an optimistic people, highly
enthusiastic about the way things are
being run in Castro’s Cuba.” The
standard of +living is “fantastic —

" fine restaurants, with prices consider-

ably lower than those at comparable
American restaurants, high quality
clothing, movies, a lovely, free amuse-
ment park for children, and a secon-
dary education that ranks with the
best our country has to offer.”

The People’s Forum explained that
some of Huey Newton’s relatives
“have been ,members of the People's
Temple for many years, and Rev.
Jones went to Cuba initially out of
concern for him, having heard rumors
he wanted to return to the United
States.” Newton told Jones that he
wants to return to “clear his name and
work, in a non-violent manner, for the
emancipation of poor people in our
own nation, Huey stressed that in
Cuba he felt complete freedom from
harassment . . . . He noted that the
needs of his own family were being
met completely by the Cuban govem-
ment, and that, by law, every citizen
must be provided with a job.”

Jones is said to have talked with
Cuban clergymen, asking how they

felt about the Cuban government. He *

reported that only one minister ad-
mitted that Marxism is atheistic, but
“even the staunchest critics of social-
ism as a philosophy conceded that they
enjoyed total freedom of worship, and
that the people fared better, in practi<
cal terms, under Castro’'s administra-
tion, than under Batista’s rule.”

«@

According to the Forum, the Rever-
end Jones “found a refreshing, will-
ingness among people to criticize
themselves . . . .” Such self-criticism
is part of the Communist technique to
control people; Mao Tse-tung called it
the “Marxist-Leninist weapon.” Jones
said of the Communist leaders with
whom he met and talked: “It was the
honesty and humility that I appreci-
ated most.” ’ '

The Reverend Jones ‘“‘urged the
Cuban leaders to make every overture
toward President Carter to promote
renewed relations between our two na.
tions.” The Cuban solution, says
Jones, “may not work for America but
it definitely seems to be working for
Cuba. We should respect them for

.what they have achieved for their

people and for 't&% high ethical and
moral values they liveby . . . .”

The picture of paradise painted by
Jim Jones is very different from the

one seen by two Canadians, a farm

journalist and a radio broadcaster, who-
recently returned from the Commu-
nist island. Their story was reported by
Paul Fromm in “A Look Inside Red
Cuba Exposes The Fraud” in The Re-
view Of The News for December 29,
1976. .

So much for the People’s Forum,
official publication of the People’s

" Church run by the:Reverend Jim

Jones. The question must be asked: Is
the Reverend Jones, who once told the

San Francisco Chronicle that he favors *

“some form of democratic socialism,”
a radical sleeper who uses Christianity

asafront? —J.CB. B B’ L

' The Review Of The NEWS, April 6, 1977
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From March 1 to April 30, 1977, we are offering-accelerated savings as an * -

inducement to buy, sell, or give additional subscriptions or renewalgt,
preferably ‘in units of three — with the third subscription in each unit

going for just $5.00. That’s right, it's possible to get 52 issues of The'

Review Of The News for five dollars.

Buy, sell, or give subscriptions at $12.00 for the first year, $10.00 for
“the second, and you get your third subscription for only $5.00. This
applies to "both the extension for one, two, or three: years of an

individual’s subscription and any combination of separate subscriptions .

“ or gifts for one, two, or three individuals entered as a unit.

This gives those who take full advantage of it a $45.00 value for only )

. $27.00, and it’s a chance for you to save for yourself or a friend $3.00 on

one subscription, $8.00 on a total of two, and $18.00 on a total of three,
To qualify for these exceptional rates, orders must be entered as a unit
(of one, two, or three) between March 1 and April 30, 1977, with the

payment for the full amount enclosed. And if you're thinking of °

buying, selling, or giving more than three subscriptions please note that

. the savings scale starts over again at every fourth subscription (e.g.,

$12.00 for the fourth, $10.00 for the fifth, $5.00 for,the sixth, etc.).

" Our regular rate has been and will continue to be $15.00 a year when
this offer expires on April 30, 1977, so act quickly to take advantage of
this opportunity .while there is still time. An order .form has been

provided on the next page for your convenience.* . - .,

'_":'l'h'e Review Of The News

Belmont, Massachusetts 02178
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T0: DAD I . "-\'; To I,LJ ws WL, .::.- ':. Sl e IO
FROMs ) BEA (BSOI"GRUBBS . LUoChareenh o RGeS ‘.J-u &n - .
SUBJECT: SELP INSIGHT RELATIVE TO TRAITORbUS ’CH’ARM;I'ERISTICS T

"I HAVE BEEN WITH YOU 8 YEARS. IN THAT TIME, I HAVE THOUGHT SEHIOUéLY ABOUT LEAVING TWICE.'
* THE FIRST AND THE LAST I HAVE REPORTED MYSELF BUT I WILL QUICKLY MENTION THEM HERE AGAIN. -
THE FIRST TIME WAS A YEAR AND A HALF AGO, AFTER RETURNING FROM A CROSS~-COUNTRY TRIP, I WROTE
YOU ABOUT WHAT I CONSIDERED ELITISN N BUS 7. I WAS ONE MISERABIE SOUL CN THAT 'I‘RIP. T WAS
SURROUNDED BY A “CLICK™ WHICH ANY DUMB ASS COULD HAVE SEEN HAD THEY BEEN OF THE OUTSIDE LOOKING
IN. YOU WERE NOT 'PRESENT ON THE BUS. YOU HAD FLOWN. .I WROTE IT UP WHEN I GOT HOME AFTER PON~-
DERIXG IT FCR A TIME BECAUSE I KNEW FROM PAST EXPERIENCE THAT WHENEVER I TOUCH ORE CLOSE TO
& 10U, I CATCH HELL BUT THAT NIGHT IN A> MEETING," YOU SPECIFICALLY ASKED FOR SUCH RONESTY NO MATTER
r2 ¥ 'Ok IT TOUCHED SO I GAVE TO YOU...BUT I SURE REGRETTED IT BECAUSE' YOU BLASTED ME ON THE LOUD~
g‘ﬂ!.’El:(ER FOR DOING IT YET YOU ASKED FGR IT. " I TORE ME APART. I CRIED FOR 3-4 DAYS, " I'COULD NOT
= ‘JBf IN THE 1AW OFFICE; I COULD NOT ¥FUNCTION PERIOD. WHY DID YOU ASK ME IF YOU DID NOT WANT IT.
572 WA3 TOTALLY CONFUSED AND WANTED QUT. I PACKED MY SUITCASES AND PUT THEM IN ‘MY CAR. I THOUGKT
“" 15H11, WhAT" IS THE USE, HE OBVIOUSLY DOESNT EVEN BELIEVE ME, HE PROTECTS THOSE CLOSE TO HIN BUT
" SHIT m ME. I WAS CAUGHT IN BETWEEN TWO WORLDS~--I DID NOT WANT TO ‘GO BACK INTO CAPITALISM. I -~
—~:‘ £ KNEW WELL THAT I DIV NOT FIT QUT THERE; I REMEMBERED THE TEARS AND THE DISAPPOINTMENTS OUT
&1 THERE, X°“TURNED AROUND AND LOOKED AT THE TEMPLE, UP AT YOUR WINDOW AND SAW THE SANE THING.
THERE WAS NO PLACE TO GO. I WANTED TO DIE“AND THOUGHT OF DRIVING MY CAR OVER THE CLIFF AT
" THE FRESIDIO BUT LOST MY COURAGE. "I HATED YOU BECAUSE YOU DID NOT BELIEVE ME NOR SEE WHERE I
s>+ WAS COMING FROM. -.I THOUGHT IF HE DOESNT BELIEVE ME, THEN NOBODY ELSE WILL EITHER. ™ HAD IT NCOT
gMﬁEEN FOR KAREN LAYTON WHO TALKED TO ME, I DONT KNOW WHAT I WOULD HAVE DONE. SHE RETATED T0 ME
{4 OF A SINILAR EXFERIENCE(A REAL ONE) SHE HAD HAD WHERE YOU HAD BALLED HER OUT.™ I KNEW SHE WAS
zg FOR REAL AND I COULD SEE HER STRENGTH AND IT WAS MY ADMIRATION FOR HER ENDURANCE THROUGH THAT —
ga £ THAT CAUSED ME TO TURX\ AROUND. q HILL NEVEB FCBGEI‘ HER FCOR IT EITHER !

.'J" wasumc':ron. D. C. I HAD AN
® MY LIFE.

.

2 .
3 THE SECOND TIME I FELT TRAITCROUS WAS THEN I FIRST GOT HmE--ABOUT A MONTH -IATER. ““1-HAD ‘DIFFI-
CUL’I‘Y ADJUSTING. CAPITALISM WAS STILL VERY MUCH'A PART OF ME. I FOUND IT PAINFUL TO MAKE THE
ADJUSTMENT. - I FELT GUILTY ABOUT IT SO MUCH SO THAT I WROTE MYSELF UP AND TOLD MARCIE PERSONALLY
THAT I FELT VERY TRAITOROUS,” I WANTED 10 GET OUT OF HERE, I VOLUNTEERED FOR THE FRONT GATE
'SEGURITY PUELICLZY TO CBECK OUT THE POSSIBILITIES OF GETTING OUT OF HERE. ..BUT AFTER I GOT UF
THERE, THE THOUGHT LEFT, BUT I-XKEPT THINKING'OF THE DANGER OF FRONT GATE SECURITY. THAT NEXT
DAY, I WROIE TO YOU AND TOLD YOU THAT YOU SHOULD NOT IET PEOPLE GO TO THE FRONI' GATE WHO VOLUNTEER
FOR THE-JOB BECAUSE THEY COULD HAVE THE SAME THING IN MIND AS I DID.” I ALSO TOLD YOU THE SAME
THING THAT PENNY SUGGESTED LAST NIGHT AT THAT TIME .%. * THERE SHOULD BE AT LEAST 2 PEOFLE AWAKE

- AT ALL TIMES ON THE FRONT GATE. IT IS AN OPPEBTUNITY TO GE'I‘ OUI‘ Q"l TO I’ASS (N INFQ?PLATIC&\ OUTSIDE.

. l.~-_ <

I THINK IT HWLD BE HELPFUL TO YOU IF 'YOU ﬁID NOI‘ DISCbUBACE PEOPIE mOH *RITIEG'.'UP PECFIE IKN
LEADERSHIP (THOSE WHO- KNOW THE MOST O DIVULGE); MOST ARE FEARFUL OF WRITING THEM UP. ."IF PERSONS
HAD FELT FREE TO WRITE YP DEBBIE BLAKEY, THEN YOU MAY HAVE BECEIVED SOME VALUABLE INFCRMATION.

I CERTAINLY NEVER FELT FREE IN WRITING UP ANYONE IN LEADERSHIP AFTER I WROIE UP DEBBIE BLAKEY

N BUS 7 (ABUVE) I SAID NEVER AGAIN ... NO MATTER WHAT IT IS, OTHERS FEEL THE SAME WAY. THEY
ARE AFKAID TO SINCE YOU SUFPORT LFADERSHIP. I AM NOT TRYING TO TEAR DOWN LEADERSHIF. ~ FRANKLY,

1 AM SATISFIED WITH ALL LEADERSHIP EXCEPT DITK AND HARRIET TROPP, BOTH OF WHOM I HAVE WRITTEN

UP, RELUCTANTLY. I WROTE DICK UP FOR HIS ELITISM MORE THAN 10 TIMES--HE ¥AS NEVER DEALT WITH ON
THE FLOOR LIKE I FELT -HE SHOULD HAVE BEEN. HARRIET IS VERY CONDESCENDING AND TALXS DOWN TO
OTHERS. SHE IS BRILLIANT AND WEARS IT PROUDLY.. I FEEL VERY UNCONFORTABLE AROUND HER IN THE °
RADIO ROOM AS- SHE RARELY FAILS TO MAKE ME FEEL STUPID., ‘SHE JUST' KILLS WHATEVER MOTIVATION I

HAVE., SOMETIMES MY IDEAS ARE GOOD BUT-SHE JUST..SQUASHES THEM TO BITS AND I WITHDRAW AND SAY
NOTHING. I AM NOT SAYING THAT EITHER OF THESE TWO PECKLE : ARE :: ANY MORE TRATT{ROUS THAN ANY

- ONE ELSE. 'VE ARE ALL POTERTIAL TRAITORS AND ALLxOF US HAVE ENTERTAINED IT AT QNE TIME OR ANOTHER.
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I AM KOT AN INTELLECTUAL PERSON. I DONT KNOW ENOUGH TO BE, I FEEL DUMB ALL THE TIME, I F

LIKE SHIT MOST OF THE TIME. .I.AM VERY UNGOMFORTABLE AROUND INTELIECTUALS YET I CHOSE GKE M
COMPANSION TO KAKE ME FEEL MORE SECURE. -NOW I AN.UNCOMFORTABLE AROUND BIM (INSECURE) BUT ¥ 1D
NEVER 1ET HIM KNOW IT, . I FEEL INADEQUATE'ARGUND-YOU -ALL-THE TIME BECAUSE' YOU HAVE SO MANY
BRILLIANT MINDS ARQUND YOU ALL THE TIME. .I THINK OTHERS HAVE SO MUCH TO SAY AND I HAVE Nt E
TO SAY ANYTHING, I HAVE ACTUALLY BECOME REFRESSED ABOUT EI WHEN I ONCE WAS KNOWN FR MY$ -
SHARP, OUTSFOKEN NORDS. *. I°SURE"WAS NEVER INCAPABEE ‘OF TELLING IT JUST LIKE IT.IS 70 1F g
CAPITALISTS, 1.E., INTERRAJ, BEVENUE SUPERVISORS - ETC. T "WAS KNOWN ‘FOR MY COURAGE TO LE S '
HAVE IT. SONEWHERE HERE, IT.JS DYING AND I DONT THINK THAT IS GOOD. IT 1S HAEPENING o %
BECAUSE I. FEEL THREATENED BY THE BRILLIANT MINDS OF.OTHERS. I HAVE WANTED TO TELL !ou v

A VERY LOKG TIME. I HAVE NO'PRIVAYE WCRLD TO RETREAT JO.LIKE INTELLECTUALS WHEN I T;w

CR WHEN'1.DONT WANT TO FQLION_ STRUCTURE,' BUT" IN A NAY, I'AN GIAD FUH IT, BEGAUSE I m’.'z
KNOV FOR SURE THAT.THE PRINCIPLE IS'TRE ONLY SECURITY ' I WILL NOF YEAVE, HERE NCR SHAl. i
LEAVE ANY OTHER PLACE WHERE WE MIGHT BE. I COULD HAVE DONE SO'IN GECRGETOWN AS I HAD 3 :
OF OPPGRTUNITY BUT T KNOW, FOR ME, THERE IS:NQ PLACE TO GO, NOT FOR SOMECNE LIKE ME Ta;ai-u ‘
“T00 OLD, TOO.TIRED, T00 UGLY, 700 STUPID AND/TOD' BLACK..  “THIS'IS THE BEST LIFE I HAVERGR ey yiv
AND I REALLY HAVE NOT SUFFERED THAT WUCH' FINKN% LLY (R MATERIALLY SO. 'I CAME FROW A 434 79
DO BOURGEOISE FAMILY THAT WAS BLACK BUT ACTEDYMEACTED. WAITE MYSELF FOR A VERY LONG TINE AND
THOUGHT I'WAS BETTER THAN BLACK PEOPLE.: I WAS TAUGHT 70 THINK IT.5UT DEEP DOMN INSILE, I DID

NOT LIKE IT.' I HATED MY BOURGEOTSE STEE, MOTHER INTENSELY., I STILL DO WITH HER COOKS AND

NAIDS AND CEAUFFEURS AND BUFLERS ALL OF;WHOM ARE BLACK TOO. ; IT SFILL GOES ON-TODAY IN N.C.

AND T LEFT THERE FOR CALIFGRNIA BECAUSE.IT NADE ME SICK ON TRE STOMACH. :XOST OF MY SUFFERING

IN CAPITALYSTN HAS BEEN EMOTICNAL;. THE.UTHER CAME ABOUT MHILE ATTEMPTING TO SURVIVE WHILE RAISING
A SON; THE SYSTEN HAS Ast_A?Pﬁmm 0 B NIUSE IO ME, T KAVE A‘mes BATED IT AND WOULD
RATHERBEDEADTMGO&CK.‘ ¢, \Ixu\J‘ AT i ['/\‘ AP L T

WALKING OUT IS ROT THE ozm WAY 01? BEuOMING i :r%AI'raa. HOHE\’ER; 'I‘HME IS ONE CATEGORY LEFT THAT
BOTHERS ME PERSONALLY., I SAY THAT'I WOULD ENDURE TORTURE RATHER THAN BETRAY BUT I WONDER IF I ..
REALLY AV THAT STRONG. I THINK ABOUT IT A LOT AND I HAVE TRIED,TO,IMAGINE WHAT IT WOULD FEEL
TIKE TO HAVE NY LEG SLOWLY SAWED OFF (R MY FINGERNAILS ULLED, "0UT, I HAVE WONDERED HOW LONG IT
WOULD TAKE F(R EE TO GO INTO UNCONSCILOUSNESS AND IF T COULD BEAR:IT THAT JCNG. ' I THINK ABOUT IT
" MORE THAN A LOT BECAUSE I TRINK I A¥ GOING TO BE ONE WHO WILL'BE IN THAT POSITICH ON DAY. -
WILL I BE ABLE TO PASS THE TEST. .,] FRANKLY'DO NOT X§OW, TREREFCRE, SINCE I'DO NOT KNOW, I SHOULD
NOT BE FUT IN THAT .POSITION ... NOT TO SAVE ME FROM THE_Pm ‘OF IT BUT 70 SAVE THE CAUSE FROM
THE CONSEQUENCES DF IT.”. T AM NOT AFRAID TO DIE BUT I 'A¥ AFRAID.CF 'THE n\iu THAT  PRECEDES' IT..
OR COULD PRECEDE 1T. BUT YET, I,FEEL UNEASY ABOUT LEAVING THIS SUBJECT AT TRIS FOINT AS YOU -
DO NEED TO BE ABIE TO COUNT' (i SOME TO ENDURE TORTURE.™..I MUST WORK ON IT MORE SO YOU CAN COUNT
. ON ME ... BECAUE I DO UNDERSi‘ANﬁ ;JOUR GOODHNESS :AND I~ HouT ¥ASTE WORDS EXPLAINING IT. T JUST DO,
1 DO FEEL GodD ABOUT ‘BEING LOYAL: I HAVE ALUWAYS BEEN ONE WHO LIKES TO
Al } K ) [ BEING LOYAL 1.
+«BECAUSE IT I8 RIGHT. . UNITED STATES .- «3, HOKN I
WOULD FEEL IF I JUST. Uom n QRE HCRNING AND” FOUND. MYSELF "THERE .SURROUNDED BY THE CIRCIE OF
TRAITORS, FIKST, ‘1 THINK OF WHAT AN OPPCRTUNITY IT WCULD BE FOR ME TO PUT POISON IN THEIR
DRINKS. I AISO THINK'OF IT THE OTHER WAY AROUND, ;" S8UFPCSE THEY CONVINCED ME THAT THEY WERE
" RIGHT AND I WAS LOOKING THROUGH COLORRD IENSES. ''SOULD I BUY IT EVEN TEMPGRARILY. IT IS NOT
IKFOSSIBLE WITH THE TEMPCRARY PLEASANTRESS OF. DREGS AND SAPITALIST LUXURIES,..BUT I WOULD NOT
BE SATISFIED THERE VERY LONG. . 'MY. CONSCIOUS WOULD HAUNT ME ANL YOU WOULD BE PARAMOUNT IN MY Mit.-
I DID TRY IT ONCE ABOUT 4 YEARS AU0.. I WROIE YOU' ABOUT IT .,. NOT-WITH TRAITCRS BUT WITH OUT-
SIDERS. I COULDNT ENJOY ANYTHING FOR THINKING ABOUT YOU. I'WAS OVERPOWERED BY YOU AND COULINT
GET OUT FAST ENGUGH TO WRITE MY DAN SELF UP...SQ IF I FOUND msau AMONG mancms, I WOULD GET
mEmLulTopmnpucETowrfoumowgﬂnlmmm . . .

YOU HAVE MENTIONED v PEOPLES RALIY occ.xssxomm! ABOUT THE POSSIJ:ILITY OF ALL OF US GOING BACK.
WE MAY HAVE TO SOHE DAY'AND I REMEKBER YOUR SAYING YEARS AGO THAT HOST OF US WILL SAY WE DO NOT
KNOW YOU GX THE COURTHOUSE STEPS WHEN YOU ARE BEING TRIED, I ALSO XNOW YOU SAID.IN THE GARAGE I
THE VALIEY WHEN THE CBURCH WAS THAT SMALL, THAT THOUSANDS WOULD FOLLOW YOU BUT IN THE END, ONLY
THAT HANDFUL WOULD BE LOYAL TO YOU. I WILL HAVE TO BE ONE OF “THEM. I HAVE TO ENDURE THE
TORTURE  OTHERWISE ALL OF THIS THAT I AN LIVING WILL BE HYPOCRI:ICAL AND.IN VAIN. SOMEHOW,

UFON TOUCHING ON THIS NOW, ~I AM FINDING IT TEARFULLY PAINFUL TC URITE. IT IS SAD TO COME TO THE
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\LIZATION THAT SO FE¥ SEE YOUR GOODNESS, THAT SO FER WOULD ENDURE THE TORTUHE TO THE END,
I EVEN I AM HAVING SECOND THOUGHTS ABOUT IT. HOW SAD IT IS THAT WE ARE SO WEAK. IT IS A
{FUL REVELATION TO LOOK AT ONE'S SELF TO PONDER IF YOU WILL BE STRONG ENOUGH.

<L LIKE SHIT KEVER HAVING ANYTHING TO OFFER YOU (N STRATEGY OR NOT EVEN HAVING ANYTHING TO
::YOU FRO} THE BRILLIANCE OF MIND. I FEEL STUFID AND UNWORTH| BUI THE ONE THING I CAN DO IS
¢~ THE TORTURE I SPEAK OF (WHETHER IT BE DAILY OR SUDDENLY BY THE FASCIST)--IT CANNOT LAST
F3«+ NOTHING DOES. SOMEHOW I AM FINDING MY RATIONALE TO BE THIS. SINCE I HAVE NO
ANCE TO OFFER YOU LIKE OTHERS DO, THEN THE ONE THIN& I KNOW I CAN DO AND MUST DO KOW
(P HAVE SEARCHED MYSELF ABOUT IT, IS TO ENDURE THAT TORTURE WHENVER IT DOES COME. I WILL
¥Ei % AT IN MIND QN THAT DAY, WHEN IT COMES, THAT I NEVER HAD THE BRILLIANT MIND THAT YOU
w5, UT I DO HAVE THE ABILITY TO ENDURE FOR THE RIGHTNESS THAT YOU ARE ~= AND NOT YOUR PER-
SMA Y AS YOUR PERSONALITY HAS ONLY A SHORT TIME WITH US (I FEELVERY SHORT) AND I WONDER THEN
£CY.. .4 WILL CONTINUE TO GIVE THEIR LOYALTY. ON THAT DAY, WHEN THE PAIN INCREASES, THE

,6:34 i . T WILL THINK ON THIS, IT WILL HELP ME TO HoLD OUT AND TO FEEL WORTHWAILE, EVEN IF ITS
0i:Y FSR A MOMENT.
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